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Februery 4, 1936. Mr. Cas ..
. ~— Mx. JJJcph
’ Time - 6:07 P.M. Mr. Reita -
\ Mr. Lester ———
_ 4 Mr. Gulun...........
/(Q.y ME.[ORANDUM FOR_THE DIRECTOR e
e JBININ . cueuecnnnn
. Mr. Tracy ......_....
Mise Gandy..........
With reference to the reports to the Bureau that a £
Departuent of Justice men departed by airplene this afternoco >

for North Carolina for the purpose of arresting A;vinckargis, Mr, Ladd of
the Chic»go Office telephoned me and said that a check out at Chiecago

airport through a contact of his revealed the fact that MELVIN®PURVIS
+boarded a Bluebird Airplane, which is the private line used by the Bureau on
occasions, this afternoon for North Carolina, where it is reported his father

is very ill.

Mr. Ladd said that the Aseocsws€d Press called him and wanted
him to verify a mere rumor which they had to the effect théat Department
of Justice men were traveling by air to North Carolina. He said they
merely had a rumor to that effect, and no comuent was offered by Mr.

-_—  Ladd. —

I told iir. Ladd that his answer 4o all such inquiries should
be "no comment®.

Respectfully,

E. A, TAMM.
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ALVIN?ARPIS. with aliasos, FUGITIVE.
< I, 0. f1218; et al; .

| Svamacrenor exme KIDNGPING - FaARS v,
| BORING OF FUGITIVES; OBSTRUC-':

TION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL

EDVARD GEORG.E.OBMER Vi ctimo

FIREAR'S ACT. SR S
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Ifo further rmation aveileble -
from HerbertyRudd, Cooksville,-
Ontario, Caflada, Len or Ben "ock
: o and femily return=d 0 hom~"
2. Nisgera-on-the-Lake, Ontario, L :
" ) Canada some time ago. Invastigativa o
lead set out for latter place,

- ontario,

Ay v
; .

TAPPROVED AND D

SPEICIAL AGENT
N CrARSE

- B * : : -, ST N . " .:>,.." ‘ o
F— ) = g , . ) - : -‘_. S » ._54 ' % . 1L . A: .
PR R e ;,‘?, "";3573‘63\3 oo
REFZRENCE: Report o Spncial Agont Jy He Farle //f.'ff,o e T
. Buffalo, New York, dated 12/11/ s -99;,' 'A B
DETAILS: . .. At TORONTO, ONTARIO, CAMADA - ¢ i - KT A

at he

Cenada just Y very short time ago end the 1attor hed-no ;
’ mrthar 1nfometion of ‘eny kind to oﬁ'er. T S A I

o It 19 to be notnd that

1936, dir;ctnd e lettar to the Buffalo Buresu Cffice

X \: PO ",""‘ .
on J'anuary 4th, T
and steted therein

,7 | & 76 -4 rea11 9%
5 - 3ursau COPIES OF THIS REFORT . OOQ
2 - Cincinnati rro 1 FE 7
2 - Chieego r2811 fl.r-.’.-'_ B ]3 193 .
1 - Cleveland COPIES D OYED i
2 - Buffelo R0 EMARS P 1965 k |




" that Len Brock, iho had 1~ased a garage ot COOksvilln Ontario,
Canade from its ownsr and had sub-leased pert of the garags to

and rnturnnd, uith his family, to his home et hiagara-on—the-Lako,
Onterio, Canade, In view of the forsgoing, it was deemed values -
lees to conduct any further {nvestigation at the time at Cooksvills
Onterio, Canada,’ Appropriate lead is being set out for inveati-;=
gation ot Brock at Niagera-on-th@-Laka Ontario, Canada; Ses T

et X E "

* P |
.

"mzirm.opm LEADS:

The BUFFALC BURZLY GREFEE, at NIAGARA-ON-THE- LAKZ,
CNTARIO, CANADA, will conduct appropriate investigetion in an ef-: e
fort to escertain the activities of Len or Ben Brock and, if possi~ 5ﬁ= S
ble, information concarning strengers who visit him and 11¢°n89l R
or registrations of their automobiles.k.- e, e v
a - *

RS Ll

’

1,_

N
. R B AR e TN S L
. - . LT - 4 . PR - -




SRR 3. J. coxmouoy, 8pooh1 b&out ln M}
5 ." Yederal Buresu of Investigatiom) '’ i. .
L L Ue S¢ Dopartment of ;u’tlu.
. Post 0ffice Box 818,
Chicago, Iuinols.

,Dear 81ri= . : T e L e

e N .n-;. v L FEL s !;\ ST g .
A Roreronco 1' mo to yo letber of J ry 27, 1956,
having 'to do with tha nnrrlago or &yrtla mton o l‘u Rowloc uﬂ bnr LN

dlvorce rm hu. LTS s = B P »"__ )

- e - : ' - P e 2Tl
.» i - \ : .‘ B ES .*.'_ .zv .

.,.-

. o !xminatlon hu toon -ﬁo at Dal voxm-. Ion. or th-“ e
lndexoo of narriagau perforred im Polk County, Iowa from January 1, '

1915 to Decemdber 81, 1925, vithoutﬁo;ﬂk any record of the larriago .
of Fred josles or any pcraon -nh s L‘uu- na.me to any one whon rir-t e T
Dans 1 uyrtlo. S e : PR

'r

- SIS zxnmlnutlon of lndaxu ot hnsbanaa ln dtvorco .otiou
i tmn January 1 1917 to Dgcembey 31, 1928 was also naﬂo without 10-
. oating the nama of !‘rod aowloa. {.,—;;{.- o ,‘_7‘.;-,. _, ISR

- g-' L . .'.‘ WL
d IS ( 3
- N-“ »

R Bowenr, in Eqnlty Dockot. Voluze 61. 131656 thor- f_ Lo
s record of divorce action brought by ¥yrtleKiowels against Ruriel .
Rowels, filed at Dos Moines, Iowa on March 26, 1920; decrse of divoroo
granted Kay 8, 1920, Ths petition filed in this cade shows the neme i
of the Plalntirr to be Myrtle Rowles. Tracing of the signature or__ v
7 this Plaintiff was made and is enclosed herewith. The handwriting' [ .
-2 "appears to be similar with that of Myrtle Raton eppearing om 1. Qe K :
#1241,  The petition recites that Plafntiff and_nnran.dm

'5 j“:_uau'riad ot Indiunols, Zowe on wugust 27, 1917, | 7. s7¢-9 4411 S ]

-

T S LY W Pelersen, Chief of Detectived, Des Hoines, i yELT ”‘AIJ&:.-

'xou. Pollce Departmens, has advised that he knew ¥yrile gaton woldg il
that he 414 Dot know her maiden name but did know thal defore 1iving :

< with Doc Eaton she had been the wife of a man naned Rowles whose firss

’ Rame was Merls (phonetic spelling), and whose whereabouts are at pre-

sont unknown. He had Revar heard her husband's first name as FRED.

It would appear, therefore, that the above record rofers to Kyrtls Raton

end her husband. FEB :.13 936 Q*s‘\()\
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ZBI CLEVELA.ND FEBRUARY 8, 1936
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NWER HUSBAND CHARLFB{OMAREM

§ . PHONE. BREKID. LILLIAﬁI FOOLE ALIAS}OMAREA ALIAS'I;AREA No¥ nmannm ro
3

| A e X

s v S -
it ssmsamaion 0 da m—
EFR STORY AGREES wm- EXCZPT AS $0 PURPOSE OF VISIT TO VICINITY u '
Ny, TABERNILLA ON NIGHT SUPPOSEDLY xm)n-r MADE TO CONTACT SUBJF.!C'IB WITHOUT
succxss-m SEPTEVBER, $EE CLATMS NOT 7O mow HOW TO REACH
S\ SUBJECTS AND ¥ILL BE POLLOKED UP m. SEE ]S NOW sm IN BED WITH -

§ 'IHREE DAYS MIDDLE AUGUST NINEI'!FN ’H:IRITY FIVE. CLATVS EDIMH DID NOT GONFID!
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ( () . Mz, Nathan ./
DIRECTOR a3

- 3 Nor. T.eom........... ?

EAT:CDW Federal Bureau of gnﬁesﬁgaﬁmt
3L 8. Bepuartment of Justice

4 Mr, Cnfley .. ocecunee
na;hingjm’ @. ﬂ. / Yr. kv eards ...
- February 4, 1936. R

‘

SR TRIT™ 5
. e e oma

Time - 3:55 P.NM. 5;-:§f; -
“ MIEMIRTR W il
M/ML N MEUORANDUY FOR_THE DIRECTOR RS —
O BECH S N
: . Re: Alvin Karpis. | IO SO
/\ - P e

I telephoned Special Agent in Charge Ladd at the Ghicago Office ‘bE:
end told him that we have a report here in Vashington to the effect that a
load of heavily armed Departument of Justice men took off in an airplane
from Chicago a few minutes ago for North Carolina for the purpose of arresting
Karpis. I asked him if he knows anything sbout this.

Mr. Ladd sald that certainly no Agents from his of fice are emberked
upon such a tri>, and he has no knowledge of any other investigasting agency
. or the. police being so embarked; that, hovever, he would check through a con-
tact which he has at the airport for the purpose of seeing if he can find out
anything about this matter, and advise Egstgpreau accordingly.
-
Time - 4:2077.M.

Mr. Lowdon telephoned me from the Charlotte Office and said that a
ni®ed Press representative just left the office, and advised that he_hed
Jireceived a bulletin from the Atlanta Office that an asirplane had been chartered
: 'in Chiczgo by Depertment of Justice Agents to proceed to some point in South
Carolina to teke Kards into custody. Mr. Lowdon said that he just laughed

the metter off with the press representative, but wanted to advise the Bur=amn
of the inforaation. .

I told Mr. Lowdon that he should s%ete that he has no comment to
nake ebout this situation, confidentially advising him that there is nothing
to it; that there are no Agente from tae Chicago Office or from any other office
en route from Chicago to either of ths Carolinas by airplane.

Mr. Lowdon said that this information was sent by direct line from

the UP's St. Louis Office to their Atlanta Office, snd the Atlanta Office
wired the representative in Charlotte. The dispatch from St. Louis went out
at 3:35 P.M., Eastern Stendard Time, and the airplane in question is said to

hsve been chertered just a few minutes before that. N
RECORDED & INRRSET— "'47[9 9?5'/1
Respectfgi‘_x
FEB12 1928 .
dalaliag ree Lo o336
E. A. TAM gE
@;’ ¢
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Petroit, Jan. 30 () |
Flpc}nette, 27, sweeth(::)rt ffv eé el
8lain John Dillinger, took {a
pauper’s oafh
today as the|
last formality
in her releage
from the Fed-|
; ral Detle‘nfion

arm at Milan .
Mich., to which'ld

'1 she was gent.

-] enced two years
ago for harbor-

..;f d ing the notor.
3 l1ousg gangster,
Evelyn She told United

States Commis-

Frechette S Sta

sioner J, Stapn-
ley ‘Hurd that she intended to “go
stréight.” She sajd she would re-
tun} to the home of her mother at I

' (International)
Among the surprise witnesses at
the second Bremer trial in St
Psul, Minn., appeared Dolorps

Nf,' pit, Wis, .
€ pauper’s oath was Necessary

h
to lrelease her from a $1,000 fine,' laney, gne-time alleged mdll
—_—

AlvinUKarpis, the preseft
ublic Enemy No. 1, She w
rought to the courtroom fro
a Federal detention home.

. ——— . Evelyn ing-
ton, ailas ray miller, Mary Johnson, Ann m%fr'f and
Ann Jackson, formerly Harry Copeland’s sweetheart, was
nursing Hamilton. They started looking for her. Mean-i
while Dillinger, Pierpont, Makley, and Clark went West;
with their molls. They were arrested in Tucson, Arizona. !

The Wisconsin police wanted them for the Racine bank |

job. g7

for’
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FBI LOS ANGEL!S 2-11-56
DIRECTOR & SACS commm AT cmcmo AND sac m. m&

PHONE. BREKID, INFOMATION REEIVED HERE 'IDDAY 'IEAT IK)GM ﬁBKR‘I‘&E

DEPLETK ‘I‘EE ACCOUNT, BUT THAT IT IS NOT DESIRRD THAT TEE ACCOUN’I' Bl

\

* 'CLOSED OUT. SHE ALSO E!PECTS T0 TAI.K TO Em B! IDNG DISI‘ANG] m)m:

TONIGHT. SHE BAS .u.so SI‘AI‘ID ‘IHAT &3 IS I.OOKIN} FOR AN IMIORTANT

o ‘;7__57 4m ?z/gzx

LT L PN FEDERAL BURZAU T HVECTISATIC
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508 Fietoher Trust Building
Indianapolis, Indiana
February 10, 1936

Special Agent n Charge, '™
Los ingeles, Celifornia.. . -

v,
P2

?lease rerer to report. ot Spooial Agont T. E. .Auinps

-~ .

~

- ‘I’he only rorar'nco vhloh eould be of lntereat to this o‘t-A X
‘fice is the name, M. A. Morrison, with an address of 558 ﬁorth s

T ¢ Holaes Avenue, Indismcpolis, Indiana.

s

- A revies or the ruo in thu matter at this orﬂco maloatu
that this angle was eovered in the report of Cpecfal /gent 0. B.
L*Connell of this office dated Japuary )8, 1936.

L
- - - s~ - — e ol ) -
o : L5 nE 3'.'3';‘%)-' o
: - RS AL S AL R
| ] Veryl _tmly yours, 3G ? PN
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'FBI PHOENIX
DIRECTOR = - - ' T
_E J CONNELLEY CHICAGO

SACS 'EL PASO LOS ANGEI.ES

PHO‘\IE. BREKI%F FITZGERALD AND PARTY MENI‘IOI{ED CONFERENCE 'I'EIETYPE X’ROK

,44,,/1_

1os AK}ELES YES’I’ERDAY LEFT PHOI'NIX THIS MORNII\G IN GRAY OID&dOBII.I SEDAN

Sogae

ﬁ% BEARING 1935 TEXAS ucmsn F8-356. MO UNU&JAL Dmmwm'rs occmmm: :
K ENROUTE o FHOENIX FROM [0S ANGELES. PAR'!Y M ovr.n NIGET ™ PHOENII -

AND LEFT THIS MOR‘IING FOR EL PAS) TEKA.S AGENTS ON SURVEILIANCE W]II.

CHICAGO OK FBI CHICAGO WO

EL PASO 'O FBI s PASO m

=

FI:ELBM. BVPU\U {»r INV‘ S‘Tbn




- B J CONNELLEY CHICAGO -

- ' oo S .
FBI EL PASD TEXAS FEBRUARY 8 1936
DIRECTOR

~

- -,

b4

PHONE. BREKIDWETZGERALD AND PARTY ARRIVED ELPASO LAST NIGR[‘

A

AND LEFT FOR CARLSBAD m:w MEXICO omum. wn.L sm’z AT

qu ON FORMER TRIP. NO UNUSUAL Dmx.ommrs TO DATE. 3

COLVIH

v .
-, -

CHICAGO OK FBI CHICAGO MAC. .. mDEXED ;2

-

VASHINGTON ox FBI WAS‘HII\G’I‘ON DC GLS FED[RAL Bl PEAuc ;

':-~ 5

U DfPrP

Sy ‘-«"

bﬁi-aw Ry wuﬁ.

V STluA‘ 10.’.

|
|




~ -'F'f'f”,?”ﬁ’:““"""‘.#"‘ -
< 7 f

g
.
<
A -
.
v
. - -
——-
» . “~
o - S
. -

'¥. B. I. OKLAHOMA CITY . 2-3-36

DIRECTOR o ;

[y

PEONE. BREKID. * IN TELEPHDNE GONVERSATION WITH SAC CONNELLEY ébmr__,; £

AUTHORITY GRANTED TO INCUR THIS EKPEN&.

gy ————

CC CONNELLEY = . = .. RECORDED&INDEXED Z S’ L_ a-q:&
. . B ot S FED[F~L BJnrﬂd \,F 'f“’E\TI T
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE OR|GLNATEﬂ AT Cincimti, Ohio Ju FILE NO. 7-24

REPORT MAD: A'l’ DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
1 ] WHICH maDE
ke

J’acksonville, ‘e 1 2/10/% " |1/19-28/36 .| B ¥. ntzsimnl
T ALVIN KARPIS, with aliasee - mcvfmm, I o‘ ;
£1218; ot alj : :

Jig . EOwRD G;,omz%mm - Victhl j

3 W a. #

b -

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:  Telephone 5- 4 Miami Beaoh, Florida, listed in
4:;0 w04, ‘the name of Chefles AJGusick, former Capone hench<.:

man, James Tinley, McAllister Hotel, Miemi, ~
, Florida, denibs receipt of threats of eny naturo _

O

Lo el S ’r;-'. §~:..;; TgminT
1. T - L D AT ﬁ S .
REFERWQE. Report ot Special Agent :rohn h Brennan, St, Paul, m.nnesotn, Xanuary
"13, 1936, . - L. S
"Telegram to New York Oﬁ'ice, dated .Tanuary 14, 1936. ) Ta- ; R S
Telegram from New York Office, dated January 16, 1938, 7‘15_:
’ Letter to Bureau, dated Atlante, hfgia, Janvary 23; 1936.;.
T ) . R o ;»t, Py "’\f{’ R
. DETAIIS: At Kiami, Floridat coT e ¢S Dowe i ‘rt;: "J_.“K ,({., . '::._"-‘_;-,, .
o L3 N » ‘~\ ) q‘-". J
Upo&reeelpt of the roﬁort of rorerence rrom the St. Paul orr'ice‘. gmq_a_iate 1n-

r

quiry was made of W, L, Dickson, office manager, Southern Bell Telephons Company, .-
Miemi, Florida, concerning the idséntity of the individual to whom teleph?ne 5-2848 -

or 5-2843 was listed., After having searched his records, Mr, Dickson advised that .
telephone 5-2848 is listed in the name of Cherles A, Gusick, 1345 West /Avenue, ' . ~
" |Miemi Beach, Floride; Telephone 5-2843 is listed in the name of c. T Edgar, 445 1
Eaat Dilido Drivo, Mami Beach, rloridu. Frnom RE o '_;; ';_- '

PR

I

Tt may be recalled that Charles A.. Gusick {s a former henchman of AL anone and ]
has been ¢losely associated with that individual and hia activities for a number of.
Years, Insofar as can be ascertained, Guaick is residing on Miemi Beach and apparent-
ly not engaged 4in any of the gambling or other racket activities, although the pol-
ice of Miami and Miami Beach are ot the opinfon thet Gusick is attempting to become
rld elament associated with the various bara

*

N ORWARDED: Wm. . . DONOY WAITE IN THESE SPACES . % -
JE S T R 7 "é_z‘é' J?rgé—/ FEB‘algﬁ
s - E u COPIES OF THIS REPORT , 7 . ‘ »
£ - Cincinnati Frrmo- L. FEB 12 1090
2 - Chicago Tt
2 - St. Paul LIS DESTROYED
1 - Atlanta . U O 29 1955 R
1 - New York K 1
~2 = Jacksonville PAL

6. 5. COVERRNINT PRINTING OVRiSE  T—B0B4



or reference, was to Gusiek at mami Beach.

c. T. Edgar operates the 0. T. Edgo.r COmpany, 13'71 N. Bayshon
Drive, Mjegmi, Florida, which is en antique furniture and upholateryf..;r
business, He bears a good reputation insofar as is known, It eapw

" pears that the call made to Miami on December 19, 1935, from Loeuat -l
9948, the telephone listed in the name of Mrs, J. B. Davenport, 4109
Columbus Avenue, Minneapdlis, Minnesota, as 1ndieated in the report

On J’anuary 14, 1936, Captain I"re.nk mtchen, Lutomobile 'I'heft Soo ot
Bureau, Mismi Police Department, advised Agent that he had observed . A
an individual in a car that dey who, from e fleeting glance, bore .. - '~ .
some resemblance to Earpis, The car in question bore Connecticut ‘
license FBK 77 and Captein Mitchell was unable to determine whether = . -.-
it was a 1935 or 1936 license, nor was he able to determine the make -
of the e¢ar. The New York Office was requested, by telegram, to as~
certair the identity of the owne;eh: 4995 and 1936 Connecticut license
#BK 77 and, in response, advised t the license in question ( year -
of {ssue not stated) was issued for a 1928 Dodge sedan to one ¥ loridas
Venasse, 172 Liberty Street, Meriden, Connecticut, the wife of Ovide . ..
Vanasse, who formerly operated a Bakery at Meriden, but who was ade. -.‘ )

. " “Judfcated a bankrupt in 1933, since which time he has been employed -

as & beker; that he has no criminasl record, is regarded as a reputablo ,

" eitizen a.nd lert Meriden for en extended period,

o Referenco is made to the letter to the Bureau, aated Ltlanta, .
Georgia, Januery 23, 1936, concerning the receipt of a typewritten - .
letter on stationery of the McAllister Hotel, Miami, Florida, by one
Harry W, Tinley, 1294 Piedmont Avenue, NE, Atlanta, Georgia, on the- Ca
reverse side of which waa written in pencil: *I kill you if you uid

one word to Police about this, sign, The Black Mesk™, It was sug- o
gested that possibly the threat might have been made as a result of ™ .-
the testimony offered by James W, Tinley, Miami, Florida, brother of ,"," P

' the addresses of the letter in question, at St. Paul recently in tho
_ trial of Harry Sa!yer, Williem Weaver and cassius lloDonald. el

,'. L el e e

Interview was had with l(r. J’amea . Tinley, auditor, Hotel lc-"

Allister, Miami, Florida, who stated that he had received no threat

whatsoever and had been intimidated in no manner as a result of his
testimony for the Government in this matter, Concerning the letter

to his brother at Atlanta, Mr, Tinley astated that he receives a dividend
check from the Gulf Refining Company, Miami, Floride, on or about the
third day of each month in connection with an estate of which he and
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T - . h] - T % - A‘A :‘:v L i"',-_:_ii, R ,_~":':
~-his brother are exscutors; that the check requires the endorsement
of both executors and,therefore, must dbe forwarded to his brother at
Atlenta for endorsement, In this particular instance, Tinley claims
-— _ that his wife forwarded the check to Atlanta in his absence and apw -
parently some one in Atlanta, possibly an individual familiar with '
mail deliveries at the apartment occupied by his brother in Atlants, -
obtained the letter from the apartment house mail box, opened it and - .
when he observed thet a check was enclosed,which he could not use, ho L
yaturned it to the mail box end wrote the alleged threat thereon; - .’ .
Mr, Tinley stated that he had conversed with his brother over long " . .-+:
distance telephone concerning the matter and had told him the matter.’ .
was unimportant insofar as he was concerned, but suggested that his.ﬁ
brother inform Post Office Officlals that his mailbox was being tam-"
pered with, Mr. Tinley stated that he is positive no one has aought

3

* to intimidate him because of his teatimony in the instant case and .
expressed the opinfon that the alleged threat to his brother is ens =~~~ ™"
tirely remote,
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I telephoned Mr. Connelley at Cleveland and advised him that it is
your desire that, circumstances permitting, he proceed to Washington for a
conference on Tuesday or Fednesday of next week. Mr. Connelley said that
they are getting the situation somewhat lined up out there, and when all
of the persons for whon they are looking as contacts and from whom they
expect to get information are located, something tmangible may develop. How-
ever, he said that barring unforeseen developments of a very serious nature,
heé rould be in Washington on Wednesdasy morning for thls conference.
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4 DEI‘AILS. Lo e Dolores Delaney, paramour of Alvin Karpis, who is. =~ ...
. Ca held at the U. 5. Detention Farm, Milan, Michigan;7 =
examined the pictures of 2460 Superior Avenue, West, Cleveland,’ Ohio
. which were furnished to the Detroit Bureau Ofi'ice 'by Special’ Agent
. "in Charge E. J. Connelley, and advised that the above-mentioned "%
. Plctures are not pictures of the location in Cleveland, Ohio, w’hief_i .

she mentioned in St. Paul, Minnesota. ST 2.

.','
. >

- T o Dolores Delaney examined the incloeed diagren‘vnich
shows the intersection ot the rollowing streete in Cleveland, Ohi '

Detroit Avenue - -
West Twenty-Fifth Street .
Superior Avenue, Y;eet

K lliss Delaney advised that she believes thet ehe
remembers the building, pictures of which were shown her, and etated
that the beer tavern which she meéntioned in St. Paul is located - R
about a block or a block and a half from the above-mentioned structure. PRI
'She advised that when they visited the above-mentioned tavern they . .. -*..
would proéeed out Superior Avenue, West, as shown on the above=— - ~#rt--wauru
mentioned diagram but stated that the tavern is located either across ‘
the street from the ebove-mentionw.ng or one block to the
right. S N e wen e e

Y
i
,\

sy s e R

~ The above—mentioned chart hae been marked with a U
cross in blue pencil to show the location where Miss Delaney believes .
L e - - the—-above-mentioned tavern will be locatede .- e ,V\ U
. - Y o e ,“* b
o "% ""In connection with the description of the tavern” .~ e
given by Miss Delaney, a diasgram of the interior of this tavern hes f' e T
. ‘ been made and is being forwarded to the CIeveland Oftice with eopiee R
LEe ot this report. R . , o S T . S

0 e LT '- - _. P .‘!,A ;o

: 0 - @l TR E s K PR
‘l.
,-A.

. Mise Delaney advised thet entrance to the above—
‘ mentioned tavern was made on the corner and after entering this’ ™
building a large plate glass window, approximetely sixteen feet long.
‘covered the right side of this entrance. She advised that the build- Fookee
* 4ng in which this tavern is located is approximately three stories I ARRE

- high and is a dark brick structure., Miss Delaney advised that this' IR
. tavern is approximately sixteen feet wide and thirty feet long and o
7. '+ . contains only one table, She stated that the bar in this tavera :’

' ~ ' ‘runs the,'entire length of the tavern. Mise Delaney stated that -

'w

- after g rance, was mede into this tavern by turning to the left,
R entrancd could' Be mede through a door to enother room which contained
o only two tables, nothing else being located in this room.

An examination of the Detroit Bureau files revealed
that all of the keys taken from the apartments of Alvin Karpis,

- 2 -
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T Harry Cempbell, and Fred Barker in Cleveland Ohio, as set out in
.’ reference report of Special igent D, E, Hall dated September 25,
- 1934, at Detroit, Michigan, were forwsrded by lettér of former’.
Special Agent in Charge William Larson, Detroit, Michigen, on Octo‘ber
-1, 1934, to the Special Agent in Cherge, Chicago, Illinois. If"
additional inquiry concerning the above-mentioned keys is requested.
the Detroit Bureau Office will conduct appropriste interviews at -
_the time these keys are returned to the Detroit Bureau Oi‘i‘ice. :

. : The following investigation ¢overs all or the . I
, articles end pepers which are in the possession of the Detroit Bureau
Office, the above-mentioned articles being teken from the home of

Alvin Karpis and Dolores Delaney. TR e gy .1',

- W . ia : e

- #l . T Miss Delaney was questioned concerning a Mickey A
N Mouse watch end advised that this watch was purchased

ror the son of Pat Reilly. She advised that she purchased this wateh .
berself but was uneble to forward this watch to her sister's boy as
she was apprehended.

el

f2 : Miss Delaney advised that the two cakes of Palm Olive

‘ ' soap bearing the name Hotel Salsagev, Las Vegas, . . -
Nevada, were taken by her and Alvin Karpis and in this connection . ,_
: - atated that during November, 1933, she end Alvin Karpis spent two . L

‘nights in the above-mentioned hotel. ., ‘., ‘,g .;
#3 5 Miss Delaney examined six .22 long shells which were

taken from her apartment end she stated that she o
imagined they are Alvin Karpis' shells but stated that she does not S
remember having seen these shells on any previous occasion. B ~’ . vt
#4 . : o Dolores Delaney was shown a "cleaning schedule" and |

! . advised that the above schedule was made by her to . :-. -
be used in the cleaning of her house. She advised that she originated

' _'the schedule and typed same.

T oaw
.

PRI
. . e 3 ~_,r Ay

2; K :._.’

P

”#5 Ce o Miss Delaney advised that she does not ‘remenber having
o Ce . seen the card of the Parkview Riding Academy epd in .-

‘ this eonnection advised that she and Alvin Karpis do not kmow how to "{-, 3
ride horsess Miss Delaney stated that it is her belief thet the above-
mentioned riding academy card, operated by H. C. Hansen, belonged to
Willie Harrison.

#6 Miss Delaney advised that the bill of the Frankeliete

Company, 5016 Woodlend Averue, Clevelend, Ohio, did
not belong to her and it ie her belief that it is a bill issued to
Paula Harmon and Fred Barker as the name E. J. Matterson, 4419 West
Seventeenth Street, is the name and address which they were using while
in Cleveland.
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e #s ;,-,'j ~_3 LA Hise Delaney examined a bill iseued by the Iilliam ok :

) eome occaeion before she went to the grocery etore. E

£

x

s "~ " Miss Delaney examined the followling notation which 1s -

S thereon. o . R T ST

. ZEN
( e e e e oo ’ LR — i wmm

#7 _ Miss Delaney examined a mik bill of the Ohio Farmers . .
T T ' Cooperative Milk Association end advised that she % i 7" 7~
hae never eeen ‘this bill and believes that 1t belonged to elther Paulc i
Harmon or some other pereon. ,*; _-,k-;. = N u,r a3 ‘.‘-_,-a-,-w..r :

;VQ, _\\:_. . ol

. Bauer Company, 600 Bolivar Road, Cleveland, Ohio, to
Mr. Pattereon, bill #21445. This bill waas for one cese of beer. Miss:
 -Delaney advised that the above-mentioned bill was not made to either ' .=
her or Karpis end stated that she has never seen this bill béfore.- In*
this connection Miss Delaney advised that a pumber of the things which
were shown her did not bvelong to her or Alvin Karpis and it is her <
belief that some of these articlee belong to Willie Harrison, Fred ‘
Barker, end Pgula Harmone

v . - -
‘. .x—.~,

#9. ‘Miss Delaney was shown a grocery 11st whlch ‘ahe advised
o ie in her own handwriting and was made out by her on

.

R

#10 : Miss Deleney was shown enother grocery liet made on ¢

-~ .-+ - an envelope which she advised was mede in her hand-- ~"§"1”"’
v.riting under circumstances similar to the sbove-mentioned grocery list.

#11 . } Dolores Delaney MM a card of L, E. Bigley, The - .

: Royal Furniture Company, Fast Ninth end Prospect,. o
Cleveland, Ohio, and notations made on this card in pencil. Miss Deleney
advised that the above-mentioned notations were maede by an unknown = . _ ..
person employed by the above-mentioned compeny at which plece ehe and '_.,_«',_" oo

Alvin Le.rpie purchased numerous pieces of furniture. ’,gn e ;JH. ,
o 1 o
_ #12 ; " Miss Deleney examined a letter postmarked at Clevelend

Ohio, addressed to Mr. Mraz, 3973 West 140th Street. }
She advised that the above-mentioned letter was addressed to the people S
who lived in the above-mentioned apartment before she and Alvin Karpie
occupied these premises. The letter contains a 111 to the above- Y R
mentioned pertiee from Dr. l. C. Greenweld, Cleveland, Ohlo. 5 'y

:

N < 7 on a small piece of white peper. "Goldmen, 3115 o

Lorain.® Miss Deleney advised that she has never seen the plece of .

_peper and does not connect any eignificance to the 1nformetion conteined

R 9 LT, et e -r A -*,,.; -l S V- .')f?-"‘vf..','_ '-'"'. "'" e “2:;""_f) B

#'14 Miss Deleney examined en advertisement rrom Neleon
Doubleday, Inc., Garden City, New York. The envelope

in which the above-mentioned advertisement was contained iz not in the

Detroit Bureau file. Miss Delaney edvised that it is her belief that

the advertisement belonged to Psula Harmon but could give no reason

for her belief.

-4 e
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- #16 ' - ‘ Hies Deleney examined an account by the D. O. &mnere a

3

.

Mise Delaney examined a emall piece of paper contain-
"/ ing the following wrlting. "Dr. Bayman, 17104 Detroit

“that the doctor's neme is Stanely R. Rayman., Miss Delaney advised that -

she has never seen thie card berore and does not know to whom 1t belonge. . :

I

Company, Cleeners and Dyers, 6220 Carnegie Avenue,
which is addressed to Matterson, 4419 West 171st Street. This bill "~ .
contains the following notation: ™"One Rug.” Miss Delaney advised that
the above-mentioned account belonged to Paula Harmon and Fred Barker.
f7 - Miee Delaney was shown triplicate copies of application
: "+ of ownership for a motor vehicle for 1934 for the State -

before and does not know to whom they belong.

1}'18 Miss Delaney examj.n“ electrode self-cleaning pke ,
' ' and advised that the same was purchased by her in Chicago

at the Fair Store which is located on State Street. She advised that ° -
she purchased this article while she wae vieiting in Chicago but living
Ln Cleveland, Ohio, on 159th Street. : & LN VLT — ;

- -
Z- . T
: PR AN

#19 ) ,.—"" ’ Miss Delaney emmined fourteen pay envelopes of thez“- :
' Noonan Detective Agency which envelopes bear the

' signature Hs Le Milgrifth. She advised that she has seen the above-é"‘ v

mentioned envelopes in Karpis' possession on numerous occasions but ..

the ones carried by Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, .. -"r?
U. S. Department of Justice, and stated that this folder contained a

cerd which was filled out and had the picture of Alvin Karpis attached SRR

‘%o ite Miss Delaney advised that she did not question Karpis éon-'’

' cerning this card but he displayed same to her on numerous occasions.

.-She advised that she does not know if Kerpis ever used this card tor B

-

identification purposes and does not know where he eecured sames . o

J D -
e X -

, #zd R Miss Delaney was ehown a parking etub 1eeued by the -

Syndicate Parking, Inc., cerd #18500. This card
bears the diegram of parts of an airplene on the back which 1s to
be cut out end p:sted together, She advised that she does not remember
having seen this parking ticket before but stated that it might have
belonged to her and Alvin Karpis.

#21 Miss Delaney examined a letter which purports to be
e letter of reference from C, W. Brand recommending
Elroy N. Beaudry. Dolores Deleney advised that the signature C. W,

Brand on this 1etter is an alias used by Karpie while in Toledo, Ohio,

e s s e s R P P T LT K R RS T NS WL DEe R SAPIR BRSSP EAT X

Avenue." This notation is made on the back of a card which gives the - :.’_‘_.,‘1 i
above doctor's neme and address in Lakewood, Ohio. This card reveals -: ,

"of Ohioce she advised that she has never seen these blank applications "'..;.

‘cannot stete where Karpis secured the envelopes. In this connection '
Miss Delaney advised that Alvin Karpis had a leather case similar to = ./ .. -



" not know who actually typed this letter but believes that Karpie my

R

living at the .Tervis Aparbments. Miss Delaney advieed that ehe doeei-

have typed thie letter himself. Ca

“.‘..

#22 o Miss Delaney examined a map of Ohio which beere no

' ' pencil marks or notations. This map was issued by
E. C. Bichles, Texaco Service Station, corner Third end West High,: " -
New Pennsylvania, Ohio. Miss Delaney advised that ahe doee not remember
having seen this map before. . SRR it I : v ;

#23 . Mise Delaney was shown a red Chrietmae wrepping twine

’ E - which she advised was used by ber in. wrapping the
Mickey NMouse watch which ehe was planning to i'orwerd to the, son oi’
Pat Reilly. Ll f Eo W o

s EL _:~ S R R
T S 27 o e N S
1

#24‘ S _ hiee Delaney was shown an orricial etreet index end -
. ‘map of Cleveland and vicinity end edvised that she
does not remember having seen the above-mentioned map before.

#e5 . Miss Delaney was shows™€h edvertisement from the
‘ - Penn Coke Company and advised that ehe doee not
remem'ber having seen thie advertieement before. ;

v o . :"i' . “ el . “- S
‘».,‘ R

#ﬂ&--—. L 4 Miee Delaney wae ehown a picture of a deeert end —
R advised that the same was taken by Alvin Karpie end £ e

’ herself while they were traveling between Reno and Las Vegas, Nevada. S

Miss Delaney expressed a desire to have a picture of the ebove- :

mentioned scene, . . L K o o S

- _1:}_27 _ o Doleree i)eleney' exeminede' business card of the -

" . at the ebove-mentioned place while she was living in Clevelend, Ohio- S

 fe8 S, Miss Delaney was ehown en envelope addressed to fii'ift; < E

Yoo

v Se

voe
.t

Novelty Dress Trimming Company, 406 Euclid Avenue,
COrner East Fourth, Cleveland, Ohio, Room 209, Operator Ida Ju» -
Borth. Miss Deleney advised that she had eeveral dresses altered .

: Walter Mraz, 3973 West 140th Street, Cleveland, - )
Ohio, and advised that the same was addressed to the people who .. ..
lived at the above address before she and Alvin Karpis occupied B
the above premises.

#29 Miss Delaney was shown two white pieces of paper

which contained "Ray Dolores™ and other writing.
She advised that the first notations on these papers are the scores
of card gemes between her and Alvin Karpis. She advised that she
and Karpis often played Twenty-One or Bust. This game is also known
as Blackjacke The following notations on these papers are the words
of a song entitled "Please Don't Talk About Me When I'M Gone,"

T e e e & oo e YA st e ra A Ly S R i 7D 4 T A, g e e b L s -y



#3_0 . ' Miss Delaney was shown a prayer book "The Gospel of

ST TS -';"'.u-“ “_ Ste John". GShe advised that the above-mentioned boo.k:'
T belongs to her end has ‘been in her poeeeeeiqn for a long tin{e. E_";j'i.n;‘?("

lliee Delaney examined a light bill addressed %o _Bow
- Milgreth, 3973 West 140th Street. ' She advised that -/
“the above-ment foned is a light bill which sho and Alvin Karpis reoeivo‘a
A in Cleveland, Ohio. I/ W :
Mies Delaney exemined a8 piece oi’ paper ‘which’ conteine
L > * . the picture of a girl 'which was made by a typewriter :
and elso beare the name of Mrs. He G. Milgreth. Miss Deleney advieed
" that the above-mentioned picture end neme was made by her and etated X
that she used the typewriter which was left in her apartment inf‘-’-*

et S A e e e T

: PRI .
o #51 e P
(

’ . \.
) . -
st Ao

e Clevelend, Obfos i - L | Fi. cXE i
"';" ..“‘:' A * . . ."c ' . \: ; “"1’ a .‘ ~J " ‘%" "_ .:‘J "
e i #33 , - Miss Delaney examined e gas bill addressed'b J’. Earl
IR £ = A Matterson, 10515 Parkhurst, .Southwest. She advised ; -
R thet the ebon-mentioned card epparently belonged to Paula Harmon b +
+ and Fred Berker. e e A :
S '#34’ Miss Delaney exemined an electric bill addressed to |

Howard Milgreth, 3973 West 140th, Cleveland, Ohio.
She advised that this bill was isuMer end Alvin Karpie while
they were 1iving in Clevelend Ohio. PR R R S

-2 “'
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. _ #35 i Tl L Miss Delaney examined e receipt ieeued to H. G. -
Fo_ g PR M¥ilgreth for a five room bungalow located at 3775__‘?
7 Vest 140th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, starting June 6th. This receipt; v

was signed by E. P. Slade. She advised that the above-mentioned _.:

receipt was given to her end Alvin Kerpie for payment of rent of "
the above address.. . R e ey e T
R i Lo e -1'. PO R yJ __'r.-v oA T J..
A #36 . ':: Misa Deleney exemined a rediograph picture of teeth
Nl s 7o 7 issued by Ee R. Parker System and advised thet it

R ie ber beliet that the above-mentioned picture belonged to Paule :
.27 Barmon. GShe advised that she has never seen the chart before end it_e

Fybmitted in the bandwriting of Peula Hermon.

:.IS

RS #‘37.' dLL “Miss Deianey oxamined & 111 eddreeeed “to Mre. w0 e
[ O 5 NI Mraz, 3973 West 140th Street, Clevelend, Ohio, »‘~;.
,ieeued by the Sterling end Welch Company, Cleveland, and sdvised - % %
i that the b1l was addressed to the people living at the above addreee
R prior to the time she and Karpis occupied the premises.
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1}3_8 . -~ . ‘Miss Deleney examined a receipt of the East Ohio ... . . .«
) ' - Gas Company, Cleveland, issued to Earl Matterson, i e
and advised that the sane belonged to l"red Barker and Paule Harnmno L

. SRS . .1,), :
' #gg EES f Mies Delaney examined a receipf; issued to C’arl
L RO Latterson_ and advised that the same was is_,suedt
7. Fred Barker. . s T e e e T e Ty

.?40 " e luies Delaney emmined a receipt of the Royal Furniture
o Company, issued August 17, 1934, to Mre. Be Jo .. 7 32

Matterson, cnd advised thet same was the receipt to Fred Barker for Vi o

the furniture which he and Paula Harmon purchaeed at the a'bove-mentioned

turniture company. o c . o

R Miss Deleney exnmined a bill iesued by the Division T

' of Water and Heat, Clevelend, Ohio, and advised that .. N
pame was issued to her and Karpis ror ‘their water and heat bill while

. in cleveland, Ohio. l:lving at 3973 Weet 140th Street. S S

R

Cfa

. 4{:- N
R e :

#42 L. , Miss Delaney exemined a receipt issued to Mr. Milgreth S
for §12.00 and signed by J. B, Considine. She ade S
vised that she does not know what this receipt was issued for.
#43 - "~ Miss Delaney exemiXied & small piece of paper 'bearing
the following notation: "5205 M Broadway” Miss .

Delaney advised that this is not her bandwriting and she does not Gl
know who made the above-mentioned notation. 5 g T v
v e : er"‘.”“ yf ~=——— P

f44 el Mise Delaney was ehown a business card of the Thomas _,;';' ,

Shirt Company, 240 North High Street, Columbus, Ohio.
This card bears the following notation in writing: "A. D. 2347, '
Cleveland, June 19, 1934. Received E. Bronson $50.00 deposit, three ~ -~ -
orders ahirts. Thomee Shirt Company.® Miss Delaney advised that the St
above-mentioned name is an alias of Willie Herrison and she believes ~'--
same t0 be a receipt for shirts which he purchased rrom the above-
mentioned fim. SR B P S Te s R

- . s - Lo D Qe T . gL (e _'- L Lo
- t.’u_ C . .. 3 . .. - e - »..._ :
.. T S vk

J#as. T T Miss Delaney emmined a emll yellow piece o peper A
Tt T which contains the following: "Philip Amersbach, - T *
7124 Clark Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio--Edward Summers, Charles Ward, --~, ™.
Jessie Donovon." Miss Delaney .advised that she hes never seen the - -

above piece of paper before but believes that it is msde in the hand-
writing of Paula Harmon.

§46 Miss Delaney examined a notation made on the back

of a Cleveland Trust Company deposit elip which i=m
as follows: "Dercum, 7733 off of Jomes Road." Miss Delaney advised
that she has never seen the above paper before and does not kmow to
whom 1t belongs,
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4 #48
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#49

races.- Miss Deleney advised that same was made by her in hez;’ hand.. Pl s

: < " 1 - . ,; - .
AT < r s

_'ot Ohic and advised that she hae never seen seme before and doea not
]mow to whom 1t belongs. : I

B

oy

AT

&

- K »‘1:.". v ‘,;
Miee Delaney ezamined two bl ank opies of & sworn"—
' statement of owner for a motor vehicle in the Statef"

Miss Delaney was ahown a emall piece' of white 'p'eper_

. containing the name of several movie stars and - --. % -
stated that the seme is 1n her handwriting and was made by her in her T
spare moments. s . ('.‘ I . ,__., . Y ,x' v'l:_-‘w'.-

MieeDelaney 'wae 'shovm'a sii:iilar piece of peper con-;.-
taining a grocery 1list and sketches of women's:® "~

i I‘ritingo "; . . o - :. ‘f - ‘,“1__ ) Q,
) #50 h Miss Delaney examined a receipt iesued %o I.. C. I
. Milgreth for $40.00 for rent in full for the bungalow e
1ocated at 3974 West 140th Street to September 6th. This receipt was' ~ .- -

issued August 9, 1934, and signed by E. P. Slade, She advised that
the above-mentioned receipt was issued to Alvin Karpis for rent peaid

on the above premieea. ."i, f‘

#5; .

) -gg- |

O S T TR S-SR

Miss Delaney examined a grocery 1list anﬂ advieed
that eaxne was made by her. . L CT e

s
- otk T
- t'.' v [ : e L

Miss Dela.ney examined a receipt issued by the Vacuum * -

0il Company, issued to Bronson for Ford V-B, license :

number 711696, on May 15, 1934, Miss Delaney advised that the above-
mentioned receipt was made out to Willie Harrison for work which he

had done on the cer which belonged to Alrin Karpie. g,_‘»_.f::,_ o

‘ '.#53

- mentioned article is a receipt 1asued to Peula Harmon.- - ;--‘

+

——

Miee Delaney examined a delivery elip of the D. 0.
Summers Company, Cleaners and Dyers, Cleveland, -

Ohio, which was mede out to Mattersoh. She advised that the ebove-- '

P2 A

FoT

has ever owned a 380 but stated that the above-mentioned elip may
have been in Karpis' possession. . ST

#55

Y
o Ty (A S };- .
¥ 3 ‘3 3 o B HROR . -

Miss Delaney was shown a .380 autoxxxatic clip rod L
and advised that she does not believe Alvin Karpie

e R _...v.w. "

Miss Deleney examined a cash book which contains
numerous notations as to various articles of fur-

riture and advised that all of the notations were mede by her and
pertain to erticles of furniture which she and Alvin Karpis purchased
in Cleveland, Ohio., In the above-mentioned book there are numerous
names of various movie sters. Miss Delaney advised that all of the
sbove-mentioned writing was in her hendwriting and stated that when
she bad nothing to d she formed the habit of writing down the names
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.4 f' EPR S luss Delaney wee questioned concerning %he tee
.o 'broken keys which were found in her spartment in Cleveland, Ohio, i '
-» .—and advised that there were two hotel (:ys in the sbove~mentioned .

"’ epartment which belonged to Willie Harrison. Miss Deleney advised
that she does not know of any key in her apartment which was marked
.. mShorty" but stated that ehe end Alvin orten referred to ‘both rred .

end Dec Barker es Shorty. ) Y e

T s}:-'»,.

7‘“‘;‘" PSR Miss Delaney was questioned concerning two keye pE
menufactured by Briggs end Stratton Corporationm, Milwaukee, Wisconein,
both beering the number 3132-A, trademark Vasco. . These keys are :
mentioned in the report of Special Agent D. E. Hell, Detroit, Michigan
September 25, 1934, page 25, and are also mentioned in rererence tele-
"4ype. Miss Deleney advised that there were numerous keys in their .
apartment and shs did not know where they came from or for wheat doore
they were made. She advised that there were two keys ip her apart-
ment which opened the closet located in jhe rear bedroom of the
above-mentioned epartment and in it nnection advised that Alvin -«
Karpis kept all of his guns and ammunition in thet closet. Miss = ‘-
Delaney stated that she has seen these two keys on several occaions
_ but hes never opened the above—mentioned eloset. ‘She advised that'::

i -~

4 teke ‘the keye and eecure whatever elothing ehe needed. : , *.L . ,,f't :*, )
llies Deleney edvised that 1t would be 1mpossib1e “, -

to etate whether or not the two keys which she hee rererenee to are - R
1denticel with the keye #3132-1. iy

A - vyt O
sallo At T .'-*- - -.A.,n- ~'~»x<-,_
[P o B PR 4  a

o If it 13 deeired that the above-mentioned duplieate
keye be displeyed to Dolores Delaney for her possible identification:
.. of same, it is requested that the Detroit Office be so advised et f’-“*-.‘;, PRSI

*_, whieh ‘time the keye will be eecured trom the Chicago Bureeu Ofrice. V‘f o

. RN

P \

‘-"=':-‘ e ~‘5 = Nynone Burdette was interviewed et the U. S. Detention:f
l‘arm, llilan, Michigan, concerning the articles found in’ her apartment -
 subsequent to her arrest in Cleveland, Ohic. The following articles T
il - are all of the papers and articles in the possession of the Detroi¢ -~
Sl Bureeu Office which were teken from the apartment at 7009 Franklin,
Cleveland, Ohio, which was occupied by Wynona Burdette and Harry
Cempbell.
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il .~7 "Miss Burdette sdvised thet this address book belong

- - -~ “to her and she secured same out of a nickel grad box-
et the Casino Club in Toledo. She steted that one evening ehe and
Harry Campbell were visiting the Casino Club and she secured the above-

“mentioned address book. There are no notations in this book. ;_‘;-:\ 4;"- L

¥ . _ Miss Burdette examined a black coin purse which she L

, : " advised belonged to her. She stated that the gold
tooth £il1ling in this black coin purse is a filling from a tooth of
Harry Campbell and stated that Harry Campbell had this tooth rerilled
while she was held in custody. ) . ,_\ ...‘ ; ,.;,

4 5 . .
#3 ‘ Miss Burdette examined a brown envelope issued by - - "
' L the Robison Chevrolet Company, 3015 Monroe Street, ~ . ...

o Toledo, Ohio, to Mr. H. J, Morley, 333 Summit Street, Toledo, Ohio. N
‘Miss Burdette edvised that the owner's service policy contained im ..
this envelope was issued for the car of Doc Barker, serial number
1 DAO749267. Delivery was made August 3, 1934, Miss Burdette
advised that she has never seen th@wa -mentioned envelope or
service policy before. v '

_'#4 ~'.- o " Miss Burdette examined an envelope conteining cepsulea
. of quinine issued by Duvendacks, Summit at 124th _,
.s{;reet, Toledo, Ohio, and steted seme was secured by her. e -

#5‘ ' ) - Miss Burdette was shown a grocery 1ist iesued by the o
' : Edgewater Market, 5207 Summit Street, and advised
 that same was sscured from a grocery store while she end Harry Gempbell

" were living "on the point" near Toledo. 0h10- T _ r

. a7 P
ﬂ”__. 27

~ e Lt R
KIF o B

#6 - - - (a) MXises Burdette exemined a car sticker which 18 A
as follows: ™Krieger for Sheriff" Miss Burdette ..
, advised that Harry Campbell had a similar sticker on his car while - - -~
" they were living in Cleveland., Miss Burdetie does not lmow where
.the above-—mentioned sticker was secured. o e
{b) Hiss Burdette examined a receipt from ‘R. !. S
' . Voelker, Inc., 17601 Lorein Avenue, Cleveland. e
'l'his receipt was issued to George Viinfield., Miss Burdette advised
that this receipt was apparently issued to Harry Campbell but she:
has never seen it before.

(c) Miss Burdette examined a Standfgil Company

receipt issued to George Swanson on August 18, 1934,
by E. R. Wilkins, Huron and Madison, Sandusky, Obhioe. Miss Burdette
advised that she has never seen the receipt before.
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(d) Miss Burdette examined a receipt issued by
- the Jess J. Ellis Motor Sales Company, Toledo, Lo
_ Ohio, issued to George Winfield. She edvised thet Jimmy Wilson had -;w R s, R
" & wreck in Harry Campbell's car and 1t is her belief that this receiyt v :
7 ... was 1ssued for repairs to the ebove-—mentioned CHT, )lise Burdette—' oL
BN, advised that it ie her belief that the aigneture appearing gn this iy

LA R Guy E« Wales, 2831 131st Street, Toledo, Ohio, " and
U R advised that ‘she has never seen this circular before dut believ_es that
e 0 3t might have belonged to Willie Harrieon, .Timmy Wileon, ,or Doe ‘.oii
e Barker‘ ® ':_ ._w,.». T e el t.. : Ly

#8 f , L liee Burdette examined two ad.mission cerde to e three
' I ect comedy and advised that she secured these tickete

o : R ARy '} o
IS #9 ; 7 Miss Burdette examined a business card of the Hig’oee '
7 Company, Public Square, Clevelsnd.  Miss Burdette IR
advi sed that this card was given her by the firm from whom she . = % ,i,’, 2,00
3 purchased her furniture in Cleveland, Ohdocs -o - v\ .. .0 ... N;’:-,;,,f';r; T
#10 Miss Burdette exemined an Easter card which wes sent
to her in Toledo, Oh‘iiggehe stated that she had
qQuestioned sll of her acquaintance?"l ledo and Cleveland but was

unable to ascertain who h=d majled her this card 1In this connection -
_ Miss Burdette mdvised thet while in Toledo she hed several dates with . i
a boy nemed Raymond. ©She advised that she would drive her car to - =%
- Yo wpartment of the above-mentioned party end she and Raymond would- 2’ :
then proceed in his car to different dances. She advised that she Y‘_f
does not know what Raymond's last name was but states that it may ~ =7 =,
have been May. The address and telephone number of Raymond w111 be
overed leter 1n this report. oo : R

. DT . - .
A PE . ,‘7_'.“'_';:-". .- ,'-4., §,

S 5 ewm ~

S 'fll T Ui ss Burdette exsimined & customer's receipt issued 3
L= -7 1. . by the La Salle and Koch Company, Toledo, to Mrs. -
A. Ge Bredford, 4905 Surmit. She advised that she has never seen

this receipt before but etated that Peule Eannon hae need the ‘pame

she  and Harry Campbell stored their furniture while moving to i i > 3%% '«
Sendusky, Ohio.

2 ’ * A ~of Bradford. A '&; - ,h S \{;;;‘-;’ San e ‘g‘»’ -.v -'-';1i;~
"1~ G IR flz 7‘-:"-_ ‘F»-;._  “Miss Burdette exemined ‘a card of the Cotter City
oyl . T TR "< . YView Storage Company, Akron, Ohio, load number -

» ' 9521 and ‘advised that the sbove-mentioned place is the location uhere
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413 . ©  Miss Burdette examined two receipts issued by the "
: R _ St. Vincent's Hospital, number 4772 and number ..

were secured at the time she paid her bill to the above-mentioned
hospltal. . . R N . )

3
JPER
e

w#14. ST "Miss Burdette examined a'receipt from the West L
T Toledo Furniture Company, 1143 Sylvania Avenue, -
Toledo. She advised that the above-mentioned receipt was secured
at the time she paid for various articles of furniture at the above-
mentioned firm. . .

#15 Miss Burdette examined a receipt issued June 9,

1934, to Mrs. George Winfield, 4209 Lockwood, -
Toledo, ‘Ohio, but Dr. S. B. Andrews. Miss Burdette advised thet .
she does not remember same but the receipt must have been given her
at the time she made payment of her doctor bill in Toledo.

#16 Miss Burdette exemined & card of N F. Sheldon,
I florist, 2218 Cherry Street, Toledo., This card

contains the writing, "Love, Buff." Miss Burdette advised that Burf
is a nickname of Harry Campbell and stated that Campbell forwarded
flowers to her with this card. - -~ : e e
#17 Miss Burdette exemined a small portion of a white
- envelope which conteins the following: . "110 N--_ -~ .
1035-- 25 to 2". Miss Burdette advised that she met a youngman in .~
Toledo and accompanied him to several dances. She advised that she .-
does not know this perty's last name but his first name was Raymond.
She advised that 110 N is the address of Raymond but she cannot
remember whct the N stends fors She advised that 1035 is the
telephone number of the above-mentioned Raymond and the 25 to 2 was
the notation which she had made on one occasion when she wes to -
meet Raymond at his epartment at that time, Miss Burdette could

give no additional information concerning the above—mentioned '
writing. ' ‘

' f18 - . Miss Burdette exemined a receipt issued August -
- © 20, 1934, to Mrs. Walcott for rent of 7009
Franklin, signed Joe Cullen. Miss Burdette advised thet this’

receipt was received by her for rent paid on the above-mentioned S
praunises. R

- #19 Miss Burdette examined a receipt of the L. D,
Sherod Motor Compeny, Huron, Ohio, end advised
that the seme was recelved by her on her return trip to Sandusky,
Ohio, from Toledo, Ohio.

- 13 -

4547, issued to Mr. George Winfield. She advised that these receipt.sf-ﬂ-" L



#20 ) . Miss Burdette examined a receipt of the Jess To il

Ellis Motor Sales Company, 3518 Detroit Avenue, ?1};{} P
Toledo, Ohio, and advised that the same was received by Harry =~ .. L. -

Campbell for repairs to his car. Miss Burdette advised that the g
signature appearing on this receipt is the signature of Harry 1V'f R
Campbell. This receipt was issued for a deluxe coupe, motor ‘
number 683450, license number C-19563. :

#21 Miss Burdette examined a retail buyer's receipt * f
from the Jess J. Ellis Company, Clevelend, Chio. _

She advised that she has never seen this receipt before but etated

that it contains the signature of Harry Canpbell, o

#22 Miss Burdette examined a newspaper clipping contain-

, ‘ ing the pictures of three chorus girls with the .- -

"names "Eunice, Jirmy, and Ruth", respectively. Miss Burdette advised

that the gbove-mentioned names are the names of her sisters and she

placed them on the picture.

#23 Miss Burdette exzmined a furniture list issued
Lugust 17, 1934, by the West Toledo Furniture Company
to George Winfield, 2831 Edgewater Road. She advised that the above-
mertioned 1list 1is the one which she received concerning her purchase
Aot,furniture from the above-mentioned firm,. . .

——

24 Miss Burdette examined pencll notations on a collection
report of the Casino Club showing the merchant's

signature as Teds On the back of this collection report is a receipt

for Italian spaghetti. Miss Burdette advised that this receipt 1s .

in the handwriting of Willie Harrison. . L

ATl o e TR et .

#25 Miss Burdette exemined a receipt from the West
' Toledo Furniture Company, 1143 Sylvania Avenue,
Toledo, Ohio, issued to George Winfield, and advised that same was
- received by her in connection with the payments she made on the
furniture which she purchased from the above-mentloned firm.

g 95
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#25 - Mies Burdette ezamined a doctor's bill 1ssued by e

_ ' S« B. Andrews, 421 Michigan Street, Toledo, Ohios . . .
-l This bill was issued to Mrs. George Winfield., Miss Burdette advised

- that this bill was for an anesesthetic which she received from the

) above-mentioned doctor,

#27 Mies Burdette exemined a receipt from the East Ohio

Gas Company, Cleveland, Ohio, which she states was
received by her when she mede payment for having the ges connected
at the premises et 7009 Franklin.



#28 liiss Burdette examined an advertising card of the

vised that she does not know the source of the above-mentioned car&.'hz;' '

: Casino Club, Toledo, Ohio, and advised that she:
and Harry Campbell had several cards similar to this one, She ad~

#29 fi; " Miss Burdette examined a receipt issued to Mrs.. ;g'
George Svanson for the Colonial Cottage which she -

end Harry Campbell rented near Sandusky, Ohio. This receipt is

signed by Mrs. Fred Willgrud, Grand Forest Beach Buron, Ohfice ; :

#30 , Miss Burdette examined a receipt 1ssued by the -

’ Department of Public Utility, Clevelend, Ohio, - - .
iqsued to Gcorge walcott., She advised that this receipt was issued -
to her in Cleveland, Ohio. ' g :

“

73l 5, : Miss Burdette examined a réceipt of the East Ohio

Gas Company, Cleveland, Ohio, issued to George ;;:ﬂ

Walcott.: She advised that this receipt pertains to the gas connection'
of her home in Cleveland. . o

#32 B . Miss Burdette examined a receipt of the Cotter City . *

View Storage Company issued to George Winfield, Miss
Burdette advised that the above receipt was secured from the asbove-
mentioned firm at the time they transrerred her furniture from Akron.
Ohio, to Cleveland, Ohio.

#33 ~ Miss Burdette examined & receipt issued by the
- Master Movers, Ince, 7810 Lorain Avenue, Cleveland,
Ohio, issued to Mr. George Winfield. She advised that she has never.
seen the above-mentioned receipt but 835unes that it was 1ssued upon
payment by her or Harry Campbelle.

#34 Miss Burdette examined a pamphlet issued by the

Rawleigh Products Company, 2719 West Twenty-Fifth --
Street, Cleveland, Ohio, end edvised that same was secured by her
from a grocery store located near "the point"” in Toledo, Ohio, .

#55_' o Miss Burdette examined e bill of sale for a new

motor vehicle issued by Jess J. Ellis Motor Sales =~
Company, 3519 Detroit Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, to George Winfield, for
a 1934 deluxe coupe Ford V-8, engine number 683450. GShe advised :
that Harry Canpbell received the above-mentioned bill of sale at
the time he purchased the above—mentioned car.



-

, -

#36 ‘ Miss Burdette examined a bill of the Jess J.

Ellis Motor Sales Company for repair order number - :
2629 and advised that same bears the signature of Harry Campbells ..
Miss Burdette stated that she has never seen this receipt before. - ’

pertains to the purchase of the above-mentioned
Ford V-8 and stated that same bears the signature of Harry Campbell.

#38 Miss Burdette examined passenger car registration

for the State of Ohio to George Winfield. She
advised that the above-mentioned registration was kept in the car '
which she and Hearry Campbell owned.

_ #39 ' Miss Burdette examined a cear invoice for a 1934

) deluxe coupe, engine number 18-683450, and advised )
that she has never seen the gbove-mentioned car Iinvoice, - . --. .. "
#40 Miss Burdette examined a cerd containing inclosures

for each day of the week and which bears the follow-
ing writing: "With regards to a speedy recovery The Sick Family".
Miss Burdette sdvised that the above card was received by her while
she was in the hospital et Toledo, Ohio. She stated that the above-
mentfoned card was sent to her by BHarry Campbell.
' In reference to the report of Special Agent D. E.
Hall, dated September 25, 1934, at Detroit, Michigan, page 33, it is
noted that the bill of S. B. Andrews, M-D., 421 Michigan Street,
Toledo, Ohio, was eddressed to Mrs. George Winfield, 4209 Lockwood,
Toledo, Ohio, for anaesthetic May 27, 1934. It is noted that the
above-mentioned address is the address of Ted Angus, operator of
the Casino Club, Toledo, Ohio.

. Miss Burdette advised that the ebove bill was for=
warded to the home of Ted Angus as she and Harry Campbell were prepar-
ing to move to the above mddress. ©She edvised that she and Campbell
were good friends of Ted Angus and his wife but she has no reason to
believe that Ted Angus kuew the true identity of Harry Campbell,

On page 34, paregraph 10, of this report, it is
noticed that the name Inez Rode, 333 Bitt Avenue, was found on e
piece of tissue paper. Miss Burdette advised that the above-mentioned
neme and eddress is that of the nurse who attended her in the St.
Vincent's Hospital in Toledo, Ohio.

-~

#37 Miss Burdette examined a retail buyer's.order whicﬁ" L
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent C. H. Olson of the Detroit Bureau office on January 31, 1936

' g N

. © R T A, McEiheran, Assistant to the General Sales r.mager,
A. Ce. Spark Plug Company, Flint, Michigzen, upon examination of the .’ :

employment records of the A. C. Spark Plug Company, stated that no ohe' ':-,

-by the name of L. J. Lenon hed ever been employed by that company in the -
sales department. Mr. McElheran caused a check to be made of various
other records on file in the offices of the A. C. Spark Plug Company, - -
but could not ascertain sny records of anyone under the neme of L. J.
Lenon. Inquiries were also directed to various employes, end they did
not recall enyone by the name of L. J. Lenon. Mr, licElheren stated that
the business of the Gibson Company, Indianapolis, Indiana, was not ob-

tained by the A. C. Spark Plug Coupeny until the fall of 1927, and at

that time the salesmen in that territory wes one J. E. Llewellyn, that

he did not know the location of Mr. Llewellyn, but upon being shown the . -~

- gignature of L., J. Lenon as it appears on the purchase order of the
Gibson Company, as forwarded to the Detroit office by the Cincinnati
office, stated thet it is not the signature or the hendwriting of J.
Ee. Llewellyn. lr. lci¥lheran called into the office E. R. lMayville, who
is the District lianager of the Indianapolis, Indiena, territory, and
who has been with the A. C. Spark Plug Company since 1924. ILir. Mayville
stated that he knew no one under the neme of L. J. Lenon and that no
ope had ever been in the Indianapolis territory for the A. C. Spark
Pluz Company under the name of L. J. Lenon. Mr. Meyville stated that -

" the business of the Gibson Corpany, Indianapolis, Indiana, hed been %
handled by the Champion Spark Plug Company Toledo, Ohio,dprevious to »;‘

the fall of 1927. ) a ’ T

..

Ruth Perry, clerk, A. C. Spark Plug Compeany factory,
Flint, Michigen, made a check of the personnel records of the employes
of tne factory snd was unseble to ascertain where anyone under the neme
of Lo J. Lenon hed been employed by the A. C. Spark Plug Company. In
view of the information obtained from the A. C. Spark Plug Company,
the purchase order of the Gibson ‘Company, as forwarded with copies of
the report of Specisl igent R. H. Klett, Cineinneti, Ohio, deted .
1/15/36, to the Detroit office, is belng returned to the Cincinnati
office w1th cépied of this report.v o . o
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FBI LOS ANGELES 2-~3=36 3=45 PM
DIRECTOR & SAC CONNELLEY AT CHICAGO jy s

i

PHONE. BREKID. HALEY RECEIVED TELEGRAM YESTERDAY FROM CARLSBAD
INDICATING DRILLING TEMPORARILY HELD UP AND THAT/HALEY SHOULD
LEAVE LOS ANGELES FOR CARLSBAD FEB. 6TH OR 7TH. TELEPHONIC
COMMUNICATION TODAY INDICATE EITZGERALD PROBABLY ‘WILL NOT GO THROUG}
WITH OIL DEAL, STATING HE IS UNABLE TO LOCATE HIS SISTER WHO HAS
CUSTODY OF HIS MONEY. INDICATIONS ALSO ARE' THAT HE AND JEAN

ol ¥ ROBERTSON ARE ABOUT TO SEVER RELATIONS AND THAT FITZEERALD WILL
PROBABLY GO EAST SOON, DESTINAT;N NOT MENTIONED
HANSON

. .- | | 3 ' 7;,1 &Ml'f
END . . | A <IVIK
PLS ACK : | ‘
Z
REOORDED & INDEXED é“' 0\ 4
0K A FBI CHICAGO IJM EDLR E;ULF‘\HSI
OK ;BI Imsnmc;on D‘C cxs | FEB 12 1905 ‘. FEL “ A
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NCiORANTUM FOR THE DIRECTOR B TREE P

My, T na ———

Re: Kerpis end Campbell. Mr. Tracy oo

AT PP LR

)

- During & telephonic conversstion which I had with Mri fonnelley &
Cleveland I asked hin how the situation looks there. He said jthat the-e-ip
up to a hezt, and think they are g01ng to catch Karpis end Camphell in & short
time. Mr. Connelley said that he does not believe they have half as much as
they would have you belleve; that they have a few lesdslere and there, and
when these are exhsusted, they will probably let us have the information. Mr.
Connelley said that from whzt they have already furnished us, he does not be-
lieve thaet they have anything direct. The Post Office Inspectors believe that
Karpls and Campbell are involved in the Garrettville train robbery some Eime
ago. Their connection with that mostly is the idea that they have Milton] Lett
identified with the sutomobile. However, HMr. Connelley does not personally
believe that this is a good identificstion; that they just went out there and
shoved the picture at the witness, who said that wes the man., They had the
place where the car wes purchased locaied before they went out to make the
identificstion. The Post Office Inspectors stste they have an informant who
they got out of jail somevhere vho is supposed to have placed Karpis end Cempbell
at the Wooden Shoe, which is a "dive" out on 117th Street. A check has been
made et this place, snd there is nothing definite to indicate that Karpis and
Campbell heve been in there, despite the fact thet this plece is within sbout
ten blocks of vwhere Kerpis end Campbell lived on Parker Street, 10515 Parker
Street, in 1934. The people who operate this place now have been there only
about six months, so there could not have been carried over any relationshlp

from 193\4.¢ 2

1330 ¢rooroED & INDEXED — 946 0
I inguired of Mr. Connelley relative to the setuﬁ/ Tulsa, Oklahoma.
Mr. Connelley said that he believed the telephone tap shoulé be discontinued

in a very short time, but the surveillance should be continued for .a vhile yet,
at least until we find Milton Lett and get the situation smoothed out’s bit

so that we know where we stand. Mr. Connelley said that the Inspectors have Cat
not been very discreet in their investigation of this case in Clevelesnd, and ,S-,
have contacted the police end almost everybody else in connection with the \*c;JP
investigation. They had the police and the others out looking for Milton ‘ﬁ’y-‘
Lett, etc. Mr. Connelley said that if Karpis and Campbell are in thst vicimyfy,
they undoubtedly will have heard ebout the investigation, and possibly have
already left that vicinity. It might be that they will go back into Oklehoms,
end with this thought in mind, it would sppear well to continue the surveillence
for the time being. Another possibility which occurred to Mr. Connelley is

that of Kerpis and Campbell being " jumped up" down in Oklahome or that vicinity,
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in which event it is entirely possible that Kerpis and Campbell would try to
meke & breek through the plaece which 18 belng kept under surveillance by the
Agents at this time.

I asked Mr. Connelley sbout Agents Dill, Dowd, O'Kahoney and Wynn.
Mr, Connelley said that they are going continue to need these men there;
that they are putting im a place on Tip; O'Neil, which will require two men.
Mr. Connelley said that they are tryinngor some more locations eround there,
and then, too, as soon as the situstion 'gets a l1ittle more settled, he 1s
going to try to find this person‘Heberbrand. Heberbrand has made rather
indirect overtures that he would‘\like to talk. The indicetions are that
Heberbrend and the others out there are somewvhat worried ebout getting picked
up on charges of harboring Karpls. Mr. Connelley said that Heberbrand may
try to put himself in the e¢lear by turning Kerpis and Cempbell up for us,
and when the time appeers ripe, he will be picked wpand questioned by Mr.
Connelley. ’

I mentioned to Mr. Connelley that the Buresu is somewhat concerned
over psying Dill, Dowd, O'liahoney and Vynn per diem for such & long period
of time. I pointed out to him that Wynn has been there since December 7,
1935; Q'kKshoney since Bovember 26th; Dowd since November 26th and Dill since
Cecember 20, 1935. Mr. Connelley said that while these men apperently are
goig to be there rather indefiritely, he had in mind teking e couple or three
of the men and go over to Toledo for some investigation before he leaves.

I told Mr. Connelley that Just as soon as he gets acclimated there and gets

the thing lined up, he should forward to the Bureau a letter of detsil on

this particuler phase meking some definite recommendation as to the fixing
———- of heacdquerters. -

Re ctfull

E. 3. TAMM.
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0.'"5;' / MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR,

K. lamicr /
) : g r‘)<
M Feference 1s made to the etteched memorandum sddressed to Xou the . .>
Fxecutives' Conference on Jenuery 29, 1936, concerning the preperati £oan oo
Identification Order in the case of William Elner\"eud who is wanted for question-
ing by the Bureazu in connection with the BREMER ci'se and who is also &= by :
the Fost Office Pepartment as & confidence men,
This metter was re-concidered by the Conference &t the suggestion of Mr.
Tolson who telked with Mr, Schilder concerning the sction of the Conference and
vho viewed the fingerprints of Mezd taken before mutiletion and after mutilstion,
It wes noted that the fingerprints of Mead tuken after mutiletion ere in such con-
dition thet it is impossible to clessify them. It was further pointed out by Mr,
Schilder that the experts of the Identification Division failed to meke an identi-
Tication upon receipt of Mesd's mutileted prints and were only able to meke the
identificcetion after 1t was knowvn thet the prints recelved were those of Mead.

Mr. Tolson, Mr. Guinn, lr, Lester and lMr. Tracy were of the opinion
\‘ thzt no Identificetion Order should be issued in this case, It is felt that the
‘v - 1issusnce of an Identification Order showing the fingerprints of Mead before
N mutilation wo'1ld be absolutely velueless to police officiels end that it would be
| —— _unvisg from the standnoint of policy to send out his fingerprints teken-&fter
X - mutilation &as even a laymen can tell by looking at these prints that the subject
=N . ves eglmost entirely successful in the mutilation. These members of the Conference
: \\ks \_ recomnend that a photogranh of Mead with a physical description and his eriminal
record be placed on the front of the FBI Law Enforcement Zulletin with a stetement
thet this men's fingerprints are doubtless mutilated. They feel that this will
assist in causing Mead'!s apprehension end that the Burecu shoula take no addltional

s 3 sction in the cese st thiF HEBED & INDEXEL | 7 — /~ / 94, X

i ._-__\ J
(1 Mr, Clegg was in favor of this also but was alSo ln fa T of the .-
’reconmendatlon ~overed in the following na raph‘ el 59* ’,{3*
3? :j}f -7 uu % &kb <

o 9c6' 9
"—-%;7‘ Mr. Clegg, Ifr. ndwards, Mr. Tamm Mr., Glav1n, Mr. gan, and Mr‘sﬁ&than
iffa:'are of the opinion that an Identification Order should be issued on Mezd showing

. his fingerprints before mutilation. They are inclined to believe that the ridges
1Y

mey have grown back on Mead's fingerprints end that no difficulty would be -caused
by showing the good fingerprint patterns, Mr. Schilder points out in this connec~
tion that the 1issuence of such en Identification Order with a statement that Mead's
prints ere probebly mutileted would result in & large number of reguests for the
mutilated prints which would bring to the attention of police officiels the fact
thet Mead was probebly successful in completely altering his fingerprint patterns.
Mr. Schilder is thoroughly opvosed to the issuence of eny Identification Order in
this case and he believes that the publicetion of & wanted notice on Mead on the

jcorms DESTROYEL
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Memo - Director -2 - February 5, 1936.

face of the FBI Law Enforcement Bulletin would zlso ceuse guestions with regard

to the mutiletion in this case. He feels thet the publication of any informa-
tion which would indicate thet criminals cen successfully change their finger-
prints would be most unviise end would stimulate other ecriminals to adopt a

similar practice, Mr. Schilder pointed out that Mead is reported to carry with
hin a bottle of acid which he continuously uses on his fingertips and, -eccordingly,
he does not feel that identification officers would be benefited by filing the
fingerprints of HNead before or after mutilation incofar as any identification in
his case is concerned.

- Respectfully,

L

Clyde Tolson,
Chzirman.

Secretary.
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PSSR FOr THE DI TCTOR,

There vas brought to the zltention of the Trecutives Confe
ayvarce the natier of vrepzring en Identification Order in the care oP 111Lm
Iner Jlezd, with :licses, vho ir vented for cuestioning by the Dur “u .
wection ith the Frerer case. In addition iiezd is also vanted the =
OfZice Inc.ectorr oo e it o« noclorious conficenece rmen. Ilr. Q<31&<er he
roiced cn objection to the vre arction of this Ideniification Orcer since
T
4

3t

lcagtse wrints at the time he w5 srrecsted at Kortham,ton, Lisscehusetts las

July vere in s nutilctec contition and feels thet the insertion of the Identi-
Ticetion Order in the Tincerrrint files of veorious ollce orgenitctions throuch-
out tic couwntry wier the correct clercificetion 'rlor to rmutilation < ould never
recult in en icenti icetion of this vercon br- an icdentificetion nan in the event
Teeg oenowd: be icked un znd fingerrzinted, oving to the mutileted concition of
his fingerc,

"
_J

111 vrerent &t tihe conference vere of tihe o inion thot the Identificztion
Cricr vould rerve o ureful . ur.oce s an icdentificetion offieicl in obrerving
cn indivicvelts suiiluted rinteo vould wele every effort to icdentify the verson

Tt oresrceing throu h 11 g;u.*tle referencer, In cre~cring hie Icentilliceiion

Orcer [, Terr: hur dndicated th-t ot the fize ol lead!s rrcst in Fortham~ton,
nis fincer rintc vere in a muril: ted concition vhich specificelly nloces 211
of it officerr on noiice nc to lieadl's {inger iirpressione.

e fehiller 113 ¢id noct »urticivzte in this Yzecutives Conference as
indiestel ir Jecicdedl: of the o inion thit no Identificction Order choulcd be
isrfued concerning Tﬁc; He believes that this pocitin rhould ke arswioC be-

3

ccure of thc Tollorin reccsongs

(¢) in Ifeniificction Order piving ead's finger rintc before rut ilatlon
1ould bre ineffectucl to identify a set of Tingercrinte teken efte
rutilction vhich vould necesscrily beer on entirely different classi-
Ticution, Tihe fiager rinte bearing the origincl u~rutilsted chircceteric-
tice 1111 be _lrced in z section of the fi“es vhere they could no: be
locuted even throuzh rcference scercnes of the mutilated 1--reccions.
I the finger_.rints icre to be cirecunlerized in & rmutilcoted condition,
they vould cerve as a ublie notice icsued by the TBI to the efflect
lrt ¢ ruccessful mutilation hes been accomvlished, thus (timulatin:
other cririncls to zdoot the srme proctice. 7

hhwdum’ - /i

in Iéertificr tion Orcder isrcued only vith shotogre phs end rltno*

i s pesTROTED FEB 21 1836 g e

(T 9 1965 TR YA
¢ e} —rv" KN s
g (R0 6 & QOVV’\N G st



. ‘s
c.emoren wa {or the

Lircctar, -l 1/29/36.

finrer.rint: vould ccrry ¢ definite inference th:t fingerTrints
aas

couls not be re rotuced wccurstely, duc to their nutilated coniition.

T
Swisarizing, e Iocntificotion Orcer ctuld serve no uceful vurp.ce in

kit core Lut ossibly vould effect the endervars of erininils to mutilote

thiir 1 orcessions wo the future detlriient of the Lurcau's idcnvificzticn activi-
o

[EN NS IO

"

Thore vrecent ot the nzeting sere ‘essrn. Tgen, Tolson, Tdvards, Coffe:r,
Glavin, Tric cna Cuinn,

4

Clyce Tolson,
Chairmen.

o Advy

T. D. {uimn,
Sceretary.
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Fedeval Thureau of Inpestigation
1L 5, Department of Justice

1021 Bankers Building
Milweukee TWisconsin

Februery 9, 1936

— -

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.
O
Re: ALVIN KARPIS, with aliaseg - FUGITIVE,
I. O, #1218; DR. JOSEPE Py MORAN, with
sliases, I. O. #1232; HARRYCAMPBELL,
Dear Sir: with aliases,c}. 0. #1236; et al.
EDVARD GEORGE BREMER - Victim.
KIDNAPING; HARBORING AND OBSTRUCTION
OF JUSTICE; MNATIONAL FIREARMS ACT.

In order that instructions contained in the letter
of Jenuary 27, 1936, signed by Special Agent in Charge E. J.
Connelley relative to furnishing photographs of kisad to con-
fidence and bunco squads of police departments in all cities
of 50,000 or more population, it is requested that ten ad-
ditionel copies of the bust photograph of William Ezé leade be M,WM’\
furnished to this office, a8 well as ten additionall photo- )\,f( - \‘*'~~S \
grephic coplies of his fingerprints. vp,;;rk '

Very truly yours,

U-w. Qetma '*

V. W. PETERSON,
Special Agent in Charge.

TG : JH
7=2
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7—576 \7!’/ Februiry 25, 1926,
— EE SR ' . . ,
"X o0 Bpeelsl Agent fa csg,.,’.,‘ DU e e e
nnnmku, umasu. T .j 3 %.f,,:,f'f' A A
SR nx. e mam vith alfeses, 00 o
. B 'Uulf!'f, tc Os Bo, 1&”’ ET ‘L’ ’. v Yoy :
R -3 FIMARD G&J&:” 3mu Vicﬂe; R AR
r S o KIi'ﬁA?I.iO. BRSO . ‘ A y
bese mﬂ ) | _ # - |
.. Ia omwnmcc ith yoar Istttr of hbm-.ry 9, 13236,
vhorels you refer to letter of Junu-ry 27, 1926 froa 8pecial
f3sat tn Chorge Ee J, Connalley, thera sre transaitted here-
xith 10 goplre each of the followiag rhotographe prepired b
r i t}u anax. eoncerning Flllise nsor Bcad, vith d&nuu ‘ .
| © A full leagth ,rhctop-s,a tn teo viena, mmg !!o. 5(!.7,
4 bust photograph, .- o
toth of there belng the lrtest phntogruphs svailsdls in the
) f1les of this Bureay, . i e e .
Yery t.mly 'yourl,' N L
‘ _ Yor the Divedter, -~ . - ... =
H— = Yo o e

’
£

ltrold Rst.hm. ‘
uslshmt Mroctor. :

Facl, ¥o, uw_;“v '

o car Chloage
. A e ' £t. Pﬂ“l :
‘ ; Ciaelous®d i oo

A . _MAn.r—:n."

. o
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- Ay, Jareph L

Nr. Reith -~
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SAC COMUELLEY AT CHICAGO 0 1. 3 | \
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PHONE. .BR}ZZID. REG,RDING SURVZILLANCE HERE&:' ITZGHERALD KECEIVED 'i'ELErZPHONE

¢ALL FéO!-f\IL’«.LE-.V T‘ODA'Y L.DICATING OIL WELL DO¥.. TWO TECUSAND ELEVEN FEET,

STRUCTURE UP EIG'TY FEET ~KRD IF AGRYEABLE VITH Lm.}ARCH'ER TEEY WILL L..AVE
E'RLY OX MCRNIIG OF F"BH*_HRY FIFT” FOR CARLSB.iD. FITZGERALD AGREED ﬂIT"

TEES. PLANS. II\'i)ICJ,TIONS ARE TE.T THE FARTY ¥ILL REMAIN IN CARLSE.D FOR

BT _Tu0 WEEKS., DO ZOT K.O. HOW TRIP WILL BE MADE EUT IF BY ACTLLLOBI“

FOUR AGENTS FRON THIS OFFICE ¥ILL COVER IN TWO CARS AS WAS PREVIOUSLY DCNE.

FITZGZRALD 2 JDiROEERTSOZ\' WOLAN SZIE/ TO BE O}Z MCRE fRIF.ZiDI.Y TERL.S 'I‘ODAY ALTHOUGH

LATTER KD IKDICATRED TE%AT SEXE IS DE3IRCUS CF BREAKING AWAY FROL FORVER.  FITZGILR

STILL HE:S ONE TECUSAND DOLLARS IN BaNK HEERE ND HAS STAT:D THAT HE HAS NOT BEER

LBLE TO COiLLTUNICATE “ITH EIS SISTER FOR AUDITICNAL FULDS BECAUSE FHE IS ON &

TRIP., VWILL EEEP YOU .\DVISED AS TO DEVELORMENTS. IDE. N _ACCHER U.KNOUN, ~

. REOORDED ; _HANSON

7 ! L
R ' ACK PLEASE INDEXED ./ ~ -__1[ Cz%é;_ N
: el Ty BY VAL AVES HUA\'U?\ 4,.\*
CHICAGO CK FBI CHICAGO . o
q\ be. i o000 11‘6},& $ (:};
ahsmmm.: éKf% usmrﬁo: g G w@ PRI R I |
, S o - cOur bt S o

Trer e -
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1443 tanlerd Zmilding
Clevalend, Chio

 Ogeetrl fpent 1a Charge, T T L
Petrott, ¥ickigem. R R S
Dear Strs T Es: EIKID SUE °

Pletre rafer to rep&it of fpeéiai Lgant C, ¥, amifi, clevbland,

Ohio, deted Docember 16, 195, and imedintely eonduet fnvostigz}ion re
queeted in such report cs to the eotisre supposedly owned by thLetingus
brotlere of Tolelo, Ckio, located »t Ponor, Hichigan in the vicinity

‘of Treverca City, This investipg=tioa should bte conducted ¢t the enrliest

poceidble drte sud thnrousrhly pureucd to 8 loglc:l cornelusfon im order so
detor-dne §f tlere ir any guch property owxmnad by the Angus drothers at

- shat place, eud {f cuck pregperty is locetod fnvestigstion should be mnde

to datermine wtetlcr or not anyone e oceupyiag =sucek promieces, and 4f |
80 tre 12xntity of euch perena or psrscns ehould be asertzined, and

the poreidilitice shcuwls be oonridsred of thece perecna beling in eonteet
x1th sublente in thia czoe oOr pcreibly hl*!nr thaa oul et cﬂq pro;erty

in questicn, _ e *3 ';; il gﬁ A

Tavestigz-tion sbould Be made rt zr- tlylng fiolu anaft,o ibg

.- @aintained of the ships mrriving and degorting should b5 éxainsd for

the porsidbility t**totnrpis unébqaupboll micht ¥ave mide & irip i
this vieinity svie time im Jenuary or Fe*-ur~v, 19*5 1n efl‘? to hiic _
out at the Dlaco of tha Angus brotbora. L _ = A -

L
e

!ify traly yours;f

Yo /T8 ' : I . _{ﬁ- ‘f, v'f“,”«~*
Spoelsl Assi t e e B L
CC « BureanV R : ,;» - Special Agont ln Ghsrgo
‘= Cincinnnti S e i
« Chiergo ,, ..., .. ' REOORDED

LT rebrumy 10, 393, - <

Okiatione "c‘*lf D pay

FEB 24 c36
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1448 Stenterd Building 4
{ Clevelond, Chio
ST LU Tel et February 10, 1936 ot
Gpcelal Agent in Ch;rgn ; ol '  “1,,¢M ::1 ;;‘fr- R 'fi’
B} Tasc, Texas L ST e N T
r . » * ‘.: ; :.‘7, f .A x"g ] :‘_ a
PE: PUGEID . A NS

Tear Sir:

Yeforonce 1z uade to your letter of February S5, 1836 es %o the
irvestigetiop necessury concerning the brother of HarryCamybvell, rewely, |
C. C, {Jaci¥Tarrtell of iddlend, Texas, In this connection it 1: be- '
1ieved thet 1f only one Agent e avuilablo this one /geut will accomplish -
wore then e being eccornlished by mllovwing this to rersin more or less
dorrant et this time, end thice investigetion shoulé, thereforc, have the
necessary eltertion st once, regardless of the routine work, inesouch as
this Is protatly tie wmost fmrortant ease you heve in'your office for ine -
vestigativo action, with the poseitle exception of leads in the Yeynap and

C4olrsp csees, which, of course, require the utrost expeditious «ttentlon
in view of the difficulty in apprehending the fu;ltXVea in thasé csaes. .
~ith this {n wind you should assipn at 1e~st one ngert at’ onco .
to this invesilgation, and if you have tny cther work requiring attentien
in your office, which £hould be secondary tu the mecassities of. fh;s per-
ticuler ease, ] woulé sugrest thet the necessury rerueat'bo'waﬁa or tho

Bu®®au ¥ 1th rctererce to your perrcnnels. : . e e

48 tou this party CQn;tell, you should msal.e such investigation ss
iz necessury 10 deter:inc whether or not he is ccntscoting the fuzitive
Furry C=rptell, eithrer in rerson, by ecorrerporndence, or othervise, also
the poceitility of his rccelving sny ecocmmunicatione from his brother
through third peresons shculd be eonricersd; further the possiltilities ct
C. G. Carpbell =ctinz as e&n intermelisry through whoa the other merders
of the fermily ecrmunicate should be corsidered. Thirs will require a very
eareful eheck of kie ectivities, movementr, travele, ete., together with
any end all eow~un1cctions recelved by hic from outeide sources, - -

—-—-—..a-———_*__

%? - 7/0 %E
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A ¢haock of the wsrious properties or operations of the oil
company by whom this brother of Harry Campdell 18 employed 1s believed
to be of socondary importance to the adove requested investigstion,
fnasmuch as it is doubtful that Herry Campbell will be found amploye&‘
{n eny mormel pursuit, although it i realized that previous to the:
timoe ke began an active criminal carcer he probadly engeged in more

g=inful smployment than any of the other sudjects involved in this éaae;-;ff T

This situation ms $0 thesze various operations should receive attention
patticulerly as concerns the econtacts of the brother of Harry Campbell
with the wvarious oporations {n question. A liet of all of the opersa-
tions of this company ghould de odbtained and it shculd de definfitely
verified that the local officers in the vicinity of these operations
are thoroughly sdvised of our &esire as to the appreheneion of Harry
Campbell and they should be setisfactorily furnished with mrfioicnt ‘
number of Identlrication Ordera in this connectlon. L
. FPleage arrange to cover tho investigation in question and cubfl’
rit reports at intervals of ten days, setting ocut results eccompliched
{n this oonnection, snd this work ;hould de puraued nntil uuch tlmn as
Harry Cempbell ia apprekended. . N

The intimate Jeteils of thie caso, &8 reflected dy the file,
4o not percit a sstiefactory com ‘2-riaon &8 to the poesibilitiee goncern-
ing the ectivities of Charles J.“Fitzgerald end 0. G, Carmpbell, inesmuockh
85 itLay present entirely different possidilities aud situations srd pre-
vious relationships, although thas check ag to either or both possidly -
will be the eams objective, namely, ths dovelopment of eany Information
which would show that efither is in ¢ontact with subject Harry Cempbell,
and indirectly through this means with Alviﬁbfnrpia.

Vory truly roﬁrl,

Special Lsoignmont . L - . J, COUNTLLRY . .
B - -. Bpecial Agent in Charge
CC &u"ﬁ‘“ - : t 2o AT S ¥ -
- thelnnati S _ Lo i o .
» Dellas - o e T L
« Chicago .
- 8%. M

I U



e ) .~ being identical wifh Herol King who,

A
Y-
) FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATION X
ﬁ?-lrlx:géslomcbzl‘mrs'nAT | Cinoinnat:l, OhiO. ; * ‘ ,-,LENO 7-‘ __}‘ A
{ rerort MADE AT ot " N DATE WHEN MADE ;E;lco:agg: - '4 REPORT MADE'Y . Dy ’_ ]
" Little Rock, Arke  ~ | 2/8/36 | 2/6/36 .| B, L. nmon y:.cm, b
e Y INKARPTS, with eliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0, crmmscrem or caee ’

OF JUSTICE;
I, 0. #1236; IR, JOSEPH P{ MORAN, with aliases, STRUCTION

FUGITIVE, I. 0. #1232; ET AL, TIONAL meMS AGT.
EDWARD GECRGE PREMER, VICTIMe o ' ,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Photograph of Fre Funter entified as

 #1218; HARRY CAMPBELL, with alimses, FUGITIVE, EEDWING' HARBRING OF li_'UGI‘I‘IVES:

b , with three unknown persons, was at Hot = -
‘ ' Springs, Arkansas, from Jyue to October, - - e
1935, Photographs of m.’t?iunter and Milton SR

/119'51;, alias Thomas J.Shaw do not reuemblo s

persons with Fred Hudter. . T z

-Po

-~
-

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent !. .T. Wynn, clevoland, Ohiot datod
January 20, 1936. ) . S,

oo .
»

| DETAILS: : e S S _ N
The photographas of Fred Hunter, ealies Fred King, Williem Hunter, and “1
Milton Lett, alies Thomms J. Shaw, were exhibited to Mras., Al Dyer, owner of
Dyer's Landing, Morris B. Loftis, care-taker of Dyer's landing, snd Dr, Paul
Z. Browne, 803 Medical Arts Building, Hot Springs, Arkansas, Mrs, Dyer and Mr,
Loftis identified the photograph of Fred Hunter as being the likeness of the
person known to them as Harold King, Mre. Loftis atated that he is positive in
this identification but Fred Hunter is not as full in the face at the present’
time as he is in this photograph, Both Mra, Dyer and Mr, Loftis stated that -
they are certein Williem Hunter and Milton Lett are not two of the companiona '

of Fred Hunter and they had never seen these persons nnywhere. S ‘r.‘

-

Dr. Paul Z. Browne could not 1dentiry the photographs or lm. Hnnter '
and Milton Lett, He picked out the photograph of Fred Hunter as being the - .
person tresied by him in June and July, 1935, and giving the name of Fred Hunter,

T{m‘w y SPKC'A:;“::“::": DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
T 1E7¢ 494G Srm 1as

Ci ES OF THIS REPORT r L -
S Bureau 2 Detroits VoLt el
2 St. Paul g§ ‘%1 ity Fe-L o
2 Cincinnati -
2 Chicago é onville
"leveland Little Rock — 7Y



Mrs, Dyer,.M&; Loftis, and Dr. Browne stated that they/had neither --*. -’
seen nor heard of Fred Hunter and hio friends since they left Hot 5pr1ngn.

st Hot Springs, 1t will be noted from the repart of Special Agent Ry Ce Coulter, ’
Little Rock, Arkansss, dated October 17, 1935, that one ,"George®™ visited Fred :::
Hunter and hias sssociates on several ocoasions ard tha;i”George" was also drivw
ing a Hudson Coupe bearing 1935 Chio licenss H 35 ¥, e files of the Little
Rock Office fail to revesl that this license has been traced and therefore a
lead is belng set forth for the Cincinrmti Ofrice.

The photographs of Fred Hunter, William Hunter, end Milton lett are
being returned to the Cleveland Office with its copies of this report.

UNDEVELOPED LEAD:
CINCINNATI OFFICE at columbus, Ohio, will obtain from the Motar
Vehicle Cormisaioner, State Capitol, all data concerning 1935 Ohio license

H 85 M and corduct appropriate investigation to identify the owner of this
license,

- PENDINGG e T

g : Q‘-—gd'

e -

In connection with the 1dentirication of the persons with Fred Hunter -”:l
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M. 8. Beparimen? of Justice

1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
- KA'SAS CITY, l1ISSOURI
FEBRUARY 11, 1936

_AIR I'AJL - SPECIAL DiLIVERY

/ Director
— _ Federal Bureau of Investigation
“iashington, D
/ ashington, DeCe o
Dear 3ir: ‘ !
',
\/\_ RE: BREKID
’ \
V _‘. Pursuant to the telephonic request of Assistant Director
h ‘ Clyde Tolson on February 7, 1936, relative to assembling inforretion
\ r ofA\uman interest concerning EDIA\!I'URRAY, the following data was
.+\. . obtained as the result of a review of the Xansas City Office files,
t ©  together with a check of the records at the Xansas City, lissouri
oy Police Department, news items, and an interview with the Viarden
e of the Missouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, lissouri, same

. being made without disclosing the reason for the inquiry.

/{,L’ A Edne 'urray was born in larion, Kansas on lay 26, 1898.
> Her meiden name was EdnaOstanley. Her father, No D, Stanley, during
the latter ycars of his life was paralyzed and unable to do physical
—==: . -~ =york, He moved from Kansas to Cardin, Oklahoma, when Edna was a —
\' small girl, EHEis income was derived from the rent on miners' shanties
which he ovmed in the vicinity of Cardin, Oklahoma. Her mother is
) rse ¥e Do (Luella) Stanley, who resides in Cardin, Oklahoma. Edna
; has one sister named Doris O'Comner and three brothers, namely -
! )L, dMott Stanley, Commerce, Oklahoma; Gloyd Stanley, Sapulpa., Oklahom e —
} end Harry Stanley, luskogee, Oklahomae /‘ q (0 (0
v "RECORDED & INDEXED / u
1t has been said that Edna Murray has been married three DT
times., Her first husband's name was Paton and to this marriage was
born a son named Preston, who at the present time is apnroximateiyuuu
nineteen years of ages Her second husband was Vialter Price, Cardjf, -
Oklehomae Her third husband was Fred Sullivan, alias "Diamond ‘
Sullivan, whom she was supposed to have married in Log !
California in the year 192. « o oeART A
Yy rrp Fo 10 «5_’,0. Q"\J‘O
At the age of twenty three Ed.na I?urraf»'?ms working as a
waitress and ca.;hier at the Imperial Cafe in Sapulpa, Oklahome.
At this time she has stated she met Vo]_ney\Dav:.s and they became
t/@' sweethearts; that in February 1923 Davis was sentenced to life im=
~ prisonment in the Oklehoma State Penitentiary for murder. Shortly
(‘ ,/\‘ / thereafter she proceeded to Kansas City, lissouri where she became

acquainted with one "Diamond Joe™\Sullivan, who, in the year 192,
was electrocuted at Little Rock, Arkunsas for murder, A short time

N
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Iater she met one Jack\T.?\zrray in Kansas City, Missouri and began
living with hime It was at this time that she assumed the name

of Edna lurraye During this period she, together with Jack -
lurray, her sister Doris end.one Earl Stuchlick, were engaged in- .
the transportation of liquor from New Orleans, Louisiana to

FKansas City, liissouri,

Inquiries at the Jackson County Prosecutor's Office and
the Record Room of the Kansas City, lissouri Police Department
reveal that they no longer have the files pertaining to the case
in which robbery charges were brought against Edna lMurray. However,
the records in the Identification Bureau, Kensas City, l’issouri
Police Department, reflect that Edna lurray, Number 12639, was
arrested on April 6, 1925, by Officers Surface and Ed Joy, and
charged with robbery in the first degreee It was ascertained that
these officers are no longer in the employ of the Kansas City,
Yissourl Police Department and their present whereabouts are unlmovme

Several news items taken from the Kensas City, Vissouri
Journal Post during April and lay of 1925 contain the following
accounts of the activities of Edna lurray in connection with the
robbery charge that was placed against hers On April 6, 1925 ¥r, H. He
Soutlwrard, a pastor and collector for the Independence Avenue Cash
i'arket, ¥Xanses City, l'issouri, was ferced into a bandit car in an
alley near the Commerce Trust Company and taken to a point south
of Dodson and robbed of $112.00 in cash and £832.00 in checks. In
the holdup a young woman, who was later identified by the victim as

—_— ~Ldna Murray, eppeared to be in charge of the activities of the bandit

trios She was described as having bobbed blonde hair, and upon
approaching Southward she smiled at him and said "ithere are you
going, cutie?". Southward turned around and found himself covered
with a revolver., He was forced to enter the bandit car, while one
of the men took the driver's seat on the trucke Southward's jacket
was then wrapped about his heade The so-called "flapper bandit",
who also received the name of the "kissing bandit", drove the car,
which was described as a touring models It was said she smiled and
waved at several traffic policemen when they gave her the signal to
"go" end that on one occasion she inquired of one of the policemen
the best road to Dodsone After the trio had obteined Soutlwmrd's
money and checks the girl accosted him again and asked him if he
wanted to kiss her goodbye. Soutlward refuseds Because of this
fact Edna l‘urray became lmown as the "kissing bandit"e.

She, together with Jack lurray, her accomplice, was arrested
on April 6, 1925 at 18th and Oak Streets, Kensas City, Missourie. Both
gave their address as 13th and Lydia Avemie. At this time she was
known to the Kansas City, Missouri Police as EdnaoSullivan.

A news item from the Kansas City Journal Post dated April
T, 1925, recites that )Mrs. Edna Sullivan, widow of "Diamond Joe"
Sullivan, was arrested on the night of April 6, 1925 for investigation

D



TN

in connection with the holdup on April 6, 1925 of He He Southward,
the holdup being committed by & "flapper bandit" and two men in a
large touring care On August 1, 1925, she was released upon fur=
nishing a $7500 bond which was filed by James Anderson and Mrss _ _
Dorothy Anderson, 14228 Benton Boulevard, Kansas City, Missouri.
‘The news item on lay lj, 1927, reflected that Edna Murray became
knovm as the "kissing bandit" when she offered to compensate her
victims for their losses with a kisse It was the robbery committed
azainst H. H. Southward on April 6, 1925 that led to her arrest and
" convictions

The records in the office of the County Clerk, Jackson
County, Criminal Division, Kansas City, lissouri, under Criminal
Docket Number C-};200, reflect that Edna lurray and Jack lurray were
tried in Division Number lj of the Circuit Court, presided over by
Judge Yelson E. Johnson, and that on October 1, 1925, a jury re=-
turned a verdict of guilty of robbery in the first degrees Upon
overruling her motion for a new trial she was sentenced, on
November 2, 1925, to serve twenty-five years in the lissouri State
Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouris Jack lurray, her accomplioce,
received a like sentences

It was ascertained at the Missouri State Penitentiary,
Jefferson City, Missouri, that there are no official records con-
cerning the escaped from that institution by Edna }urreye The records
reflect, however, that she rade her first escape on liay 2, 1927, and
that she was returned to the penitentiery September 10, 1931, Her .

—_— - gecond escape was on November L;, 1931 and she was returned the follow-
ing daye Her third and last escape was on December 13, 1632, and
she was returned to the penitentiary on June 21, 1935, after having
served more than one month in the Cole County Jail at Jefferson City,
during which time she was convicted on a charge of escaping and given
two more years which she must serve in addition to the twenty-five years
for which she was originally sentenced.

-

On account of her severel escapes she has never been called
before the Farole Board inasrmch as she is considered ineligible for
parole end consequently they have no inforrmtion on file concerring
her life history or the deteails of these escaped.

Warden Sanders, lMNissouri State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, "~
¥issouri, upon interview by Special Agent Je Be Erown, edvised that
there was no one et State Farm Number 1, which is the Women's Division
of the State Fenitentiary, who was present during eny of the times
she escaped and that consequently the present employees would be
unable to furnish eany information concerning theme However, he ad-
vised that lr. Leslie Rudolph, the former Warden, might be able to
furnish the desired informatione.

kr, Leslie Rudolph edvised he established Farm Number 1
as the Women's Division of the Fenitentiary during the year 1926
by moving about fifty women prisoners from the main penitentiary
to this farm, and that Edne Turray was among this first groupe He

-



states that at this time there wes no fence around the farm and the
women prisoners were allowed to work in the yard around the dormitory
under the watch of a few women matrons. He stated that as near gs_
he can rerember Ldna Iurrey's first escape was effected in the early
evening as she was not missed until check=-up time, which is around
G Po.lle; that on this occasion she just walked away inasrmch as there
was nothing to stop her efter she once got out of sight of the matron
_on guard. He states she was always a model prisoner; that she always
did whatever work was required of her; never complained; end that
she got along well with the other women prisoners; that she never
"talked back" nor was she surly to any of those in charge; that her
only fault was the fact she could not resist the temptation to escape
whencver the opportunity offered itself. She was alone when she
effected her first escape on lay 2, 1927,

Edna l'urrey has stated in previous interviews with her
that she wes later arrested during a raid in Chicago, Illinois, in
Septerber 1931, and that upon being fingerprinted by law enforcement
- officers her identity vas ascertained and she was removed to the
Yissouri State Penitentiarye

Continuing, lre Rudolph advised Agent Brown that when Edna
Yurray wes returned on September 10, 1931, she was placed in a cell
house that had been built during her sbsence from the institution.
lore particularly, she had been placed in en individual cell; that
upon her return he noticed she wes in e pitiful condition from the
wse—of drugs end could not be interviewed for a long time after her
returne That he and his wife, who helped him run Farm Number 1, felt
sorry for her and instead of the usual breed and water diet for those
pleced in the cell house he allowed her to have good food and an
occasional cigarette; that although she was not allowed any dope
whatever she was occasionally given sedatives and sleeping potions
- to ease her nerves.

He stated further that at the time she made her second escape
on Noverber lj, 1931, she was not then confined in the cell house,
having been ellowed to return to the dormitory after she had promised
hir she could be trustede On this occasion she and two other girls
left the farm after climbing over a fence which had been constructed
durirg the time she was away after her first escape; that all of
then were captured in the early hours of the next day before they
had time to get away from Jefferson City; that their capture was
effected through the use of bloodhounds belonging to a negro trusty
after a search by penitentiary guards and local officers had failed.
Upon her capture she was retwrned to the cell house and occupied a
cell on the sout: side directly across from Irene }MeCann, who had
once been sentenced to die on a murder charge, but whose sentence
had been commmuted to ten years; that he talked to her about having
given him her word end she admitted that her word vms "no good",
elthough she did not seem to resent the fact that she had been re-
captured before getting very far away and did not seem to harbor

L=
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any 111 feeling for those responsible for her return to close con- -
finement, -

Continuing, he advised that in order to effect her third
escape she and Irendy cCann sawed the bars to their individual cells,
and after arriving in the main corridor sawed the bars at a rear

— window, from which they escapeds No matron was on duty in the cell
house g fter dark end there was only a negro who acted as guard and
who patrolled the yard in the immediete vicinity of the cell house.
He stated he has never been able to learn how or when the saws were
siven to these two individuals but suspected that some of the trustys
who came to gather the garbage and other refuse had obtained them
and sruggled then into these two womene. After their escape Mr.
.Rudolph and other guards from the penitentiery had tracked them in
the snow to & filling station nearby where they learned two men hed
stopped there and pleaced & telephone call for a taxi, and that when
it arrived the two men and two women left together.

Irene I'cCant surrendered a year or so later volurntarily
as she was in need of medical attention, but Edna l'urray was not heard
from again until taken into custody by Federal Agents at Pittsburg,
Kapnsas on February 7, 1935. It ray be stated that Irene }cCann had
previcusly escaped from Farm NXumber 1 on liovember 10, 1931 end vas
returned from the l'oreeu River Bridge near Jefferson City, liissouri
on I'ovember 11, 1G31,

The newspaper morgue at Jefferson City, lissouri, was checled
but little additional information was obtaineds An article covering
her first escepe merely stated she and her husband, Jack lurray,
were sentenced to the penitentiary in 1925 to serve twenty-{ive year
sentences and that prison officials were unable to account for her
escepe; that there was no wall around Farnm Number 1, the Women's
Division of the peniterntiary, and that she was the fourth woman to

e8Cap6s.

Inasmuch as the former employees and guards who were on duty
et the time of Edna lMurray's escape are no longer employed at the
penitentiary and could not be located, a more detailed account of -
the escapes could not be secured.

It did not eppear advisable to interview Edna lMurray in
) this regard because of her present physical condition and in view
) of the fact that she has recently returned from the trial ir the
Bremer cese. In this conmection, it has been rumored at the peni-
tentiary that fellow inmates will have little to do with here 1In
the event the Bureau desires that she be interviewed in this regerd
the Kansas City Cffice should be so advised,



Edne lurray, aliases = Edna Sullivan; I:'artha’l'urray;
Ednalfrice; Edna Stanley; ﬁ'e]:raoi‘ippetts; DorisNFarrell; Velma
{Char_paign; Edna\Gre.ce, has been described as follows:

Age 37
Height 51 15
- Veight 115 1bse.
Build ledium Slender
Hair Light Auburn
Eyes Dark blue
Corrlexion Yediun feir
Scars & larks " Small flesh mole left upper lip near

corner of mouth,

Very truly yours,

A

w. A. SIITH
SPECIAL AGELT II! CHARGE

VIl s 08



;}iféiﬂ af'égrs ;ﬂbﬁdgés _{'il;' B

o

Februery 13, 1935,

Nr, Courtne, Ryley Cooper, R ﬁ' L
.The Panthouae, :

1212 Fifth Avenue, . ST Ty
 Mew York City. R o

.
*

Lcar Ryleytw

Enclosed herewitﬁ is achpy_of:a leeier éoncerniyg
Fdna Yurray, which'l think contains the infornaﬁi;n qﬁoﬁf wﬁich e
you spoke to Clyde when you were in Tashington, CCRC o
Sincerely,

d. Edgar Hoover .
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- Bitision of Infestigation
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
FEBRUARY 10, 1936 -

Director
Federal Burcau of Investigation
Vashington, DJCe

Dear Sir:

This is to mdvise that Special Agent J. B. Little, of
the Oklahoma City Office, departed from Vichite, Kansas at & P..,
February 8, 1936, to return to tho Dale Hotel, at Coffeyville,
Fansas, from which point he is conducting investigations in
Northern Oklahome in the BREKID cases

Very truly youréz

il

We A. SHITH
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

TAS :

cc - Oklahoma City
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION s

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cineinnati, Ohio, ) ~_ FiLENO. 78 o

Williemson to Mead in March, 1935, returned un-
- elaimede Williamson gave very little inform=

ation concerning Meed, stating thet he is al-

ways changing his places of operation and q:ld

not desire to infarm on s close friends " 7.0
p s Nt I .‘ . r-l .",.'- Y. ee
,]-_f - P w - J iy ¢ i
.. REFERENCE: Repart of Special Azent L. G, Healey, Denver, _Colorado, dated
v Jenuary 2, 1936, , S
DETATIS: L

Roy Williamson was located on the second floor of a rooming house
located at 10th & Pine Streets, Arkadelphias, Arkansas. The house has no num=
ber but is situated on the northwest corner and is adjacent to the purcell
Hotel, W¥Williamson stated that he and his wife are renting rooms at this add-
ress but he receives his mail through Post Office Box #3386, His brother, Ce Eo
Williamson, resides at 623 Crittenden Street, Arkadelphia, In the event Roy
Williamson leeves this address without leeving a forwarding address and his
location is desired, he can probebly be located through hias pension check, as
he atated he 1s rated as perrmnently and totally disabdled and drawing a monthly
penaion as a Spanish American War veteran,

Roy Williamson stated that he had not seen Mead, whom he referred to
as Elmer, since the fall of 1934 when he cams to Casper, Wyoming, to hunt and

st which tima he sdvised Mead not to return to Casper as he was too well known
";'?f&'f?é‘%?éw 7 P8 b mar DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: RoyJWilliamson, gambler and now residing Ark-
ede phia, Arkengas, advisea hes nol scen We Ee
) Mead since fall of 1934 end hes no knowledge
/ of his present whereabouts, lLetter written by
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there, He said that he heard that Mbad had returned East subsequont toﬂthis ‘
time and he wrote him e letter but the same was returned and he has not attempted

to correspond with him since that time and hes received no mail from hims Williamson
exhibited this letter and the same disclosed that it was written from Cssper, Wyoming,
postmarked Merch 29, 1935, and addressed to lkiss Lenor schmitt, 1533 Fargo Avenue, -
Chicago, Iliinois¢ The letter had been returned by the'post office with a notation
that the apartment had been ¢loseds Williamson stated that the name, Miss Lenora
Schmitt, meant nothing and was merely a name agreed upon by he and Mesd as a means

of correspondence due to the fact thet the Post Office Department wes watching all
mail addressed to Meads The letter contained nothing of value to this investiga=
tion except that reference was made to a 1l friend, one Burt, end his femilys
¥Williamson stated that this friend is SurtfMyers who has a ranch located about

135 miles from Casper on the Rollins Highwhy but that Myers is a respectable man,
knows nothing of Meadts activities and would not harbor him, M\yer'a place was
referred to as the "Ranch" and Williamson stated that he and Mead had atOpped there
on several occasions 'hile hunting and 'hit the Jug®s

o R
Lo os Ty

" Williamson related that he firat met Mead in 1903 at San rrancisco,
Celifornia, in the saloons; that he was not introduced to Mead by anyone but merely
came in corntact with him during gambling activities; that at that time lead was
associated in the conridence game with "Duffy")Denon and William 'Bill! fSpence,
known as tho??inkie Kid, both of whom are now feceased; that ﬁ‘om 1903 to 1907 he
came in contpct with Mead on several occasions in the gambling places in the minw
— ing campe-in Utah and Nevada but did not associate or operate with him and did not
know with whom Mead was operating; that in 1907 he lost track of Meed and did not
see him again until about 1932 when Mead showed up in Denver, Colcaradoj that shortly
after this the “con™ men were rourded up in Denver and Mead was sentenced to the
Colorado Stete Penitentiary for a stretch; that during the time Mead was confined,
he visited him on several occasions at Canyon City and discovered that Mead was
not made a trusty because, as stated by the Deputy Warden, he waa too dangerous
but which was not true as Mead was not the dangerous type; that after Mcad was
released from the penitentiary he was said to have gone to Chicago, Illinois,
where he established his residence but he did not ses him agein until 1931 when he
cams to Casper, Wyoming to hunt, he, Williamson, living in Casper at this time;
that from 1931 until the fall of 1934 Mead made periodic visits to Casper %0 hunt
during which times he would alwaya stop at the hotel instead of staying at the
Williamson houss; that in the fall of 1934, Mead appeared at Casper stating that
he had come from Glacier Park and after spending a few days, departed for chicago,
which is the last tims he had seen or heard from hime . ‘ .

N

Williemson related that Mead had mentioned his troubles to him dut d4ia
not go into detail; that Mead told him of being arrested in Jacksonville, Florida,
some fourteen years sgo and charged with violeting the Postal laws in a confidence
scheme and on which charge he forfeited his bond; that he told Mead he should mske
this bond good to which he replied that he would have if his bondsman had not
caused circulars to be issued for his arrest; that later Mead was errested in
Chicago, Illinois, wben mailing an air-mail letter to him, Williasmson, and he
azain gave bond far his sppearance in Jacksonville but agein forfeited his bond,
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Williamson steted that when Kead told him of this second bond torteituro,'ho'ei-{rT
plained that he took thia course of action because of rumors he had heard to the . -
effect that Post Off{ce Inspector Grakam had atated that if he beat the ®rap®

at Jacksonville, he intended to bave him arrested for being the "finger-mean® in -
the Bremer kidnapping; that Mead said he was not guilty of this charge but 'ould
have @ difficult time in proving his innocence and beceuse Grahsm was after him .
80 berd he thought it best to forfeit the bond, It was on this visit, Williemson

_stated, that he told Msed that he was too well knomn in Cesper and it would de -

best far him not to return as he would hate to have him picked up in Casper because

- of their close associmtion and the fact that someors might think he put the ringer

on him.
Williamson atated that Mead ‘told him of vcrking a confidence rackot on
some men in South Bend, Indiana, and then accompanying the victim to Minneapolis -

" or Ste Paul where the victim obtained money from Mr, Bremer but did not give him

the details or mention the names of his associates in this acheme but that Mead .
414 state that this transaction had nothing whatever to 4o with the subsequent
kidnaping and he knew nothing about the kidneping until 1t was published, He

elso steted that Mead told him of having some attorney in Chicago cell on Attorney
General Curmings concerning the postal violation and that this attorney mey havo
explained Mead's position in the Bramer casee

Iilliamaon stated that he 4id not know tha agsgsociatea of Mead and could

Agggivo no information as to where he might be located; that their rackets were -

entirely different and he was not ir sympathy with tbe con menj that Meed was -
always changing his base of operations and remainsd in one place only a shart
time, Williamson admitted that he would not disclose the whereabouts of Mead if
he knew his location stating that he considered Mesad a very olose friend and he
would not inform ebout a friend, He atated, however, that ho would not harbor
Mead as he raalized this would violate the law, . ,

lilliamson ¢laimed to know very littla about the personal history of
Mead and the only infarmetion he provided was that Mead had married a womsn named
Kate who, he underatood, was operating sporting houses in San Franeisco in 1903; .
that Mead and Kate had al-aya stuck topether and Kate purchased an apartment
building in Chicago with the money she had earned, this being the apartment builde
ing located on Fargo Avenue, and which, he underatands, the government seized and -
closede As far a8 he knew, Mead had no childrene B celE :

Williemson stated that he did not think Mead would ever voluntarily
surrender far questioning in the Bremer case as he would always think theat if
he sppeared at some Bureau office for questioning and was absolved of all cherges
in the Bremer case, he would be turned over to the Post Office Department for
prosecution on the old Jacksonville case as Inspectar Graham of the Post Office
Depertment was out to get him,



- Williamson stated that he has retired on hia government pension and
because of advice of physiciana, he could not gamble anymore or be under any
exciterent, He stated that he is sixty years of ege and afflicted with engina -
pectoris, He did say, however, that he might attend some of the races {n Hot
Springa after the meet began 1n the hopes of aeeing some of his o0ld triéﬁds.'

l

- : As suggested 1n . recent 1etter to all orfices rrom.Mr. Gonnolley, ]{f
tha Little Roek Office intends to conduct investigation at the horse races be- °

ginning in Hot Springs, Arkansas, on February 22, 1956 and any possible contact“
bet-een head and w11liamson will be covered. ‘

= P ENDTIN ,G -
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s Federel Bureau of Investigation

A U.S.Department of Justice, SR
’,}L' } Pennsylvania Avenue at Jth St.N.W. PERSCNAL AND C(‘IJFII%AL e

Weshington, D.C.
RE: BREXID
§ Dear Sir:

In connection with the trisl of Harrycgawyer, ¥illiam -
¢ feaver and Cassius’McDonald et St.Paul Januzry 6 to 24, 1936, Harry
Sewyer was represented by L. L. Drill, St.Psul, former United States -
Attorney, and former Assistant Tnited States Attorney Rensch, and
‘one Fugene O'Sullivan, the latter being from Omshe, Nebraska.

,/A_.:’/!/" ’ 1 x[—L/’/

) 0'Sullivan’will be recalled as the individusl visited by
¢ Gladys Sawyer upon her return from New Orleans May 8, 1935 efter the
epprehension of H\rfy Sawyer, and slso as the ifdividual who spperently
handled an allegedyafrfidavit prepered by GladysySewyer, This party
A Eugene 0'Sullivan his general actions end degieenor during the triel
irdicasted a rather finite hostility towerd thé activities of the
Federsl Pureau of Investigation,

o . At the conclusion of the presentation of the prosecution and

~ s defense in the t rial of this case at St.,Paul, request for imstructions o
by the defendants ebove referred to, through their attorneys, (Instruc-

tion No.,15), read es followsa:

YRV

hY
4 ' *‘5 "Certaln Agents, investigators end officers of the

i 3 United States Department of Juetice have testified
in this cese, and you are instructed thet in weighing
their testimony greater care and caution should be;
exercised by you because of the naturel and unavoid_-
able tendency of such Agents, investigators and offi.
cers to hear and remember only those things which are

against the accused and.fail-3o—remen ieh
are in his favor.'1 f7 5/‘ g%ﬂ
REOORDED ‘ FenrrrL ROREFD CF IWVESTIOAL o |

NDgXFD B T Rl
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At the preliminary discussion of thie particular instruction
U.S.District Court Judge Nordbye brought up the question as to whéther
or not there was any precedent for any such instruction, and 0*'Sullivan
referred to & Stete case in which was concerned the testimony of cer-
tain private detectives, which the Court immediately waived aside,
without any consideretion, and asksd Mr. O'Sulliven as to whether or
not there was any Federal precedent for any such instruction, end Mr,
O'Sullivan then stated that he had no such precedent in mind; however,
that it had been his practice for some time now to elways ask for such
instruction wherein were concerned the Agents of the Department of Jus-
tice, with the hope that he would be able to get some court to instruct
as noted in his request. The Court of course disasllowed eny such re-
quest, and by his general demeanor in passing upon this particular
instruction indicated to Mr.0'Sulliven that it wes rather foolish, al-
though the Court did not sey as much in €0 many words. After the case
had been closed the defense through Mr.Drill and Mr.0'Suliivan made a
request to reopen the case in order to introduce an affidevit, appar-
ently prepared by Gladys Sawyer, which of course was disallowed, and no
congideration given to it at that time, This affidavit purported to
contain allegations 2 to the treatment received by Gladys Sawyer.

Harry Sawyer in testifying in this case endeavored to ex-
plain why, if he were not guilty.of any offense, he proceeded to run away
from April, 1934 to May, 1935, end in his examinetion it was brought
out~by his attorney that the reason he did not surrender was because of
the alleged treastment certain individuels were supposed to have received
at the hands of the Government Agents who were handling the investiga-
tion of the Bremer cese in St.Paul, and during the time Mr. Bremer was
held and thereafter, he saying that he understood that parties hed been
held and not allowed to communicate with either their attorneys or their
relatives, and that he understood TomAFilbin had been held a consider-
able period of time in this case and dquestioned in the Federal Building
at St.Paul, and in fact had been required to stand in a corner after he
had been stripped of his clothing., Sawyer did not endeavor to explain
where he had obteined such informestion, and of course the defense
attorney Eugene O'Sullivan who made the closing arguments for Sawyer,
again dwelt upon this =ituetion in his arguments to the jury. -



I have no information that any such incident occurred in St,
Paul in connection with the interview of Filbin, who I believe is re-
ferred to both in the Brekid and Jodil cases.

SPECIAL ASSIGNINENT Special Agent in Charge.
EJC: JMS
SeComdr

=85 -
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MEMOR+KDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Allegetion of Harry Savyer — Brekid.

_ Reference is made to the atteched letter concerning the Breki@jéig; __________
ccse, dated Jenucry 27, 1936, addrecsed to the Bureeu by Speciel Agent in
Cherge Connelley, wherein the allegation is mede by subject Herry Sevder,

Xﬁ€ snd eppsrently reported by his attorney in & discussion before the jubyp, e ‘
/ ”

thet Tom Philbin hzd been held for a considerable pericd of time and had
been recuired to stand in = corner after he had been strivped of his cloth-
irg. Savyer did not endecvor to explein vhere he obteined such informztion,
as is reflected by the letter.

as to whether he would prefer cherges to be brought sgeirnst him or vhether

. he vould prefer to remein et the office for questioning until it could be
*. deterained if charyges were to be filed or whetier the facts did not support
N~ such cherzes and it is my recollection thit he re ucsted he be permitted to
! stay at the office e¢s he preferred remcining there to being sent to the

county jail and likewise he mijht &void having unncecessary charges filed -

evzinst him, It is my further recollection thut he denied the zlle ation

nede about conspiring vith the Dillinger geng tq furnish them .itirpubo— w1

mobiles. RECORDED & INDEXED j X ‘

| 7 o= 1k
_ Sometime leter I was epprozched by Mr.' Thm iicMzskin, tiniXEThamijern
in St. Pzul, who informed me that he wes represehtingkfrie ds of Philbi qaﬁa
wes Philbin's levyer end thet he wunted to know how Ayon. Pl oin” oul&-g\é-
relezsed. Mr. McMeckin's sttitude ves a very friendly one and he f?}ef.vog:ag ‘
to convey the impression that he wented to coonerate tith €k Burel CvhichT
vwes very surprising in viev of what I had previoXStheard sbout MIJ Mcifeckin.

1.
¢ It is my recollection thzt upon my arrival in St. Psul on the
nisbt of April 3, 1934, three or four hours after Eddie Green the notorious
bénk robber hzd been shot in self-defense by Specicl Agents, I proceeded
to the Federzl Builcing end wes informed thet Tom Philtin "the slot machine i
recketeer® having control over the slot mechine racket in Minnesote end the :T
tvo Dakotes, was in the office &s it wes found thit Philbin hed sold the =
cérs thet had been used by Dillinger, Ven Meter znd Eddie Green, the szle )
of the cears having been mzde according to the best informetion then eveil- =)
. eble through Bessie Green enother subject in the szre cease. ke
P
- *= """ Bused upon my recollection, inguiries were mede of Tom Philbin &

I explained to Mr. McMeckin that if he preferred;formel chzrges could be-
filed sgainst Philbin, or Philoin might be permitied to rem:in.in-the office -~
until our investigztion had been completed within & reczsonczble time so thot

it could be deteraincd if it would be necessary to file charge;é Mr.

é O 6.‘ .
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Memo. for the Director S -2- February 7, 193%.

Mcileexin stzted thet some Jressure ves being brought to bear upon him by
friends of Philbin in order to procure hiz relesse but he wunted to be
recizonable and he egreed to weit until Scturdey morning before petitioning
the Court for & writ of hebeas corpus asking for the release of Philbin.

¥Mr. Mcileekin confidentially informed me at the same tine that this~would
peranit Philbin to remzin aviileble for questioning until Monday as it would
be imhossible for the Judge to set the hsuring on the petition before
Mondiy.He stated thet, of course, he did not vant this information to become
knoun.
Mr. Mclieekin subsecuently returned on Friday znd stated he would
not be able to wait until Scturdey &s friends of Philbin vere bringing
tremendous pressure on him as they didn't xnow whet he might heve seid and
they winted him released and thet, therefore, he would be forced to ect but
as a matter of courtesy he vw:nted to acquiint me with this situation before
teking further action. He stated he would not file his writ until Fridey
afternoon.

Strictly confidentizlly - es I sgreed vwith Judge Joyce thot this
would not be disclosed - I conferred briefly with U. S. District Judge
Joyce, expleining to him thst it would be very convenient for the Buresau
Azents to continue questioning Philbin over the weekend end &s & result of
our conversations Judge Joyce mzde arrangements so thet he would not be
in the Federzl Building vhen the jetition for the writ was filed with the
clerk and, therefore, the petition was not formzlly wcted upon by Judge
Joyce until Saturdey and the hezring vwas set for Monday.

____ On Sundey night, shortly zfter midnight, Tom Philbin vas inforamed
that he wus free to leave as the U. S. Attorney did not desire to file
charges against him at that time but thaet he should be available in the
event he vias wented for further cuestioninzg. It was with considerable
difficulty thet we were able to persuade Philbin to leave the building as
he steted he felt scfer there than he did outside; thet some of his enemies
mizht be "leying for him" and thet he felt the protection of the Buresu
Agents ves very helpful to him. He sat around for at least tvo more hours
before he could be persuaded to go his way. During this time he chztted in
& wost friendly menner with the Agents who hzd been tulking to him from time
to time znd the reluctance of Philbin to leave the Bureau office Sunday
night vhen he wus informed he mi;ht go was a source of considereble amuse-
mernt to those Agents who were present, because he more or less insisted upan
remaining in the office. Vie were anxious for him to be absent, however,
in view of the scheduled action on the petition for writ of hebeas corpus
which vas set for the following dsy. The reply to the petition, which vas
to be prepared, was thet Philbin was not in the custody of Buresu
representatives.

t no time during the time Philbin was held was he abused or
mzltrected; &t no time were sny of his clothes teken away froam him; at no
time was he forced to stund in & corner either with or without clothes and



Memo. for the Director -3~ February 7, 1936.

he Fem:ined in one of the offices used by the Bureau in the Federal
Building in St. Peul and wes shown every reasonable consideration. His
me.ls were gerved to him in his room end upon his departure he seemed to
hzve & friendly feellng toward the Bureau representatives and, as -~ -
stuted, preferred their compeny to thet of the outside world.

%With reference to my private conversetion with Judge Jorce,
this is a metter which, of course, the Judge asked be treated in strictest
confidence. |
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Fobrueary 8, 1936, for the U. S, Penitentiary st Iaavomtorth,
Ianns, in cuatody of tho Vo Se Karshal. P R

1 -

Minneapolis, Minnesota on information furnished dy the xansu
City Office, where she is known &8s MRS, J, L, GARRETYT, .
stated that she is married to GARRETT and resides at the abon

the faot that she now has a legitimate hueband, who is not in~
with any persons who were kmown t0 her at the tims she was
rron ber former associstess _ R
' She stated thet she would be m’ble to turniah my |
information conesrning the agtivities pf TOM BROWN, Ste Paul

police officer, and she imsw nothing about him and had never
met himj that she had heard his neame mentioned but was unabdle

BROWN might have been the police contac$ for eny mod in StePaml.’
Disposition sheet apd parole report as to McDONALD

submitted herawith, R , L. o
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BESSIR GHEEN was !.ocated at 5501 linmhahu nenno, -

R . address with her husband, She further stated that by reasom of - ‘

to recall the circumstances, and had no reason $o bdelieve that

formsd of her previous sctivities, she had not been sssociating -
living with KUGENE GREEN, end had been more or less in hming ’ S
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Tltle of Case

ALVIN

_—,‘
Loy B ety
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Is, tith nnaaes, rugitivo, IO 1218;

e

LA

| CASSIUS MI
| ASB”KcDOMD,‘U—‘I};;:%m‘——mo

1 = c."ucnomn. ofnnm. . 10 1238;
R T -/, CASSTUS Mo ucnomn, with aliaun;
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JOSEEH
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ADAMS, with aliaou; ; 5}_ o
— . DUKE' RARDALI,. with aliases; = b
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o msrxcx mmm. rmms 101'. R
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Lbout B:SO L.l. January 1?, 1934, HJWARD (EOR(E BMR, Presidont or
the Commeroial Stete Bank of Sts Paul, Minnesota, was kidnaped at St, Paul, Minn,,
and transported by automobile to Bensenville, Illinois, where he was held untu
February 7, 1934; was then taken to Rochester, lunnesota, and reloased after pq-

lsnt of ransom in tho amunt of 8200.000. S - R

;'..'\ #
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; e ““m or adout Septambor 1, 1934, memberb of tho KLRP;S-%Bm m,
charsed 'ith the kidnaplng end including WILLIAM HARRISON, HARRY SAWYER, ;_ED

> parER, KATE’) , EARRYZCAMPBELL

95dens, by CASSIUS McDONALD,

1 Commodoro Hotel, xmu, norida‘

,.and WYNONA’BURDETTS, registored at the .. <%
ving been yreferyed to the Manager, J Ioo .
Mens, Yy reaaon of his aoquaintancoship Iij_h

McDONALD aided thase poTsons by reccmmsnding FRED BARKER end KATE BARKER, ma_
obteining a residence for_them at Okla norida, sd also by obtainine L S
 residence for ALVIN KARPIS and and no:.o mnm 1n iueuu on_Docember 14, 1954. -

e e kS, appveth
. Betnen Beytambor 1, 1934, and Jamxary 1?, 1935 GJSSIUS chONALD

eonfemd with WILLIAM HARRISCN and HARRY SANYER at the BT Oonnodoro Hotel,

and nade ruquent trips frcn thore to Hama,_ cubs. m Sthembor 4, 1934, lu
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- Jurchesed $11,000 worth of Cuban gold with $18,000 of the

ranscn money obtained in this case, and on the follouing day
changed this Guban gold into QI,OOO bul-. oL B TR

R AR

¥ .
o~ T [

on Sthember 9, 1934, he and HARRISQ! 'ent to

Bavana, Cuba, from Miami, eand on this trip scme $78,000 of ' _
ransom money secured in the BREMER kidnaping was exchanged by ,?‘_j?'f,‘.'i.r o

McDONALD for $1,000 bills. Fourteen $1,000 bills, which were ‘-
contained in the shipment from the Federal Reserve Bank at = . :
Atlanta to their branch at Havana, were found in the bome of - ~ ~ f

FRED and KATR BARKER on the occasion of their death at ~ . - = f\‘p :
Oklawzha, rlorida, while resisting nrroat. T e A’L" -

McDONALD taa 1nd1etpd by ths Federal Grand Jury a% / l
Jacksonville, ¥lorida, on Pebruary 7, 1935, charged with barbor~
ing ALVIN KARPIS, misprlson of felony, and conspiraey to commit = 3
a misprioon ot relony, and furniahod bond on this mdictnont. !

‘ On September 27, 1935, tho !’oderal Grand J’ur;_,pt
Ste Paul, filed an indictment charging McDONALD, KARPIS, ARTHUR

. BARKER, and others with conspiracy betwsen September 15, 1933 - - '

and Jamuary 15, 1935, to violate the act forbldding mtarstato
transportation of kidnaped persons. .

ncDONALD was removed from Datroit Michigan, to Ste
Peul, lunnesota, on this indictment, snd Was drowght to trial
“on Jenuary 6, 1936, which trial terminated on J’anuary 24, 1936. ,
resulting in & Verdict of guiltye - o L T

rs

On !'obruary 1, 1936, McDANALD vas sentenced by the
Hon. Gumnar H, Nordbye, Judge of the U. 8. District Oour“t‘at St
hul. to serve fifteen yoars in the penitent!a_r.y

;).—

o ——— e e e —\.J\ ,‘r‘.
) ? A chONALDMIa 50 years of age; narriod gk children,

resides with his wife at 500 Trombley Roed, Grosse Fointe, Miche
Be is one of two sans of Micheel McDonald, a well kmown politiciem -
of Chicago in the nineties, and later engaged 1n the lumber bua- -

.ineaa in the Upper Poninsula of l(ichigan. ) P PAEEE

McDONALD attended ths Hotre Damo University, and dm - o

" ing the War was in the service of the United States Govermment

es sn oxpert in timber, snd purchased lumber for use in the .
manufacture of airplanes, Upon the death of his fathsr several - -



yoars ago, he inherited a large sum of money and during the
bank failures at Detroit, he is supposed to have lost about

$190,000, Wxile ho slaias to be an engineer, he s better - Sl

known as e confidenco male - .

s mrins his trial at St. Paul. tha eourt ‘obtained
the impression that McDONALD has some peculisrities or com-
Plexss of other than a normal person, and suspended sentenco
pending inquiry as to his mental conditicm, . \

‘ This investigation revoalod that l[cDONLI.D'S cloa
associates in Detroit all related that he ias & normal person
fully eapable of $sransacting his affairs with understanding
and shrewdness; that he has exaggerated ideas of his Mportanco, ‘
is cunning and evalive in his dealingo. "

2

- L

The files ot the l'edoral Bureau of Investigatiorn .
eontain no record of previous convietion of McDONALD, = o

A dalma v - o . % . —— »“




3 F. 0. Box §766
< Cincinnuti, Chie

HDH:HGR i ) . L -.\.,‘ '. ; “-,.“ '.
Pead o N T e

T aw

- Special c.e;ent in Charge,

ot Cleveland, Ohio.
~
-l
‘\; i ’
w Dear sirs
A k .

"BREXID®. '

Rarerence is mado to your letter under dste ot

‘ February 3, 1938, iayguiring as to any wisoeutorodbiles raaiatered
in Chio tor 1935 betseen licanse l-1-L and h—999-5. : Y

Toe foilohingvls'a Ilai of tégistrution;'rér ﬁudnoh“'
evtcuoblles in the seriss in quention;

11-57-H issuod t0 Youn_stown “holesale Orocery Com:any, 240 %, Front
Street, Younzstown, Chio, for a 1935 IHudson Broucham, motor [62L80.

w - 4=70-11 188ued to 7uth A. Chrtdr 132 =, ”ariAavenue, dehgatbwn;f .
Chio, for a 1¢23 ;udson Scdan, notor 4518214, On Cctober 22, 1635 -
thaao rlates were transferred to a 193b Ludson Brougham, motor -

£70651.

[I-81-H issued to Frank Crieto, £16 Suumit avenus, touncntoun,-:
Chio, for a 19£% Hudson Sedan. motor ,337364. Do

H-139-H luuod to Deluxe Cone cab Com,any, Ine. ’ 526 mhonlng )
Ave,, Iounutom Chio. ror a 1930 Hudaon aedun, mtor ,,«80., .

H-147-H 1ssucd to J. R. lotzo, 161 ych nrlvo, Youneatma, Ohi.

for e 1935 Hud dan, Lotor 76648, | “7_ _
e aonngr;r?ﬁzno&geﬁ%m 7 ol 7‘ ﬁzaz_

© B-173-H 1ssued to helter Bunko, R.R. 51. !(un, Ohio. tor a 19301(1&110
Hudson Couj e, molor 5627371,

oo l~ .;J?-M-

E=188-H fssued t0 "rmest lclonald, &3 N. llazelwood, Youn: zatorn, .-
Oblo» for & 1923 huison Cosch, mo:or ,160100. ) o

FIE[; 41 I.hgg, ;ﬁgaidal“mn'_l




-

H-198=H issued to kydia Bell Todbdbin, 1801 Ioaephina, !bungctotn.
Ohio, for a 1929 Huleon aedan, notor gbéﬂ 508. e 7
K-zuu-ﬁ {sgauad to Leo atrong, 950 thterine street Ybungatoun. -
Chio, for a 1929 Huison oedan, motor gu97635. ST o

nsase-n issusd to Solomon Brooks, 1132 Britton otraet Younustoun,
Ckio, for & 1928 Hudson Sedan, Lotor LOLB013s

E-31B-H §ssuad to Jaucs Kennedy, 1242 Rigby Street, Ybunéstoun,
Chio for a 1932 Eudson 3edan, motor ng??&.

H-28¢-H {smed to 2. }*. Lyons, 1818 Barrnt 3treet, Yuunbatown.>
Ohio, for e 1930 Iudson Zovpe, gotor ECZ42,

oo S e e T
B-36C-H 1sasucd to Jaxcs J. Burns, 441 Early Toad, Youngstown,
Chio, for & 1927 Hudson Broughen, motor ;37050C. -

H-It1-H issued to Rosc lerinelli, Z31 Bradle; lawn, Youn:stown,
(Lio, for a 1924 Euison Ccack, motor g236453. .

H-297-H issued to Jamcs and £thel Tillmiteh, 1598 Seccnd sStreet,
: Youngstown, Chio, for & lui? rudson icedster, motor 559947,
—— - = 'i'nmsrex‘red < 1935 }-udson gedan motor ,80L343, Aug. 2‘., 196.:.-_,.:

A-441-31 ispued to Anna kay utevenaon, 18 K. Prospect atreot.
Youngstown, Chio, for & 1959 Ludsou Sedan, notor 4627262,

- - H-465-H {ssued to Mrs, L’Ary ¥ohra, 24 A. Lane Avenue, Youngatm.
Chio, for s 1¥51 }udison uoaoh motor £50828,
H-488-F {soued to Charlel Barril, 332 Oax stroet !bunratown, Oklo e
tor a 1928 Hudson Landau, motor 510668. : :

H=574-H 1s-u d to iUra. Jaros Hustivo, 1404 Lc"uttey Road,
Youngstown, (hio, tor a 1929 Budson Seoden, motor 757&686

~

Chio, for & 192y Ludson Coack, motor s84E847%.

H-728=-H issued to C. L. Yeager, 030 .. Dewey avenue, Toungstown,
Cbio, for & 122 Huisia Couje, ctor ;5U948L. Cn .ucust 1w, 1004,
these plates were transferred to & 1800 nudscn Coupe, kutor 477vw47.

B-7C7-H issucd to Herry L. Kaufrsnn, 417 . ladison, Ycunratoern,
(hio, for a 192« Kuison 3sden, motor 609065,

3-538-5 lo-uad to Krs. Franx Kerr, 438 Cntallne Avenue, !bunbltown, e P



-

_ .
( L
— B-804-H issued to J. M. Zetterson, 751 Jelanare Avenus, .
!bungntown, Cale, for a 1926 Eudson vO&Qh. wotor ¢é7640¢. B
H-9¢6-H 1ssusd to Charles clioeff and Alice Stooff, - - L .- .
328 W. Greenhaven ivenus, Ybuntstoun, Ohio, for a 1928 B
Huduon undan, motor /uéb?al. . f_ S o ‘,5‘

) - S ey
s .

H-996-B 1saued to Fletcher ! unter. 501 Creaoent, tbunratoun,
Chio, tor a 19828 Eudeson Cosch. motor ;299492, :

It 18 noted that these cars are all rebistored ln
tlie territory covered by the Cleveland Offico.

S

Very tfuly‘youra;f’

o B, T, COMMELLRY,- - -
/ Speciel Agent in Charge.
CC Burcau _ o o . : o
Chicego
St,. faul
S ; vﬁ'z T .
LAt F L L N ’
oo ;,’- ‘_' Nid u) B
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| 529 4Dth St
DR Jh - i P ;3 - . west P&lm BeaCh, na. ’.-,a ERIERIPAE S ',-5 .. # -
R P ;Febwm 10/1936. R

-

.o . . ST ST L hd
BRI \,}‘ s et [ -"*.‘_:, .
X N 25 . N

L ff; J. Edgar Hoover, o ¥ : 5;.’3aJ'ﬂ
. Federal Bureau of Invesuibation, TG

.o U B Depastaent of Justice, B RS S =
’ R T ) Tashington, D. 0. e Tee e T ;
- Dear Sirl  ":{ﬁ.a:7 oy i. f};”;'§’ 7  > r:tff\‘j::“g;”i‘“i:;

I an in recelpt of your letters of 27th ultimo and of ?.?'
the 4th Instant which referg to letters I sent the 2lst and &;if\
27th ultimo in reference to Alvin Karpis, T3~_ = 3 : R

S  You stated in both letters iire Re B, Natha.n, at Jeck- -
80nville, Fla, was notified to send an agent to see me, so far
no irportence has been given to your inatructions in this latter

' a5 no agent hes peterialize,

You understerd this walting has been for over two weeks,
which doesn't mean much to some people, but it does to myself as - - -
I came down here for my health, sunshine, beach, outdoors, hero o
and there, e _ SR

After this week the agent will have to inyuire'at P, O. ;g
e Fleger Square, bathing beach, for me. Capt. Blies, Iut. Rev. can ...

- give you a descriptlou of myself ﬂor thia azente S N

I may add that we are ccntemplating moving into South .. ..
We Ps B from this northern location very soon, poaeibly the 19th
instant.-, ‘_. ._FJ,_ Fo 1A : :

.’. -

. ' Please give this matter your personal attention; aa I havo 5.
‘.. -+ - been snxiously awaiting some conslderation from your Special Agent
R in Charge at Jacksonville, Fla.

l v '7. ' .._h N " . e '.-'.4 : ’ . v ' & . -.»:‘j. j‘ ._'5“(_;~.-_‘_$,,' ) N
R -"fy ce R !oura'Igry4ginceraly, ;tvmf"“,_’,v‘ I




-y
-

'. nr. :e‘s‘ r. a‘“.. -~ _: : ,»,gl. SA:A".';,’VV‘,,..‘."_‘T‘.- ”, "nj' "1"‘ 's -‘"’:" e «..._,E '*',..‘XT.". . ;’ Cor .: =y,
377 -A0L Bureet, SR T R D PP S
& Eeat Pela Beacb, Flcrtac. S e T I e T e T

e

.- Chleago Y s N A

ARsCJ
=5 9473 Februcry 29, 1936,

"REs ALVIE KAKPIS with alloses = ?-"’ %f*’

_ ST - RGLIVE, I, 0, $1218, et aly
Dear 51“ R . EDRARD GEOHGE BRELLR ~ vgcu.,

l huve your ‘coauniostion 0 ) ATy -,
¥you refer %3 previcus corresp ndencs which wss adl r¢seo¢ to you
Uy Wis Baroaa relntlvo ) lnforaatloa ooacaruing Alvln tarwlo. i

It Is noted thst yoa éoalro to lnyart certaia inrbra.. . .

tiou skiek you say bBuve 1a yo.r gorcescion regarilng this persos -
end vors notified that en L ent of the Jackpocville, Florids .

offince of this Bursnu would oall upon you ia the necr fulure, Vo

I note thet you contemplate woving froa your present address and * . .-,

in viev of this fact you should comaunicate directly with ir,

Re By Batban, Epeciol L ent 1o Charge, Feleral Burcsu of tnvtatI% O

getion, 04 8s Derartaent of Justice, 412 0, 8, Court Eouse and
Pozt O/ ffce Bullding, Jscironvilie, Florids, enl advire hiz of
youy fulure adlresse _

- I heve instructed Er, Retlan to give this a:tter fomedinte
attantion aud %o esutsct you proa,tly upea receipt of a lottor fro-
you ;dvl:in, him of your nev adiresss - , ‘

' Yory mlr yours, .
For the Director,

Rerold Batbem, .- . . ..~
. - Aualglant Plreotors .- -

€= Cloctmoatt o w st
8¢te Paul - ST AR

A




AR:GJ

R L Yy ... . . Tebruary 20, 1926s .~ . - ..
& gpeeiml Agent {n Charge, . .7 . ‘ T LR
Jacksonvillc, Florld;. , $ . .fj’;. b

RES ALVIL KAKPIS with elleses = =
WGI:IVE‘ I, O, '1218, et Cl’ ’
EDRARD GUORG: BREZER « Victimg

DG&X‘ 511" - w S ‘ ': N A','.‘ - ‘ - P

A\.‘ -

There are at.taohod hereto eo;sloa of s eomunicnuol
" dated Februzry 13, 1936 from ¥re Jesce F, Gates, 529 ~4{Jth
Street, Test Palwm Becch, Florids, tosether with a copy of tie
Burcaute reply thereto, whereln ba refers to prevlouf. core
resp ondenco uddreued w hln by t.ha Buruu. ' -

L - It. appesrs that :ou heve na;lecud to int.omﬂ: Ir. o
R "o -_Gates and {t ie, therefore, muuted thut 7ou give uu. R
-7 zatter imxedicte atmtion. . , e A
| . o ' 'ery truly yours,
for the Direotor,

Harold lnthul

o e R uaimm Dirootor.
. -," - Eael, fl124003 BRI ‘ :

GOMMUNICATIONS SECTION | - & .~
o S ’ 3 mAl LED RO - f_ ;f_ﬁ B
- FER 21 7S
oMo l

FRODKAY Bukebi O INVESTIGRT 0K,
Ver TRy Y7 S CE ‘

Lot T
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/()L] — DECO n’z »
b ZJK |  COPY i /
_FBI CLAVELAND  2-10-36 s PM AH v L
DIRECFOR IR 2;‘9:..’5 L L WA
PHONE. BREKIDs ARTHUR w\qEBEBRAND AND FRANK J \{woomn mrznv:wsn

AND DEFINITELY ADVISED WE EXPECT TH!H-'!ESELIVER INFORMATION AS TO
CAMPBELL AND KARPIS INASMUCH AS WE KNOU THEY HAVE AIDED AND HARBORED

~THEN, - BOTH-ARE monoucm_v FRIGHTENED ALTHO pnorzsnnc rm:m *
DO sommmc IN NéAR
FUTURE, BY REASON RENEWAL 'CORRESPONDENCE wrrn EDI‘I‘H R
'BARRY AGENT SMITH AT TOLEDO VILL MAINTAIN CLOSE com‘ncr- 'E':j.

ND ARRANGE TO TAP TELEPHONE EDITH BARRY. g

INNOCENCE; IT IS,BELIEVED ' EITHER OR BOTH WI

AUTHORITY REQUESTED TAP RESIDENCE TELEPHON_}.DIJH BARRY, TOLEDO - E.
OHIO, WILL LEAVE CLEVELAND TOMORROB NITE REPORT WASHINCTON -
wEDm:SDAY MORNING FOR CONﬁERENC%m? D&WDEXEDV RKe/A =l

RTINS e CONNELLEY { FLUFRA

~cc culcﬁo CINCINNATI & sf PAULFEB 26 ’908 ' M‘%}fés o
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Post Offlce Box 12V8
_Oklahome City, Oklshova
. Februwry 1.0, :

¥y ""xV\_

Bpecial ic snt in Chergs, :
C}.icago, Illipolse =, - -

'<v~"

-k »\ "' e 'b ; o : S P "{; _"‘@ B 1 ":'»’ *
R I’ith re!‘erence tb your rouﬁdp { & é‘ﬁn{qry'ék, -
7, 1778 i this ¢e=e, e2lling sttention fo: fe urd 8 fop- F . -
wsrd coples of my letter deted Febru-ry 8,7 5 io 3o Direc!.or,
‘{5 the Cincinnetl, Bt, Paul ‘snd Clav a ' f,jcp@ \P].Ou“
_be edvised that such coples. erc hetewith ,3rr' i _tp‘t.bg_;-
ol icea nsned, o0

'cry tru ly ycurs ’

e Ui g e r"V""’=‘—"l’*1¥ W e e

, ' ’{‘mmur CRTS: m.zr iy
: apecial lgan}._’ in Chu—eo.

cmcinmtl
0107813!16. .,
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Cge‘,.a‘l .lgent in Charge, : ‘A R AIRMI!.
Jacl Ro*ndlle, noridu. R e TS

. BLTID . -
Teser 84p,¢ - . . 00 "' g
il . 4 o 45

. G T T
e . Folerence ie rsdo to 1et‘bor edfroebad to vou by N,

. &k leow York (frice under dute of April 27, XM, in wold you were ! 0
re., e.ted to mie investigatics perteirirg to one, DdwardNudlc:, 7 7 -
and in te event Rudick wes locatel, to ixterview him with referesce ..

. to e Vuiovlodze of BernerdkPhillips, subject of Identificetior Crder
71196, Attentior "is called tc the fact tiat @ ocucellation of Idenme ~ -~
tificciion Order ¢ 119€ wae issved 1rder dete of Yeverter 13, 1°3]: by
tre Furesus A rcview of the file irdicates thet Bernard Frilline 1e

Je C@L-‘:ud . - i

w.

— e - - - e

Tie X Ycrk Cffiees 18 in receipt of infometion S
- fro. Ue Purceu thet Lli{udiok (Bdvard Izudick) wes arrectod ¢t the
. Guwrifi's (flice, Vost I'al: Beach, Tleride, : '20,3, on «.anuar. 27, IS.’}G

on 8 cu.rge of meorsomtin an orficer. ; .

_\ -

1

14 18 requected tlet you cortact the Sheriffis Ofe
fice ¢ ma¥e arrangerants to inlerview Rudiol to detoruine whether N
or not Pernord 1hillips 18 now deceacced, and sefl furiler $nforzetion’.
‘as be mey be a‘ble to fumis}* in #on.zeeticm viti tre abm or:tit‘lad G

, teee, D . S e A
R A ey amay v,
M _‘,},‘3" g | mDEXED 1 7 5{4 q L‘L_’] b ’
) : - : WEITIET 1 Vi1 GATIGH }_i'
fureen 1 FED 241000 Gpested Aoent n ehme ™
i cc: C"ioa"o-...J.Con:m‘ne' - v ] ’

cec: Cincinnets



" EATSRLG February 8, 19%¢> -

o R Y SN
L T AT M Sy St
DL . \-.” ’ .’.\"! )i.f’ “?v - -
A : g S AT S < A :
.r. '. I ' h’.ﬁ i ‘__n‘ Coend .5 3 ’-:;.\‘:"2
Federal Bureau ot Inveaugauon, oA Ly 5 e A7 -
- 7 Ny Lo
2 -~

Ue 8. Depertaent of Justice, foame s TE T R _Q' o 2 l. :
~ 1616 Pederal Rescrve Bank Buildin‘, R IR {3,..1"-;&. S T
- Kansos Ci.ty, ¥iasouri, . SR L A T £ '

Desr ¥Mr., Saiths L o : - i

The Bureau recently received inforsation through - - :
& Special Agent attending the Retralning School that Bleckie - \
xnoyle is residing in Kansas City and could be located thers - -
"in a eomparctively short time by any person tmiuar tith

(SN
v

.‘7‘

his appearance,

' I desire t.hat you furnigh sll of ﬁxo Agentl "
attsched to your office with a photograph of Blackie@oyle '
and m2ke streanuous efforts to oause Nis location and :ppro-
hension. o _ . . v R

Vory trulymg-, | L

RECOBDED s - N
T 577426

INDEXED : . .

o Ry e e

S ,".} e ST : T ’ .

- t}_"- ﬁ’i’"‘ «:1 3':"‘. « :
. '\ - MRV - - - s
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FEB“ .MLO
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'
i EDERE Bukie “\\Lb’ et o,
e .
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- Post Office Box 81#, "/ " i .ol
Chicago, ‘ Illinoia. L =s T
; :-\",’ ' v < >
Februery 10, 1938

L 4 ‘rv L b‘::'!"ti‘ v o 3 -
YR Inspector's Of‘fice, _ g
"Post Dffice Building, ' ‘ )
’ﬁhicago, Illinoi.l.

RE: BREKID i
first class’ nail, ,“-v.'-.'-.
atter, and parcei g

f 9
cago s Illinois,

In connection with these uu covers,
that tissbe tracings covering both

' address be forwarded to this .
ey are obtained,

Very t.ruly yoﬁri, |

D . LADD, -
Special lgent in Charge b

. covers e plaeed N

L: INDEX ED
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

g‘?i::lgzslomsm;\m ar CINCINKATI, OHIO FILE NO. 73 PB

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE

ATLANTA, GAo ~ . . | 2-11-36: |2-10-36 ;.| FHILIF M. BREED

TmE ALVINQ(ARPIS with a.liases,F’UGI!TIVE, I.o.#1218~ CHARACTER OF Case 1 L [ .

DR. JOSEPH P%RAN with aliases,FUGITIVE,I.0.1232 KIDHAPPING; 'HARBORING .um
1 :| HARRYCCAMPBELL, with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.o.#1256;‘ OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICEf”
et a;.L EIMARD GEORGEOBRELER vntm " »‘ : mnomu. FIREARM’S S ACT. "

e

7SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: " - : . T
S L COrrespondence rCOords of Willi ay secured
CEiLte at Atlante U, S. Penitentiary. No indication’ o
- o that he js new or has been corresponding with
mnim’&ead since arriving et Atlantee . - .
Atlanta does not have Day!s correspondence
records maintained while he was at U. S. Pena.l

,Institution, Lewisburg, Pae '~ . Loy ";‘LJ’. ‘

REFERENCE 3 i - Letter from Philadelphia Office to Atlanta. office 2/6/56.
DETATILS: - = The following investigation was conducted at Atlanta, @ _ |
' Georgie, by Special Agent Walter M. Bott.

A check of the gecamd et the United States Penitentlary
discloses that the mail record of William Day while incarcerated in the = '
Northcastern Penitentiary at Lewisburg, Pae, was not forwarded to the Atlanta
Penitentlary when Day was transferred to the latter inst:.tutlon. '
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- The m:Ll record pf the Atlanta Penitentlary dlsoloses the
follcwing correspondents of William Day since his arriva.l there; ' S
P TN
LETTERS RECEIVED: =~ . - i’?} _
leland S. Da.y, brether, 7d; Francis st., Houston Te::as \‘«to-'.."';r'_-"l:f:;
Je He Whitney, Boston, liasse, - LS TS é‘: Y
Ruby Bass, Box 536, Los Angeles, Calife, - A =
M. Doering, Shevlin, Mane, Canada, SRRy RS ,
"5 Cinocinnati, Ohle, = = RO ,“’3‘ ‘_a > IQG “;
,Comﬂ'é',— wife, 21d5 Aubum Ave., Cincinnati. Ohio Sl ETTERN B e
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~
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APFROVED AND ! SrPECIAL AGENT, . DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES ~ -~ =
FORWARDED: 7 ™ CHARGE - :

O Q) > | 7 15'7é~94'11 FEB13 198
S @Bu”au COPIES OF THIS REPORT v Cor <o~ . F" C4. luu-]
2 Priladelphia Gonxfwz 1369

1 Chicago (E. J. ComnelleydV e K

2 Atlante
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s . A Golden, P, 0' Box 536 Los Angelea. Calit. RS
. Della """ niece, ’416 Inglesido Street, La.ke Charles, ;‘.

- I e

K - IETTERS SENT: SR -;':“‘
L. S Day, 'brotheri 7d; Francis Street, Houston, Texal, i
.. .. _Stenley Ross, 6661z Hollywseod Elvda, Hollywood, Calife, ":. oot
4 . Mrse Emma Craft, mother, 519 Boundry Strect, Portsmouth, ohio, TR
T Viss Martha Doering, Shevlin, Mane, Canads, I PENEIPEEE
Mrse Verna Trippitt, sister, Kankekee, Illinois, .- ~ =7 - 77 72 S
¥rse We Re Day, wife, 2415 Auburn Aves, Cincinnati, Ohio, o e
H. A. Golden, Box 536, Los Angelea, Calif,, - R
James H. Whitney, 15 Banson Street, Mattapan, l..a.ss., R
-. .Se We Day, father, Huntington, Indiana. . ‘ -
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' . Yo leads are being set forth 'based on the sbove - .
letters. seme being left to the disoretion of the ofﬁce of origi.n. S R
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TEE PHILADELPHIA OFEJCE will recheck the records
of the Northeastern Penitentiery, Lewl ? P8e, to verigy their previous
statement that Day's correspondence records there were sent to tho Atlmta.
Penit&s.‘::ary on his removal there. : _ e
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Bifrision of Infrestigation
H. 8. Brpartment of Justice

Post Office Box 812,
Chicego, Illinois.

February 10, 1936
Bureau File #7-578,

Dircctor,
Federzl Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir, RE: BREKID,

Reference 1s mede to the trial in this case
vhich ended on Jenuzry 24, 1956, and in connection
with which twelve persons froi Havana, Cuba voluntarily
proceeded to St. Paul, Minnesotas, and furnished testi-
mony &painst Cassius MJ1McDonald.

Tt is suggested thatet™#s be written to
these tvelve individuzls edvising them of the outcome
of the triezl as to icDonald,and thanking them for their 4
cooperation with the Burezcu znd United States Govern-

N N
Snecial 4gent in Charge
SKilsmwe
7-82
CC-Cincinnati
St. Pzul.
RECORDED
& ;
INDEXED |
e t
Ftb OE TN i

Very truly yours, 770




Fost (Iffice Box 812
Chioazo, Illinois

. ' < B - \‘-; . '.l.‘ ";’ g ‘:- ',‘:‘:’;V: -
" ‘speotel Ageat in Oharge .- <. Y
. T  Kensas Gity, Missourt . . -

Deaf sirs -~

.

: - Retoronco 1s made to the lcttor rrom tho Olovehnﬂ
urtioe to all field offices dgted January 20th, 1933 requosting a
nstop® de plaged ezainst 1955MA°1ymouth Selan motor Noe FJ 322,778, -
, It s noted in the synopsis of the report of Special Agent ':."'," N
S lioretrom from Kensas City, Missouri dated Dececber R9th, 1935 that S
o the appropriate "etop" was placed agsinst the esar abo" ducribod. R
- ,However, on page 6 of Shis report it is stated that & "stop" wap- - -
placed against 1935 rlymouth Seden beering motor lice PJ 873,722
which is the incorrect motor number the ocary the correct muwmber
being the nwsber referred to in W6 synupsis of Speclal Lgent Fore
stron's reporte Thia is called to your attention {n order that you
may verify that She "-tOp' has been plaood agalnst tha corroot
' .utomubih. P
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“ Mr. liatli~n ,.4..
E *r. Tolaom......v.-s
E " iy, Beu lmen .
Cuief Cleck e oo
) Mr. Clegg .coeeevnmuee
- Mr. Coffey ..
Mr. Edwozds ... ...
Mr. Egan....ccoommeen
12z. Foxworth . ..._.
POSTAL =t Tarbo «oveveene
My, Jeseph covsdeaons
- nir. Beith oo ieeeas
» ir. Lester ... ..o
. rr. Quizn
T . FEB 9 ~ 1936  vir. scitier . AL
3¢ .
hc3 Geody -eooenee-
v
* DECCDED COPY * .
w8 12 GOVI COLLECT
NEN OHLEANS LOU Feb, 9 1936 708 P
" DIRECTOR FED BUR OF INVN US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHN D C
BREKID, FORWARD SEVERAL VIE(S INCLUDING PROFILE VIENS ON
WILLIAN ELMER MEAD. il
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ol ALIAY __{-’
"."" - B-Dﬁv . 3R
g0 7-576 *74}’ / -. rebvur; 10, 19%
e o L ey
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" gpoatal Agent 1n Chirge, % i
D Fedarsl Buresu of Innstigation,
— - U, 8, Departrent of Juctice, - .
. 326} Post Office auudmg. S
Hew Orlezme, Louisians, B

Bet

. » - .. 1,0, iu.s, et aly -
X L e 277w Edward George Brmr, Yj.cu: i
' ._’._' B K:ldnaplng. S R P
g f ‘ L‘ A

Refareneo 10 ndc to youz- telotrvc dat.od rebnuu-y 9, e
1936 in which you request pholographe of T1lliam Elm%‘ad. e e
There ars transzilited hercelith three evploa sich of the follow-
ing photographs of this person i
. 31 4 "steand-up", ﬁength photograph . Ty
A group photagraph, which s not as rocent a8 e
_the ptand-up photogruph, choun' ullhn Elrmer Bead
md Pu". ‘_:i. < A‘y. ,”“ ' : ,‘:5 ,-;f“(.‘ \t :
": . N : g T t, -
L - For your l.nfor:mtlon snd unist«snee in ccouducting “the
investlgnuon in your distriel, looking towsrd the apprehmicn .
of ¥illiam Elner Moed, thére sre trunsaitted hepowith three coples’
. . . eoach of gpecizens of the known hendwriting of ¥illiem Elver Meod
T+ a8 1t appesrs ou the stallonery of the Miles Stendish Eotel, where !
. he registered under the nase C. EXCarter, anéd tho stutionery of
the Venetian Hotel, liui. !lorld‘, pon which Ms hasndtrlt.inz -
LS pwl on an envulopo. :

. : S *.. ”» '.'.J?- . .
- : "bore are Aloo :.ttached hcnto tbroo oopiea ot . b\ut
e .photogruph Df '1111&! Elner ﬂend. R S S
_"‘ . . S SR O F. N "'_,-'ar
AT ‘ 4. Very ruly yours,
‘ R e W e A
T COMMURIGTIONS SECTION " John Ragar Hoover,
MAILED Director,
l’nqlocu;e{ F09117
FEC 10156
.M,
FEGERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ON,
U § DreikiMesT of JUSTCE
‘ \
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T MY . f e——

_ : - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
- AP \ FROM: DIVISI{- j#1 & DIVISION #2

- s

[ & I
‘.-.-vg-‘_ ,.‘

ool ¢,

1936.

-

TO: Director
_____Mr. Nathan
_____Mr., Tolson
___ Mr., Edwards

Mr. Quinn

Mr. Clegg

- ___Division Three

Identification Division
Statistical Section
Technical Laboratory

____Files Section

___ Personnel Files
___ _Mechanical Sectifn
7Office

SUPERVISORS
indquist ___ Mr. Foxworth
Smith _____MNr., Chambers
Rosen ____Mr. BRood
Weeks ____ Mr. Vincent
Grimsdgll e ____Mr. Emrich

Heilker
___ Miss Gandy
__ Miss McCarthy
___ _Miss Conlon —
Mr. Ward

A

Correct

Re-write

Re-date

See me

Send File

Note and Return

Please call me concerning this
Search, serializpg and route

~ 7

L A
d/ E. A, Tamr_n - 5742,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
'll'?:;l:CNAOSElORIGINATEDAT Cincinnati, Ohio FLENO. T=56 .
REPORT MADEAT -  * 7 o [DATE WHEN MADE m?:m“ REPORT MADE 8Y ' ;i R YRR W T _
Oklahoma Cj.ty, Okla. 2-10-56 R-2/2-8-36 . s Dwight Branttey %
Tme ALVI FPIS, w.s,, FUGITIVE, T,0, F1218;+, | Cumacmencress . T ]
| AI.IPB%L, w.a., l'UGITIGE I1.0. #1286; - Kidn&ping, Harboring of Fugitivea
o DR.JDS._.PH Ps 2., FUGIi'IVE, I.o.#lzsz; Obstruction of Justice, Ratioml ;
et gl. EDWARD GEORGFZ£ : - Firearms Act.'

- e

! ] sYNoPsis OF FACTS: Sett.ing out 1n this repor & log of surveillance maintained by
Bureezu Agents on residence of George“(Ce.mpbell 818 South Rock- -
ford St., Tulsa, from %6 to 2-8-%6. Serial numbers- of .45
calibre Colt automati§ istols recovered near Tulsa Nov., 1985,
are 143295, 286289 end/or 5, which are being checked

‘ ough War Depsrtment, nable to’ dentify eny of addresses found .
ir);&‘itzggrglis spartment, Los Angeles, as applying to any per- -
sonB or towns in Oklahoma. Criminal record of Joe Howerd set - = -

out herein, Sem Coker, alleged former associste of members th.ia v

mob, allegedly seen Nowate, Okla. about 1-31 or 2-1-36, :

P

R
" -

R AT ey .

P-EFERENCE: Reoort SAC Duight Brantley, .Oklahoma City, 2—5—56. S

== - ee—2 K - %.«é‘;.'_ it a ” hSE F
» o M f‘ﬁu | Fooog
DETAILS: Investigation o8 reflecte& by: ‘tb.i.é report was con~ - " |

: - ducted by Special Agehts. c, J3 Endres, D. I. McCein, "
and W, L Buchanan, who have been and are mainteining @ surveillence on the -
~residence of George Campbell, father of Harry Campbell Lresiding at 818 South
{ " FRockford Street, Tulsa, from Februery 2, 1956 to February 8, 1936, inclusive. _' L
These Agents are on speciasl assignment in connection with this matter and they"
mointeined the surveillance from & house occupled by them et 820 South Rockford '
-] Street, Tulsa, which is next door to the residence of the parents of Harr,y

‘N Campbell. o . . _ . ey

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACKS -7, .- -

L{/&,_ qu’ﬁ’a.J FEB 18 193
MAR 20 193¢

7

Corixs OF THIE REFORT

1l - Clevelend
1l - Kansss City

& - Bureau
2 - Cincinnsti

2 = Chicago 1l - Little Rock
1l - 8t, Paul 1 - Los Angeles
L - Oklahome
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7-36

February 2, 19360
T 12:50 A

Men in old rontlac
Buce hanano

"-.:—! IR A

71300 A

February 5, 1956’ R

M Bisldn e e e M o

9315 P.!o .
.«-I- e ‘---ﬁw
in 01d Ponti

ake
Cempbell end Peor

11530 PeMe MWaB

11350 FPeMo Mr. & Mrs.
Endrese

—-—

f"{) e

Seden departs.

,_Reerl petire. .
t“w x‘,&if DE
caﬁ. jh

McCain and

Buchanan .

Sedan drives north.;;
retire

Poarl

i o “ ;f\;-i )

Phivas

os Sedan depert

Lz—

B N AR

Gampbell. end :Baarl retire. »

1 petiree Buv:TS
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7-36

N "8 25 A.l!. l’eerl‘and son waik 3

1:15 P.u."ﬁ Jecobs arrives at the Campbell home 1n a taxicab

17 and leaves with Laura in Plymouth Seden drivlng

QUL %7 south, ~ Buchénen and Endrea. S S o2
: f"1:25 P.M. _Mr, Campbell walks south, Buchanan and‘ lndreu
:": 3310 P.Me Pearl's son returns home. Endres end Buchanan, 7
. ’_5320 PoMe  Mr. Cempbell returns walkiqs from the. northo _Endre
T e g . and Buchanan, T '_,_P,j',‘ *;_f ;. g .'>,,ﬂ,§1' :
- 5:25 P.M. ‘Poarlts eon ualks south. ° Buchanan an‘ﬁ End.res.

5 35 P.M. Pearl's son returns with grocorioa. mares and
Buchanan. 4"1,"‘“' ..natk ‘-f« TaeE ‘*)() R f.‘-? 7

. 6:25 P.M. ~ Laura and Pea.rl return walkins fron the north.
o ;-_,g‘ 2T and Buchanan" ;,’.,, Sl ey

‘.-,'u.“

(S) c. J. lndres,
g Daniel I. McCain,
r.x> Ws L. Buchanan, --
T Special Agentso

i

‘_; .r.

1 12825 A.M. . l!'r. & Mrs. Campbell a.nd l’earl reti.re.
' Wit Buchanang P N Sy T a»:s
8:14 AM, Peerl end son walk north. uccun. R
1:¢30 P.M, Laura walks south, Endres and Buchanm
2345 P.M, Mr, Campbell walks north, Buchanan. , :
'8315 P.M. Poerlts son returns home, Buchanan and hdreu"" -
5;00 P,M, Edith and men driving 1936 Ford Coupe, 1935 Oklas -
© L. license 423-741 arrive end enter Cempbell hom.“ '

- Buchenan and Endres, . i -k i ;
" Edith end mén drive north, Endrou and Buchanen,”
. Mr. Cempbell returns home. Endres and Bughanan,

_Mre Cempdell returns home. .  Buchenan and Endres,’ Faco
‘Men errives im old Dodge Sedam, Endvess: 't ;iSis 4
_ Man drives north 1m old Dodge Sedan, Endresy i a¥
_— ZLaura returns home in & Plymouth Sedan. Remein ia
' cer 10 minutes, Leura enters house and Sedan proceeds
: ' souths Xndress .-

“~...j._?€ >
-




Februery 7, 1936,

- 12830 AM,
f“;am&m

D
-«
x

(]

, s

s o 8:55 Polo
10340 P.M,
11855 Polc

24
w'\*
g

l‘ebruary 8 1956.

" Tri_“_

NS A -
VAR LRSS ‘..,...J‘A.12}35 AJR

- - -1 20 A.ll.
' 12350 PoM,
1:15 Pol’

& ' 5 Of P.I.
_ 8:15 P,

-

. 9.60 P;u.

* 4130 F.M, “Laura Teaves walkig' aou%h.
:55 PoM. " Lours Foturis with’ grbceriea. ‘“Buchanene -
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7-36

Mr. & Mrs. Cempbell retire, McCain and Buchenens
Pearl leeves, walking north, McCein and Buchaneng
_Edith end men companlon a.rrivo at Campbell homo in

‘;QE Naros

"south, ¥ Buchanam * ¢ R 2ea

B\;chanan. "x f-:.‘ :

Laura ldsves walking eouth,
' Poarl end Rdith errive fn taxicab.
rea.rl retires, Endrese < V.. IR
lb.‘. & llre. Campbell retire.

Endres. 4
k. .-""‘m I
0. J. mre”
Deniel Is MeCeadn, . 't
<. W. L. Buchanan, v{'
S Specidl Agents.

R 1.
; Q"_' i

L&ura returns home in faunily Plymouth Sedan. BcCain fadel

- and Buchanany .-

Poarl leeves welking north. Buchanan and Mccun.
M¥r. Cempbell ath, Endres and Buchenan,. . .- ,‘w_,“ -
Mr, Cexpbell returns home, ‘Buchanan and Endresa . A
Edith's man compenion arrives in 1936 Ford Coupe, entero
house ‘and then depa.rts after about 10 minntes. End.ren
and Buchanan. a R O, N A;} -
L&ura walks eouth and returna vrith groceries.
mnms. -—f*"s\ f..vr y‘;‘ .,,_ ,-_.'*._":{; A._, B o :
Poarl returns with men in old Pontiac Sodan. Buchanu nEL
and Endres‘ e ~» Ly T -'.,;-;r" o B

ﬁse

'_%Buchann

7

\ R
: ‘,‘.

LT "&%L ~'

Sédaxi arrhes n 1959

_"“-a‘r

Men who, usually drlvos old ﬁo

__Dentel I. nccain. ,
‘A:'o LQ mchanu’ t‘
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Wiith reference to the addresses mentioned in the letter from the
Chicago Office to the Jacksonville Office, December 18, 1985, obtelned during
L a search of the apartment of Fitzgersld in Los Angeles, it cannot be deter-
R . mined that any of these eddresses or notetions can be ldentified as applying
t &/, w - bo any towns or persons or addresses within any-city or town in; the State off .

: Oklehoma. - This matter wes called to thé attention of ‘the Oklagom Qity 15404 g
,ina letter rrom Chicago dated February e -- 1953,.,.’ N St ol pied s .
St R R S i 32

. ;-J» With reference 1 he .45 sined :
‘_.._raid near Tulsa during the *ponth of November, 19557 and referred to in the:re B
“"of Speciel Agent Peul Bansen, Oklalioma City, novemﬂer 25, 1955 the mimbers of. 7
" these pistols are 149295, 286289, and/or. 555445-55445, f:he Lat%er being mutle®: ‘ﬁ'a
. ‘leted to some extent. . These plstols are Model 1911." The Waghlngton Field:¥: 2
“0ffice has been requested to heve these:checked through the Ordnance Office,”
* ' War Depertment, whithhas advised that there i8 ‘no record ‘of them beling stoler
~_but the various arsenals end depots throughout the United States are. bei.ngw"h
checked A result of this nation wide check has not as yet been receivgd frm
L., the Washington Field Office, :".¢ *.,*" AEa T TR o Sad e ".
s . ?4 "‘s‘ S - T ?"" “' - '*:-"{ <& ’ - L
L hE g W:I.th referenﬁﬂ to the 1ett.er From the Chj.cago orﬂce dated .February X
.. -75.1936.conerning Joe C.’'Howard or J. C Kﬂoward alleged former associate of g
members of this mob, Tulsa PD Bo. 916, the criminal record of thie individual
48 Satained in the files of the State Bureau of Criminal Identiflcation m

P AL W R e T MR R PR LN Maifs ade- S LENY, 1 Rt P it LR s 2" S
- R B " . - B L e TR oo et e vk 5= puire L
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The Oklshoma City Office will conduct further investigation as
requested in sa2id letter, with the view to determining the present where-—

; gbouts of Howard.

‘ In a recent telephonic conversation with SAC Connelley, he desired
: to know the present whereabouts of Sam Coker, but stated that it was not con-
sidered advisable that he be approached or interviewed, or thst such inquiry
be conducted concerning him es would become known to him, On Februsry 5rd,
- Bpeciel Agent L. E. Kingmen of this office made an inquiry of Gene.ﬂaverﬁ.ald, -
- Deputy Sheriff &t Nowata, considered reliable, who knows Sem Coker, ‘and: 3.
o ~., Haverfield “ascert&ined “through one ‘of his 1nforman’os t.hat Sam coker wa»s'_all’e .
“ugh o to have besn seen at Nowate. on or a‘bout“laénuary 5181;‘ or ?ebmary ]:S’t
o . ',,.“_: }-n-("* _;:».,a e ] : . 1‘,"_
jl.;r» _Agents J. B, Little &nd Paul ﬁansen are continuing their e
“to pick up Milton Lett in the northern part of Oklahoma &nd 1nforma
reached them to .the effect that ke has een’ seen ] hat ,vicinlty rece‘nfly :
e, L ,' ‘ L NVRERPIAE Y RS Ll i ’,: :',ﬁ.,a,‘ ,LJ-:‘-’:_; k, a-l,,» }:' ;‘
UNDEVEOPED LEADS. THE OKLAHOMA CITI OFHICE at Sapnl vill execute the lea s
= o7 contained in the’ report of Agent C.. B. Smith, 01eye1and .
12-16-55 concerning Ida B.. Smith. farif 3 :

r-~ NPT

I

t i

Y, 2 A _ k e dd Ve
L HOI'ard. _." '4;:; ':.’ ',‘.-. -" 2 “i _;. r' ~ ] T .-'__.;'-;“ Lt ‘:'l‘?:'?_
- / ....“ c&. ’ -t ” "
:?z TR lill at lann, Oklahoma ’ and vicinif'y, continne 1%8 off
to ‘pic‘k up nlton Lettq . '{'.i ) ~'_”.. K PR, :-, .. L ',‘-— £ ‘; 'i ‘

. ,-w"., R "“""'““‘ -...« ﬂtv,-. »l' "\_4 - 2—.- Arwi'-mcu T ‘»-a ..-.m,.o mu sdh&w*‘*!‘“‘!i"

¥ill, when informsti.on hes been received from the lashing-
ton Field Ofiice, concernlng the check of the three Colt automatic pistols men-
_ tioned herein, i’urnish the epproprieteM therewith. .;-u- ,

SR av > un\-'--- i"' ‘i-.'—'f““"'”‘ -

S The Oklehoma City Office is reviewing the fﬂe 1n ‘th;a case,
a8 requested in a recent 1etter from C};icago. - gt g el % "”"‘tﬁ g f 2
Ll - e N e . 4,_,,,7 § A ‘ _;‘L;
'w."r LA THE XAnSAS cxn orncn at the penitentisry at Leayenwortg:

) '.3 . Kane.aa,‘iill'ascertain the names and eddresses of persons with shom Joseﬁz
Howard, #27845 corresponded while en 1nma‘be in that, institutlon.
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Federal Pureaw of Infiestigation

. S, Department of Justice

1448 Standerd Building
Cleveland, Ohio

February 11, 1936, -~ -

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Weshington, D. C.
Denr Sir: RE: BREXID

On February 7, 1936, as a result of certain informetion re-
ceived over the tap maintained on the home telephone of Art\lebebdbrand,
3909 West 158th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, it was indicated that possibly
Hebebrand was contemplating immediete departure from the city, also
that similar departure was planned by James "Tip AO'Neill.

q About eleven P, M. on the above date Art Hebebrand was located
‘at his home and invited to appear at the Cleveland Bureau office for

i: “dinterview, and thereafter he was interviewed by Special Agent in Charge
J. Po. MecFarland and me as to his past ectivities, particularly concern-
ing the summer of 1934 when it is al was associating with members
of this gang. He was advised that we definitely knew he had been as-
sociated with members of this gang at Cleveland, Ohio, during the summer
of 1934 and subsequent thereto; that bis actions were such that he would,
at e sultable date, the facts warranting same, be prosecuted for having
harbored these fugitives and he was given to understand that his future
racketeering activities at Cleveland would be sericusly interfered with
by reason of the fact that if he would not furnish us with definite
information relative to the location of Karpis and Campbell we would
cover his activities in such a manner as to interfere with his activi-
ties, particularly the operation of gambling places, and should he try
to reopen the Harverd Club, or other similar place, we would see that
this information immediately reached the locel suthorities in order
that we might be kept advised of his activities in the aid of, further
flight, or hiding out of subjects still at large, namely, Harr;DGampbell
and M.vibearpia.

Hebebrand affected a very injured air toward such possidble
accusations, and insisted that he had no informetion as to their present
locatiocn, nor bad he ever known definitely their identities when and if
they might have been gembling at the Harvard Club. This was the continued

ya
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attitude of this individual at all times, although it was apparent that
he was thoroughly frightened as & result of having been approached by
reason of his previous association with members of this gang.

He advised that he knew ”Caahﬁ‘MbDonald of Detroit, Michigen,
but claimed he was unable to identify the picture of McDonald as showmn.
to him. Fe was shown pictures of the following individuals, and imdica-
ted that he was unable to identify them as ever having been in contact
with him or having been patrons of the Harverd Club: Charlea J.)(Fitzgerald,
Paule\Harmon, William Elmer&&bad, ¥illiam J XHarrison, Harry Campdell,
Dolores\Delaney, Wynone)Burdette, Claraxpray, Arthur/Barker, HarryjSawyer,
Volney Davis, RusselX)Gidbson, Belle Born, Gladys Sawyer, Jess Doyle,
William)¥eaver, Joe 'Adams, Edna Murrasy, Dr. Joseph P.)Moran, Jimmie
Af#ilson, Charles\Carroll, Ollie Berg, Myrtlé\Eaton, and Byron\Bolton.

He wes also shown pictures of g}racuse, LaSalle, and Mirabellas, members
of the)&icavoli geng of Toledo, Ohio, and he indiceted thet he did not
know these individuasls, He advised as to Alvin Karpis that he knew his
picture by having eeen it in the newspapers, but he had no recollection
of ever having come in contact with this person. He, of course, insisted
that he had not been in contact with any of the subjects in this case at
any time.
‘ He admitted having received flowers about Thanksgiving, 1934,
from Dcala, Florida, from a perty by the name of Bleckburn, this being
with reference to flowers sent by FredjBarker to Art Hebebrand.and
Jemes "Shimmy™\ Patton at that time. vHo . d@f8sted, bowever, that he had
no idea as to 'who sent these flowers to him.

He advised that he knows FrankiNoonan, a private detective
ofaLlevelend, Ohio, and thet occasionally he has put to work at his
place employees of Noonan who were available for work, as a favor to
Noonan, but he stated he had not been associated in any illegal practice
with Noonean.

Hebebrend stated that he was born in Cleveland, Ohio on
March 30, 1897; that he is married end lives with his wife at the
address above given, and has a girl two and one-half years of age;
that he was in the contracting business at Cleveland, Ohio, building
private residences in Cleveland and vieinity, and that subeequent to
the depression having depleted his personal fortune, as a result of
the failure of many of these projects, he mssociated himself in the
gambling business, as is reflected in his activities at the Barvard -
Club, located in the vicinity of Cleveland, He advised that he has
been prosecuted for gembling and served thirty deys last fall at
Cleveland, Ohio in the county Jjail; also thet he was arrested at one
time in Cleveland on a manslaughter charge, having killed e man with
his automobile. He advised that this ¢harge was dismissed,
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- Hebebrand was thoroughly frightened as a result of this inter-
view, and would not agree to furnish eny information, inssmuch as his
story was that he had no information to furnish in this connection,

It is believed that Hebebrand will furnish further possibilities in the
future if followed up as to this first interview. -

. On February 9, 1936, Frank J. Noonan, 2452 Queenston Avenue,
having a private detective ag;£;§;22‘1565_EEEIIH‘KVenue, Cleveland, Ohio,
was interviewed at the Cleveland Bureau office. This individusl was
given definite understanding that we did not believe his prior protesta-
tions of innocence in connection with himself and Alvin Karpis at the
time Karpis was living at Cleveland in the suumer of 1934, His atten-
tion was called to the fact that the envelopes of his agency were found
at the address sbandoned by Karpls, and spparently hsd dbeen used by .
Karpis to convey the idea that he was employed by this agency under the
name of H, G./Milgreth; thaet further, finding the criminal record of
Charles Carroll in this house, as previously furnished to him through
verious sources, was further circumstance which had not been satisfac-
torily explained., He was also given to understand that a c¢redential
gard hed been recovered. Based upon a story by Dolores Deleney that
XKarpis was using such card as means of identification during the summer
of 1934, Noonen wes made to belleve that we hed recovered this card
and without directly saying it was his card we indicsted that it was
necessary for him to explain this, s §¥1lll of this he denied any
knowledge and protested his innocence, only weakly. This individusl
was thoroughly frightened as a result of this interview, and 1t is
believed that he possibly will furnish additional information as it

—-_— ig best for him to do so in the future, as he was given definitely to

understand that any and all persons responsible for having harbored
the subjects in thie case during the summer of 1534 are to be prosecu-
ted.

His previous admissions, as covered in reports submitted
by the Claveland office as to interviews had with him by Special Agents
W. E. Hopton, W. E., Peters, and R, D. Brown, as well as interviews by
Speciel Agent in Charge J. F. MacTarland were discussed with him and
he, of course, maintained his seme previous atory as to how and why
the conditions indicated might exist, and he 4id at all times maintain
tkat he had been endeavoring to assist the Bureau in locating the sub-
Jects in this case, in fact had expended $700 or $800 of his personal
funds for such purpose, and precticelly admitting at the same time
that he was financially embarrassed as a result of operations over a
: period of three years which resulted in no profits whatsoever, and
- . feilure on his part to submit an income tax return for the past three
years,

Noonan insisted that he never saw Dolores Delaney or Alvin
Karpis during the surmer of 1934, nor any of the other members of
this gang, although he was made to believe that another member of the

-s-



gang had been approached with the proposition of being furnished with
an identification card, having in mind the situation wherein Freddy
Barker disapproved the idea of Karpis' carrying this card with him,

No material esdmissions or information were furnished by
Noonan, other than as above, indicated, and he was advised that it ~~
would be necessary for him in a very reasonable period of time to
furnish definite and conclusive information as to the location of
these subjects, and he left with this idea in mind, elthough still
protesting his inability to do so.

RJIC/ETB
Special Assignment

CC - Cincinnati
- Stl Pau.l
4 « Chicago

o iiat”
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

D X CO0DE SemmEsTeeeeT - .rr’

Transmit the following Teletype message t0:

FBI EL PASO, TEXAX, FEBRUARY 10, 1936 9:25 AM MW
) ;

DIRECTCR
E. J. CONNELLEY, CHICA
SAC LOS ANGELES (),

PHONE. BREKID. rnmm AND PARTY ARRIVED CARLSBAD FEERUARY EIGHT AND
STAYING AT LA CAVERNA HOTEL UNDER SURVEILLANCE ONE AGENT WHO HAS NOT PREVIOUSLY
BEEN SEEN BY FITZGERALD. TWO OTHER AGENTS UNDER COVER IN CARLSBAD, APPARENTLY
INADVISABLE TO MAKE CONTACTS IN HOTEL BECAUSE OF LOCAL PROMINENCE OF HALEY.
THEREFORE IMPOSSIBLE TO MAINTAIN AS COMPLETE SURVEILLANCE AS ON FORMER TRIP.
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION RECEIVED TO EFFECT OIL WELL SHOULD COME IN IN THREE

OR FOUR DAYS. NO UNUSUAL DEVELOFMENTS AND IF NO CHANGE WILL NOT REPORT FURTHER
UNTIL WEDNESDAY.

COLVIN '
CC - BUREAU ‘/
CHICAGO .
- &OS-ANGELES . o
FILE '
RECORDED
A e
woexes =876 94 {4
oo S olliars -
fEB 14 1027 Fuo o igdfa.r.
- .“;_A o GF B
Fr_
Approved: Sent p

Special Agent in Charge
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P. O. Drever ¥, Flaza Station, ,
- Saint louis, kissourf, —t—
T - Pedruary 11, 1938,

o . -

w SoLr. e

. Speciel Lgént 1in Charge,
';Knnsaa City, klasourt, .~ %

5"< .. 4 - SN N
; S, U s .a“_ s

B -ﬂ N Dear Sir: »"‘f". KRN

e In eonfimation of my tolephono gonnrsation m; ,
ytsterﬂay. regarding the above entitled csae, pleage be ad- ,)-x?,u‘
vised that at 2:25 P, M., February 10, 1936, V. A. (Craves" ,,,,.,\ c
called this office long distance from Rolla, muaaurl, Wtat o
that he is a newspaper man employed by the Sprinsrield Nws- TES ,-U', T
paper Agency, Inc,, in the circulation department ,,ahd rosldos,. A T e
at 622 N, Rettleton St., Springfield, ¥iss>iri; - tha} at a;fgrox- w k
imately 1:40 F, !'., that day, he saw Alﬂro ‘arpis driviag a small,

: ecoupe, sither black or dark dlue, on mghuy Nunber 66, near - .-~ .-
.. -4 _ Rolla, ¥issouri. kr. Graves states he was 4driving east fnte . =~~~ -
Rolla from Springfield, and that Karpis was driving west on s \‘

Bighway Kumber 66 at about fifty miles psr hour. Jle stated

there was a woman with him; however, that he could not deseribe
the woman; that he was not acquajnted.s#Mth Karpis, but has seen
photographs of him and was very eertain that the man driving the R
ear was Alvia Karpis., He was unable to tell the make of ear, nar e

o eould he gin the lieenso mmbor on uld car. ’ LS T
el - e T ..__*
U " He atatod he had no non lntercst in thia mattor. and :
Lod hu no dealro to give it publieity. .- 7L L P

It 1s considersd advisable thst you oontact ¥r, Oravu ]
.nd determine whether he can furnish .ny nddiuonal lntomation Tl

in thh mttor. ISR S T e A
) e , - : —‘:—.s_‘ R ' L. - . t”

=y 00 . u / i ubmnnms” el “m tnCares -
i @8 Duregu”™ - i B M 7__ . q
s Cincinnati /é 0\
© St. Feul . ) INDEXED

Chicago '~ ' ' .. = .

Cleveland " ' s -

| FEB 24133

P
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Rooa 403
- 7-120 570 Lexington Lvenue
JBuL08 _ hew York, K. Y. rabmnry 11. 1956

e me—

S Dear Sfwr - e el e T e T

" with reference to 8 Mr. and bae I %roqt rasidin;

© &b 220 Chenoy Strept, Ronc, hevada, 1a q houpo i ;_3'?
bclon sing %o lson nnd wiro. S = o

Spealal ieont ia Oharce s

| Cult Luke City, Uteh. .0~ o

D e
Re: PBUXID .

'Heferanco 1s mude to your letter,”

 edarassed to Spaciel Apgent in Charge XK. J. Connulley.

ckicts{)o, Iillnois, under dute of February 7, 19%, -
& aopy of wich ms fumishod to the l.ow York office, -

York office to in-uirs at the jyolica Caburtisat, Now
Yur: city, for {ne purpqaaM:cextrining \ma“:er o?

Post 0ffice Inapactor Gruhem, of Now Yori City, be -
intarviewrod as t0 whathar or act he knows ¥, Front
I wiah to cdviss thet in the spring of 195 sho Ko ;
York office had uncer aurveillenge one Frunk Joster{’ -
&liss Frunk Frost elius Frunk Fromwn. Through tha
surveillenes of ¥Yoster, uliss ¥rost, alius Froenan,
at thas ti=e it wus thought thal inforwiion would
obteined that would load to the sppreheusion of Herryl
Sawyer. ¥Tho surveillunoe of Foster runad to proauce
the nbszn,c -uultl. o _ L LA

- . e . e e
- .

Hurrd 11lieos anc wife,l Blenolmsy#illiene, 1ived with
thun fer a tine. , iilllens bad farmorly live: et the
Larylend LHotel, Chiocugo. From infur~etion in the ﬂlo
of the New York office it eppoars thrt Yoster ia &~
gnndler end is fond of betting on horce reces.

n your letior you requmsted tha Nme

not F. Froat 1s knosn in Hew York City, ‘alue that .- TUE

‘ ’Kr At tha tine thel roster w he wite, ] -
Dorothy oster elius horothyTFrost, were fn Kew York ovef -7<'. ...

5
. N
L - -
AR -

oo l/-r/c, /‘/”"

[N'DEKF'D |
! 1.
'.’.‘L',Q2 inAapn -
o NISIT

I
,9. r i‘J\
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_ Letter to BAG Sglt Lake cuy. Utah o
robruary 11. 1936 ¥ RS :
L SR ,.;
o '1'he Ken York orﬂoo iu rorwarding s picturo N
- ahoung ‘Mr. ond Mrs. Frank Foster, ‘Logether with an 1ndivldm.1 :
" pioture of Hro Fuster, snd an Indlvidmsl picture of Frank -
Foster, 8o thut you mmy uae ‘these for the purpose of aacertain!.ug‘,_ %
_®lether or ‘not the F. Frust now living ia Heno i{s tho sane au,,, g
. the Frank ¥oster pontionad sbove. It is mquedtod that thease 7. L
plctures ba returned to the hc- l‘ork orﬂu ertar they hnn nerud

~—

e e Ty,
ST e L T Y
L T PO .

»

. tbelr purposc. o LTE SN
. ” : Cs S RN T PSR
i : : At tho time of Lo aurvsillrnc“ of Foster. hh

e erinminel ~écoréd wms requested fron the Nex York Folice Leps rt:wné. )
ené thet Lepurtmont edvised the Xuw York offica that they did ot . ..,
. bzve & record of Foster oither under his corroct naao, or under th..

. pepes of Frost or Froem#fle . . ..l ol ocdia 3 PR ;'_. )

In view of tha fret thuet from tho doacrlpuan
furnizked in your lotter it sppongs. dae# the 1o Frost to whoe you
rofer 1a probavbly fdenticsl »ith ¥runk Foster, inquiry d. 11 not ba S
mnude ot Poet ur'ice Inspoctor Grehun at thu tim. C o o

L

- —— T gue ‘followin: are aoacripr.ions of Hr‘ and Irs. !rnrk P
" Foster: .. : A PR A e T s
et T -;‘/ A g._-_‘__,;‘?.""x_‘ P
Narse - Fronk Foster, - it
R e alias m:ﬂ?’rfroat altn
pee el e R l"rankf;-roo-nan g -
e A;o - 82 (1930)
IR L Helght RN M vﬁ-'
NP ff‘*u.igb,; 188
L !.' - S dalr | “"‘4&‘_‘ ~~.._“u9d1“ 3 »1'
SN e 1"7“ Ly s ok~ e
T Y'A"‘ T 00101' o PRl ?_ S '&'lu‘.'.«:‘.
T . “Complexion - . . Derk 7.
Nerse . . . .77 Hrs. rl‘an["ogt.g "j e -

‘llua mu Flunk rroat alius:;h-' -
Mrs. Fre fma:um

Afio 32 (193\«[
Limi it bra”
wWoi nt 150 pourds
Helr Bobbed
Com:leaxicn Dark

- 2 -
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B Letter to SAC Selt Leke City, Utah
N Fobraary 11, 1936

anclosures (3)
ec - Buzm.u'l'
ec Cileso

ec Cinclnunti
[-]:] S5t P(lul
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uN:Cey
February 10, 1936

o lr. l. A. Borar, o
"~ Federal Bureau of Investlgation,
U. S. Department of Justice, & ¥
503-A U. 8, Court Nouse and roat. bftice Building, 5

LT err e . .
"1_.A - '.:,"' A

S sut Lake City, uuh. <_ SRS R
. o @ . _ _h-"..'--".
In tke recent trial of Harry Sawyor. lillitl Keanr EERE

and Cassiug”iicDonald, at 5t. Paul, Minnesote, in comnection o
vith the kidnaping of Edrard G.OBrener, it would sppesr the.t Iyt
Harry Casyer, in testifying, endeavored te explais why, if" '~ %
he were not guilty of any offense, he proceeded to run eway . - -
from April, 1934 %o Nay, 1935, and in his exaxinetion it was .

- brought out by his attorney that the reazon he did not surrender :

" "'was becsuze of the alleged trestment certsin Individuals wers -~ - -
eupposed to have received at the hands of Government Agsnts
hendlinz the investigatiosn of §he*remer kidnaping case at

- Ste Paul, This stetement gas amplified to the effect that St

he, Sawxyer, understood To Philbin had been held a eonsider- " " . .

T able period of time in this caZe ind questioned in the Federal '

~ <: . Building in St. Paul snd, in fact, had deen required to stand

' -~ An s cormer, after having been stripped of his clothing, % j?

.'\

This alleged situation was dwelt upon by .,uycr'u counaol ‘,
, ln hh u-guaent. to the jury. L - .'_- RN
T o I111 you pluae advise the Bureau at the urliut ‘__,;',;; o

possible moment as to your recollection of eny and all nttcra
relative to the questioning of Yom Phildin in St, Psul during -
the early part. of the investigation into the Broaer kldncplng.

‘ RECQRDEMD:%&: 7 J 7 é ’q 4 ? r']."“

, G ARED
Sl . 0-' -Lu T I‘\)Odbi‘ T ' \ -
GOMMUT‘\' e e TR I . gt 5 o ‘,h Mo
| ‘i‘f“i‘i .EE”““ B TR ATE S
== SRR IR F0hn Bdgir Hoovis; ‘;%' PPt EoR s N
- '~ . FEB 11 "‘“\ Dj.rabtor. Lo T s e -
' :-" f'J - _ H
P. M. - "--: N , t
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i U8 DEFARIMET oF ju3
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P Pnnaaexpml, Pa.,

o rebruary 13, 1938
) {'. . ;.’ i . r“‘ v P
B | MEMORANDUM FOR ALL SPECIAL LGL‘NTS;

S ., PHILADELPHIA OFFICE - .

}.,

R ‘- : f.. ; . Re: ALVIN%RPIS' '1th alia'e’ - HL?]) . )
& t‘f,{ T o FUGITIVE, I. f1218, et a1} _q-*f b

I v
B < ..+ . - .  EDWARD GEORGE gio_tin."‘v AL
. o ‘ xidnaping. Z .;j N , , N
. . . . ’ v .3. b3 A “
. -\ "_f’ . - . . -
It 1s Gesired that fn the future all leads’ o et AT
reletive to the above entitled case, requests -~ ‘;;‘.‘-"\“
ing investigation & Co 1110, Kensas, and ' ©¥
- +. South Coffeyville, Ok , be direoted to~,‘ o
the Oklahoma City ornco. , B
¢‘.’: o “ - .\'. L '_-.‘:; ; ’,"
LU0 o Rem.VETERI, b
REV/eat .. .. ,. *’.? R
/cc:aureau Fal T R | 1‘_
£ r,t 1#!\ i " '-
S Y ..
ReiAg BT B TR -M 1
FE—L: i 1930 Mo
HENA T ) s
Lu gy, PO A I A . Ve TAr
. ST
E oo - -‘. N . I3
e, i Som \




| / . . — |
i * Mr. Nathen
: (' (." TN Mr. Tolson ‘{—/J [

! ) o o » s * 4 \ Mr. Baurhman ... ...

Bigision of Inbestigation YN | Chlet Cierk o

3 1 = M. Cle g e

3. @szﬂmm& of Justics ' Br. CoRey

: . Porir Sawrrds oo,

!~ ) Post Office Box 515 S SRR

‘T M - Saint Paul. llinnesot‘ “ A-D FRERET Y ..
r‘bruary 11, 1936 2r " labo

iy, Jomupa ¥ ...

g A At S

‘ A l Mr. Lector . oeeenees
- o)!— % |\ ! r LB e
b " Mr. o
| Vf‘k‘ q"
- Director .bs. b
Pederal Bureau of Investigation *ag’®
Ues 8. Department of Justice 7'04& :\h
Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Streot N.%. \
Washington, D. C. oy ~
LA
OF s
X
Dear Sir: Ve

. Enclosed herewith is an!oditorm
o which contafned in the January 25, 1936 issue
> of tn&éd’aﬂl Daily News, which is highly
laudatbry of the accomplisiments of this Bureau
i{n connection with the Brekﬁw.

I have been advised that Howard
}Kahn Rditor of the Daily News, wrote this

_ |eaitdrial, o
A Very truly yours,
C. W, STEIN
Special Agent in Charge
CWS:ACR
| Enels(K)
i, ne - -
g 3]U
BT RBCORDFY) & 5
v (7= 7/ 9917

INDEXED [ " f prra £nme OF mVCSTIGATION
Feb 14 030 -M.

- fon. Srd 6 Bihtes)
[ fau/%/,,’dbﬂ'/ew ' FEB H1?3§ U s "S’/uncs

5 /é ; e?ﬁ’ & ) FILE
w Jo vt A A 304__&‘_,&__.
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Federal Burenu of Infrestigation

. 1L 8. Beprriment of Yustice

- - Post Office Box 2118
Detroit, Michigen
February 12, 1936

Director
Federal Burezu of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:

Transmitted to the Bureau and to the offices listed
below are coples of a letter writtenm by DoloreiDelaney to
Mr. and lirs. John] Karpoviecz, 2842 N, Francisco Avenue, Chiceago,
Ill4inois. .

N The original letter is being returned to lr, John
J. Ryen, Superintendent, United States Detention Home, lilan,
¥ichizan, to be forwarded as addressed.

H., H. Reinecke
Special Agent in Charge

HHR:vass

7-25 . 9!’ \

2(Inclesy - N

ce St. Paul (2 Incls.)w
Vi

Chicego " "
ag . 3‘)

Clevelend "
” ”
Cincinnati f o
L

RECORDEIFT_ 47 éi_:. ? 4/_7'0W

&
- INDEXED FrLoirf weataef iy e tivativi
FEB 14 li‘\}ﬁ 4. ¥,
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Seturday, Feb., 8 - 1936

) Dear MI‘. and L&I‘s. Karpi’: ',"‘ _q..'_" ~,. ..’ :’.-g‘ .:—‘AA §"- 7,.\.7’ . ",‘%“ e _.,‘v’_g

I haven't got over the thrill or holding Little Rw 3
Gee, he wes 80 darned sweet - end is he spoiled - I'11 bet every ¢
he-cries one of you pick him up and pet him - I don't care thoughﬂ‘.'-;:
‘would love to be able to 'do a 11ttle of the spoiling nwself. _,-‘

- z oy e LRV
‘ ' Well, the main reason for mw writing you 80 80«
this -~ When Alvin I left Miami we left a thousend doll

the Maneger (Mr. JoelAidams) of the El Comodoro Hotel =~ th
mine - and now Mr. Adams has turned it over to the Gove :
for the remodeling of the house where Fred and Mother Barken were .
killed, ' I heve inquired of several different people and have been i
told thet this money is legaly mine or yours. I would rather you had K
it and I am sure you could get’ ‘4t., If you ‘would go t6 the Dept. of:: *:
Justice and ask ebout it I am sure they would tell you that neither P
Mr, Adams or the government have any right to it. I know that the - w.. .

goney would come in handy for you and it would mske me very hanpy for: SR
you to get it. If you need any further mformation about it write me _} 1 N
and I will explain more fully., -~ - s PRI S Fe e in e

Bow is Emily? Well and happy I hope - Give her my love
and tell Betty Jane "hello" for me. se-.»aﬂ-j '

Have you seen eny of my people lately? If you do see - -
them tell them I said they were neglecting me. I haven't had a J.Aetter' L

frum-ﬁabe or Jean for ages end ages, N o 2 ~

_.-l.

Well, give my great big son a kiss for me and take good O
care of yourselves, y R

Loa.ds of lovo

, Dolorea ‘ -

Uoflnb DLHIBQm
20 Hinal -

COPY~ vss - 2/12/36 7/ 5’7&- 7?7&
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*-> FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Room 4236 1935.
Phones 560 & 53

To: Director

Mr. Tolson

Mr. Nathan

Mr. H. H. Clegg
Mr. Tamm

Mr. Edwards

Mr. Egan

Mr. Quinn

Mr. Coffey

Mr. Harbo

Mr. Lester

Mr. Renneberger

M Mr. Schilder
Mr. Sheedy
Mr. Tra B
Clerk
iles Section —_
amMr. J. E. Clegg ____Mr, Nichols
Mr. Dawsey ___Mr. Pieper
Mr. McArdle . Mr.
See Me

422521 Ler7,, ¢£p44k4,¢4'z$£§r A5;4d¢?€:
1@4, &2ue4§L;174e;— éé (RS
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Post Office Box 2118
Detroit, Michigen
Fedbruary 12, 1938

Mr, John J. Ryan
Superintendent
United Statea Datention Home
Mflen, Miochigan . ros
| Re: BREKID
Dear Mr. Ryant |
18 inclosed herewith letter written YWy
loreg/Delaney and eddressed to Mr, &nd Mrs. John
Karpovicz, 2842 N. Francisco Avenue, Chicago,
Illinois. :
The contents of this latter have been cere-
fully noted and I desire to thank you for your
interest and cooperation herein.,.
Very truly yours,
B. H. Rainecke
Bpeciel Agent in Charge
EHR:ves :
7-28
¢C¢ Bureau
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; FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION X

L= ¥Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO,. FILENO. 7.45 AM
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADK BY . .o
e : WHICH MADK | T I ,.,”T,M e
PHIIADELPHIA, PAQ v 2-10—35 " 2e)l=3-36"" - o J’. L. ?Am o el & W

R
H.b‘"b

EINAPIIG: mmonme'
. AND ODSTRUCTION OF }:- )
JUSPICE; NATIONLL, ¥

ALVII RPI..: with elisses - FUGITIVE, 1. o. 1213- '
DR. JAUES POMORAYN, with aliases - SITIVE, 1,0, ]

HuRRYOCAITPBuLL. with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0, .13551- e

SYNOPSISOFFACTS g SRTREILS ' """-F R L AP (t e T .
T Infomation obtained Hilliam E.V eade 'as in Phihdelphig .

several years ago working bunco game with a builder in . SE
North Phile; is well known to Police officials at }hila., Pa. N I
Photograph of several of his friends obtained. George,’ﬂ‘alatico,

Doe alias Johﬁ’ilobil, a very good friend of leade, at present time -,
s is supposdd tQ be res;.ding in ..at Augustme, Florida. e
'.-'\ L \‘ »" ) ",. ., - . . e i , ] ; . ,i'l.— g‘\ ‘ i » ,""'\‘1 .
b Pc . ., -:;. '. ' ‘ o :\ o v,‘ o '\ . ) . -, . “ . :: -

} . REFERENCE: Letter trom Special Agent ln Chargq E.*.T. Connelley,". RPN
' Chicago, Illinois, dated 1-27-86. = 3 = = =77 "o

i-'.)

DETAILS:  Mr, Harry Bodkin, cmef.JMicat ion Unit Philadelphia
‘ Police Department, was informed of Willfam Elmeryveade'a LR
description and aliases and shom the tllaﬁed fingerprinta
=i, + . - of Meade, under the name of Charles EJ Carters A search of the ™
e records of the Police Department reveals that the fing(n:p;int

PERR of lieade which were issued by the United States lLarshal at ;» L
Bt ~ Jacksonville, Florida, July 2, 1934, are still on file.: Ac= .7 - 4

cordingly a "stOp order was placed against L.eade. d’t ‘

. nr. Bodkin further advised that he desired that three copios

- e ST of the mitilated fingerprints be sent to him in order that . >
~4. 7t ,.. ° he might file them under different clessifications so that if- "7

_ ..+ .:  Meade should appear in Phihdelphia and be apprehended and his T

N L

", < ." ‘-?'.._-

‘?'2‘.5’&'529‘5" ‘T Raoer , - DONOTWRITEINTHESESPACES . [ o - :

- ‘ [\ COPIES OF THIS REPORT k 4 o o ) d

/3" = BUREAU 3 « CHICAGO (1-E.J. C;JI\.THEI.PH) . v 8} Yo
2 - JACKSOUVILLE 2 & ST, PAUL F{.:‘ J_ o )d LE—B'AA_
2 - CCINNAT - . - . N
2 - oEmeorr LUKIES ﬁi@w . <
2 - NE/ YORK kil OMARS 4965 e mEER
1 - ALl O™k OFFICES ! & | ! \

‘\ 8. 5. SOVEANNENT PRINTING OFFICE T—084



e b‘Agent displayed & photograph of Nilliam E. Heade to Capiain,;' :
.~ John Creeden who is very. feniliar with all eonfidence nép end >’ T
bunco artists who put in their appearance in Philadelphia. _'rhis
- =77 picture was also displayed to Superintendent of Police: James g ¥, v
et (Shooey) Malone, who readily 1dentified l’eade as being in
_Philadelphia about three years agog e .

LR eeden and Lalone related the rollowing incident with referenco_
"%+ to Meade's activities in the vicinity of Philmdelphia; that a
Ybuilder in Frankford, Philadelphia, was building some housea

and l’eade intended to enter the real estate game and try to e
get this builder to turn over the houses to him on phoney papor.
. Yalone and Creeden stated that there was mo record made of this - B

= .investigation and that they do not remember the builder's name - L

" whom leade contacted when in Philadelphia., They further informed - .. ¢

that no fingerprints were teken of lleade but that he is well known

- -in New York City, es related to reports to Postal Inspector ST
Herbert M. Graham,

Captain Creeden gave Agent sevkﬁ%tures from his private , .
~collection and claimed that the following are friends of uilliam~* ,
E, lleade, The picture is a group taken at the Poliee Department, \ T

. ‘5"#:: .‘ .. City Of Ne' Torki= L g _‘ Vo f'_f» R R e ‘“;"*r " " ¥ :,
| | #3-15477 - #1 - Will arvia ;’,' . o ‘_‘__‘; '_ = .
#3 - William,Greenhous ‘ s S T

~ #4 - Jameg T,{Knowles - B-108752. S
. - §#5 = Fredfkohler - B-108’755. et T
: This pictura was taken ovember ?,1987. iy A

- o »”

~" ‘-i v )

. With rererence to Knowlea. Captain Creeden atates he has been T
.+ _informed that Meade and Knowles are very good friends and Knowles ..
oo is at the present time residing at St, Augustine, Florida, exact
. - ,.address unknowm; that the Police Department at St. a.ugustine : AL
R will protect Knowles end any of his rrimds. 5 a;;: it e %
A group picture from tha Detroit Police Department was also shom ¥l T
to ALgent and the following names obtained therefrom: * s A

-

2f1itchell, alias Roberql.iorr&s

.2-



.
-
.

- ! Foley #30549
e Fre avis, £4754 .. .

Edward bchulu, #8690 <

It was i‘urther related ‘by captain creeden that he knows Georgo ;-j:fl’i.-j;

BT Falatica, alias Georg 'Montgomery, alias John Nobil, is will * =~ -
. — - . acquainted with Williem S. Meade, Nobil had been arrested in ‘.‘.",.;;} .

~©  Philadelphia, August 29, 1934, ror the bunco game, The tollowms

description was obtained' Lo T e

. s N e , ‘:."“r:,. -

Age_ S 38 years S A,

N Height 515% S SEEM . ':..:‘ ;:’ Lo

.. deight . ', 165 pounds - .. - > LT T

- Build - . Medium . e LY T

Hair =~ .. Derk brown . B
Eyes - Maroon © - i A

Tl

o4 ‘ C:omplexi.oﬁ
F.P.C. '

- . . R e e T, PP

Photograph

Mediunm dark,
13119318 )
17 U 00 15 - mel e e
On file Philadelphia Office.

g

- , The picture or William Meade was given to Captain Creeden who
=== - o -——instructed the Confidence Squad to make inquiries at all

c it e

LR hotels and gambling places for any information they might — 1
~ . obtain as to the location of this mdi_vidual.,, ' e

UNDEVELOPED LE.ADS ‘
DETROIT OFFICE st DETROIT, MICHIGAN - Will obtain rurther '-'f?' RN
data as to Group Picture 1499-A and the parties mentioned in L
this report as to their antecedents and any connection vith
William S. l'eade. R ; T FRE
PR S ._&, v e

NE/ YO'-‘(F OFFIC;, - Under Group Picturo 15477 ’ dated hovewber 7,
1927 - will obtain all infomation as to the confidence men -t
» v set out in this roupe ... . At ,.;.:._,____,_;_{;_._,‘;1_:
Pooe ‘ PHILADELPHIA OFFICE at LJ’CAS"ER PA - Wﬂl display e picturo' IACTEER

' of William S, Meade, giving the Poliece Department all information
as to this individual and his activities; will also place a
"wanted" notice in the Identification Unit of this Department,
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At H:RRISSURG, Ph - W11 ulrbm thie Polies Department ‘a8 to: Py
‘the activities of William S, eade. placing a "Wanted" notico
in their 1dentification files, i 4 oy ‘

"1.-'. S !-,, .

= Department, 1nforming of - the 0perations of William S. Meado.
At WILLIAMSPORT, PA ~ Will interview Chief of Police Jobn = BRI
Good giving hixn all 1n1’ormation as well as a picture of William
S. Meado. IR . I PP
At BETHLEHEM, PA - and Allentown, Pa - w111 dispiay a picture of "
Williem S. }.Ieade and place a "Wanted" notice in their 1dent1fication
o PLA . - .”. ) R # ~"\'. \ __!‘ ‘-“,7 o ,.: . x_.‘:‘ ), .:‘
r At READING PA - Will contact the Police Department, 1nform1ng
- of the operations of William S. l\'eade. R _ér‘ e ,tv.’f,,'_f,
At CHESTER, PA - Will contact the Police DBpzrtment, display
e picture of William S. Meade . gn the modus operandi of
Meade, and place a "wanted" notice in their identification files, - - -~
e T { : s < ' Xz X
e - ¢ ot é :-‘.
- . LA
-‘t:- P \
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A e . /“ )
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Poat Office Box 515,
S5t. Paul, Kinnesots,
ob. 12 1936.

2

EINE

. a4EC

8pocia1 Aecnt 1n charsd', =
Chicaco. Illlnou.. S

Daar sirg, .‘_' R ; S

L Ibforsncc h pate to roport of Spccill WL et
igent in Clarpe T. N. Stnphtcm. Nashville, 1/27/36.
rezue sting inforantion as o w»rether the narm

-fuo"r'ku? appoaru ln tha f!h ls ease,

' "‘“h'uu.,-,’-_z - ] J
L T ’ »-MLAJ OF | mvrsnm\
S T T e 4 . HLN
Py S FEB 14 1936w, 7
FEB 2 -

2" this name is mot  lfeted in the index i ° _
this office. Please exesine the index in your office ',LS;J;, SEp
and advige the Rashville uffice 1!' you heve any recard - 5 - i‘ 2
of hlamem. ;o oo e el b

- " Very truly yours,

. Y
. A N
. > d

1 L ~ . B I

OIncm‘ti s

F - SUmENT GF jusTic.
--‘—‘-‘T..“




Poat Office Bax 812
Chiceego, Illincis

= i February 13, 1936 = - ,%_ﬂﬁﬁfj
: R _ " , . el : S -, : L
- . V Hon, :oserh P. Daly, _ _
Acting Tostuseter, P o
¥aukegsn, Illincis, T
Dear Sirs - Re: %REKID N
Yor sone time pest you have bwém mets~ -
teining at the vequest of this offigg a mail cover :

It 1s requested thut this cover includo
" speciel delivery end realattred t.crn

e wmw«mm m;lmg “ 8

Please accept ry ‘thanks for yom- cplondld
cooperatior in comnection with this metter.

Very truly yours,

‘ S D. I. LADD,
RCS/ehe : ; Spacul Agont in Ghargo. '

e

" CC: Bureau

| :;J o RFCOI'»DED jﬁvb_ 2 (O ?‘% w -»"'

AR 3 1935 -




Post Office Rox 812
Chicsgo, Illinois

Februery 13, 1936,

!&‘. !altar J'ohnson. '

U. S. Fost office Inspector iu Cherge,
Room 642, Raw Post Office Building, L
Chiecsgo, Illinoil. ST e

o : AR
Deer cir; Do Be: BREKID A

S ittton with en ofﬂciel lm'esti- :'_“.
sXjL-Wy thie office, 1t would be . 3
epprecisted if you wou

Aeen o thirty-day mail ﬁﬂal’ /;:“, :
on ell rirst clan . - ®loox - it L
’ fnclude lll. X

hica a&
tlives pt sddressed to Mr, and Mrs.
'?ohn,}rchidlacio.

~TPetel ;p,ﬁr ru,o H!Hu ﬁu&r‘ |

—_— - Pleuse acoapt ny t‘nanks for your ooOpera-
. tion {n this mstter. , ) Lo

YAry truly yours,

- RCS/ebe ) Special Agont ta a:argo.
7-8% : ' o _
_c_c: Bureau ) e S

e S RECORDEL | , _ /'é o
S S AT TR & /{_Q .{é '

!
Loos L i0aT o NDEXED | © T “FINVESTIGAT 37 !

- FLB 24 1555 e BBe

K
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CLEVELAND OHIO 11 646P
DIRECTOR

'LOVER SIX CAR FIFTY ARRIVE WASHINGTON. SEMefl FIFTY AM

| CONNELLEY,.
M, -~— _ WA
| 703P., &\Afi
W OEDED ?" '74 0‘4 q L
- . fLy o l.qa e
FEB 151956 - “‘$ oo X
: Ry oy ) gl
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a\ I

Mr. Clexg.e ...
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¥r.Coftey (... :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHN DC
BREXID LEAVING CLEVZLAND SEVEN FORTY PM PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD
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Federal Bureau of Infrestigation
. B, Bepariment of Justice

Post Office Box O1O
Saint Paul, Minnesota
February 12, 1936

?7-30

Director
Federal Buresu of Investigation
Weshington, D. C.

Dear Sir: _ BREXID

. A petition has been filed in the U, 8.
District Court for the District of Minnesota for the
return of $2,710,00 of thgosransom money, which was
recovered from the possessgion otfvmm and :rom)nox.mcm.m.
Jr., and {mpounded by the Court. ' -~

It is contemplated fhat should the petition
be granted, this money will*be- sd over to a representa-
tive of the Americen National Benk in Saint Paul i{n the
presence of sn sgent from this office, and arrengements
will be made with auch representative of said bank to take
this money to the Federal Reserve Bank of Minneapolis to be—
oexchanged for other currency; and that the Federal Reserve
Bank of Minneapolis will forward the remsom money to the
Redemption Division of the Treasury Department for mutilation.

The hearing on thias petition is set for

February 15, 1936, -b’]
\\ \\0§ A
¢
Very truly yours, ;/;ﬂ‘ ?,

Lw st O -

C. ¥, STRIN %~

JEB: IM » Special Agent in Charge

CC Chicago . ‘
Cincimnati rEcorsed | )- S ) ([, _ q “( ﬂ’\
Cleveland & AR - .
. INDEXED - F.Uohi DVRTACOF Dovesiloain

FEB 14,336 ..

AN
tL
- .-
1T s e A 2 e B g e g s

TN SRR L TAL N SR TR I T

FEB 19725 ™%
. v ‘ -9/k) ; .'—'—_l.'"“E
I
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: 1616 FEDERAL RESZRVE BLNK BUILDING
- KAKSAS CITY, MISSOURI
FEBRUARY 11, 1936

Directar
Federal Bureau of Investigation

) Vashlngtm. DeCe

Dear Sirs

R -

Bes BREKID - o

Pursuant ¢o the telephonic request of Assistant Director
Clyde Tolson on February 7, 19306, rclative to assexbling informtion
of human intercst concerning EDSA KIRRAY, the following data was
obtained as the result of a review of the Xenseas City Offioe files, .
together with a check of the records at the Kansas City, lissouri
Police Departnment, news itens, and an interview with the Varden
of tlo lissouri State Fenltentiary, Jeffersom City, lissouri, same

being made without disclosing the reason for the inquiry,

Edas Murray was born in Varion, Hansas om bay 26, 1308
lier reiden nome was Edna Stanley, Hexr fatlier, Ne Do Stanley, during

the lattor yoars of his lile was paralyzod and unmable ¢to do physi.co.l ,

- ~ worke He mowed fram Kangas to Cardin, Uklahoma, when Edna was &

srall girle Eis incame was derived fian the rent on miners' sherties

which he owned in the viclnity of Cardin, Oklahomme Eer mother ia

lrse No Do (Luclla) Stanley, who resides in Cardin, Oklahomae Edma
has one sister mamed Doris O'Comner and three brothers, namsly »
Yott Swllﬂy. OMQ. okhhvm, Gloyd St&nl‘y. o&pulpt. Omm.

 «nd Barry St;nlcy. kugkogee, Okhhom.

It has been said that Edna lhrm hae bocn urrhd throo
timea. Her first husband's name was Faton and to this marriage was
born a son named Preston, who at tho present time is approxinmately

ninsteen yoars of ages Heor seoond husbend was Valter Price, Cardin. )

‘Oklshomas ler third husband was Fred Sullivan, alias "Dianond Joe"
Sullivan, wham she was supposed to have married in los Angelu. o
California in the year 192&. o

At the ;geofwantymoommlhmymwddngua
waitress and cashicr at the Irperial Cafe in Sapulpa, Oklahore.
4t this tims she has stated she met Volnecy Davis and they became
sweethearts) that in February 1923 Davis waz sentenoed to life ime
prisooment in ths Cklehoma Stats Penitentiary for murders Shortly
thoreafter ahe procooded to EKanses City, lMizasourl where she beocame
goquainted with ons "Diamond Jee" Sullivan, who, in the year 192,
was electroouted at Litile Roock, Arikarsas for murder, A short tine

_7‘5’7(7
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hter she met one Jack !'urray 1n Kansu c&ty. zi.ssouri :nd 'beg-.n-- B
living with him, It was at this time thet she essumed the name . . -
-of ECna Yurraye During this poriod ehe, togethor with Jack * ..
Yurray, her sister Doris and one Eerl Stuchlick, were engaged ia °

the transportation of liquor fram Ke' Orleans. Louisim to el
Kansas City, Lissourlo R

Inquiries at the Ja.cl.son County Prosocu‘bor'a Ofﬁco und

the Record Room of the Kansas City, Missourl Police Departrent . -
reveal that they no longer have the files pertaining to the case .
in vwhich robbery eharges were brought against Edna lurraye YHowever,
the records in the Identification Bureau, Kansas City, Missouri -
Police Departrent, reflect that Edma Murrsy, Furber 12639, was -
_arrested on April.6, 1925, by Officers Surfece and Ed Joy, and

charged with robbery in the first degres, 1t was ascertainesd that :
~ these officers are no longer in the employ of the Kansas City, SR
" . ¥issouri Pollice Depa.rl:ae.nt and their presemt wherea‘bouts are unknm.
Several news i%ems tekon I'rom the Kansas City ‘~1ssou.rl
Journal Tost during April and l'ay of 1925 cantain the following
socounts of the activities of de-. in connection with the
robbery oharge thut was pleced against hers On April 6, 1929 1r. He He
Soutlwurd, & pastor end collector for the Independerce Avsnus Cash
¥arket, Yansas City, Vissouri, wae forced irto & tandit car in an
- ~glley ncar the Camrree Trust Company and talen to a point south __
of Dodson end robbed of §1124,00 in cash and $33,00 in checkse In
the holdup a young woman, who was later fdemtified by the victin as
Edna Yurrey, appenred to de in charge of the activities of the bandit
trioe She was described as having bobbed dblonde hair, aud upon
approaching Southward she smiled at him and eaid "RFhere are you .
going, cutiet™, Southwerd turned arcund and found himself covered
with e revolver, He was forced to enter the bBandit car, while one
of the men toock the driver's seat on the trucke Soullward's Jacket
was then wrapped about his hoade The so-called "flapper bendit", -
who el30 received ths name of the Ykissing bandit", drowe the car,
which was desorided as a touring models It was said she sniled and
waved at geversl traffic policemen when they gave her the signal to
"go" and that on ane cocasion she inquired of one of the poliocemem -
the best road to Dodson, After the tric had cMtained Soutlumrdts -
money and checks the girl secostod him again end asked him if he -
wanted to Xiss her goodbyees Soutlmard refused. Beoauss of this
fact Fdna Yurray became known as the "kissing bandit®,

She, together with Jack Murray, her accomplice, was arrested
on April 6, 1925 at 18th and Oak Streets, Kansas City, Missouri, Both
gavo their address as 13th and Lydia Avemes At this time she wus
inoem to the Kansas City, Eissourl Police ag Edna Sullivan,

A news Stem from the Kansas City Journel Post dated April
7., 1925, recites tiat ¥rs, Bdm Sullivan, widow of "Dismond Joe"
Sullivan, was arrested om the night of Aprn 6 1925 for hwestigatlm

.



in eonnection with the holdup on April 6, 1925 of H, H, southnrd. ERET

the holdup being ccxmitted by & "flapper ba.n.dit' and two men 1n4- ‘
larze touring eare On August 1, 1925, she was released upom fupe -

--nishing a $7500 bond which was filed by Jamcs Anderson and Mrase. .
Dorothy Anderson, ;228 Benton Boulewerd, Kansas City, Uissourie
The nows item on Xay L, 1927, reflected that Bina lurray becare

— Jnoan as the "kissing bandit" when she offered to compensate ber °

victing for their losses with a kiss, It was the robbery oa:mitbd
against H, H. Sout'mard on April 6. 1925 that led to her arreat and
conviction.

The records in the office of the Cmmby Clerk, J;cksan
County, Criminal Division, Kansas City, kKissouri, under Cririnal
Docket Fumbor C=}j200, reflect that Edna Nurray and Jack urray were
tried in Division Yumber L of the Cirouit Court, presided over by
Judge Kelson E, Johnson, aad that on Gctober 1, 1925, a jury re- -
turncd a verdiect of guilty of robbery in the first degress Upom
overruling her nmotion for a mew trial she was gsentenced, om
Fovenbsr 2, 1925, to serve twanty-five years in the ¥issouri State
Feritentiery, Jefforsaa City, iissourie Jack lurray, her aoccomplioce,
reseived & like seniences

i

‘It was ascertolied at the Lissouri State Penitentiary,’
Jefferson City, Uissouri, that there are no oiffiolal records oon- :
cerning tlo cosceped from that institution by Edna Vurraye Yhe records

- ~yzflact, however, tiat she mads her first escepe on lay 2, 1927, and

that ghe was returued to the penitehtiery Sepierber 10, 19351e Her -
secood escape was on Noverber li, 1931 end she was returned tho follow=
inz dayes Her third and last escape wus on Decacber 13, 1952, sand

sho was returned to the peniteutiary om June 21, 1935, after having .
served more than ons month in the Cole County Jail at Jeffersom City, -
during which time she was oouvicted on a charge of escaping and givem .
tvo more years which she must sorve in additicun to the tvuxty\-fivo yem
for wkich she was originany unteneod.

On account of her several escapes shie has never 'been esllod

before the Parole Board inasruoh as sle is considefud ineligible for - -

parole and conssguently thcy have no inlormtion an file eonoerning
ber 1ife history or the detalils of thase escapede -

Warden Sanders, Yiseouri State Penitentiary, Jotforaon cuy.
¥igsouri, upon intervicw by Speclal Agent Jo Be Browm, advised timt
there was no one at State Farm FEumber 1, which is the Wonent's Divisiam
of the State Fenitentiary, who was presect duriug any of the times
she escaped and that consequently the present employeces would de
unable to furnish eny informtion concerning theme Lowevsr, he ad-
vised that lre Leslie Rudolph, the former Wardem, mighi be able to
furnish tha desired inforratiaone

Yr. leslie Rudolph advised he established Farm Fumber 1
as the Tiomen's Division of the Pemitentiary during the yeer 1926

hv movin- sbout £ty women prisoners fron the min Penitﬂti‘ri o

¥
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states that at this time there was no fence around tho m-m and the

woren prisoners were allowed to work in the yard arcund the darn!tory |
ander the watch of a few women matrons,: He stated that asnearas = = .

_he can remember Edna Murrey's first escape was effected in the early '~ ' -

“evening aa she was not missed until chook-up time, which is sround .
9 P.H,3 that on this occasion she just walked away inasmuoch as there
was nothing to gtop her after she once got out of sight of the matron -

~ ~ ‘on guard,- e states she was alweys & model prisoner; thatshethay'

did whatevar work was required of her; never complained; and that -
she got along well with the other women prisoners; thet she never
ftalked back® nor was she surly to any of those in charges that hey
only fault was the faot she sould not resist the terplation to escaps
whonever the opportunity offersd itself, She wes alone 'hen she
‘effected her first escape on lay 2, 1927. N :
‘Edna Yurrey has statec in previous in'l.ervim with her
that she was later arrested during a raid in Chicago, Illinois, in
+ September 1931, and that upon being fingerprinted by law enforcemant
officers her identity was asocrteined and she was removed to the
Yissouri State Pemtentiu‘yo

Continuing, ¥re Rudolph Agent Brown that wher Fdna
Yurray was returned on September ‘10, 931, she was placed in a cell
hoase that had been built during her absonce from the institutions
¥ore particularly, she had been placed in an individual c¢ellj that
. &8pon her return hz noticed she was in a pitiful condition fi'om the
use of drugs and eculd not be interviewed for a long tine after her

g

S L
R

rcturne That he and his wife, who helped hin run Fawn Number 1, folt

sorry for her and instead of the usual bread and water diet for those
placed in the cell house he allowed her to have good food and an
occasional eizarsttes that although she was not allawed any dope
whatever she was oocasionally given selatives and sloepmg potions

to ease her nervese _ .

He stated further that at the time she mde her second escap. ,

on Noverber L, 1931, she was not then eonfined in the cell house,
having bean allowed to return to the dornitory after she md promised
bir she could be trusteds On this occasion she and two othar girls

left the farm after elimbing over a fence which had been constructed -

during the tims she was asmy after her first escape; that all of
then were captured in the early hours of the next day before they
had time to get away from Jeffersom City; tiat their capture was
effected turough the use of bloodhounds belonging to a negro trusty
after a scareh by penitentiary guards and local officers bad falleds
Upon her cepture she was returned to the eell house and occupled a
cell on the south side direstly acrcss from Irede MHolenn, who had
once been sentenced to die on a murder oharpge, but whose sentenoce
had been oomruted to ten yoars; that he talked to her about having
given hirx ber word and she admitied tbat hor word was "mo good™,
althoush she did not sesxm to resext the faot that she had been re~
captured before getting very far amay and did not seem to harbor

e - '-‘.-IH.'I}-“»-’.' O
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— who pairolled the yard in the immedisto vicinity of the cell houses

(--v R T e e b ey e mma B 4 L ap vkl ik sac, i e
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L

any 111 feeling for those vesponaible for her return to close oon=
finemente - o e e i e -
Contiuulng. ha advised thnt in ordar to effoct har thiad»
escape she and Ircne McCenn sawed the bars to their individual oolll.
-and after arriving in the maln corridor sewed the bars at & rear .
window, fron which thoy escapede Ko matron was om duty in the cell
house after derk and there was only a negro who acted as guard amd -

Ee stated ho has never bean able to learn how or shen the saws wers -
given to these two individuals but suspected tint soms of the trustys
who canme to gather the garbaze and other refuse had obtained them
ard sruggled tiem into these two wanen. After their escape I're
Rudolph ard other grards from the panitenidary had trecked them in
the sucow to & filling station necarby where they lssrned two men hed
stopped there and placed a telophone call for a taxi, and that Ihen o
it errived the two men ad hm women 1c£"c togethar,

Irene KoCenn surrendered & year or so later vol.m&arzly L

- a5 she was In need of ixdicel atlention, tut Edpa Vwray wes not heard

fron agein until taken inic custody by Federal Azents et Pittsburg,
Kengas on Februcry 7, 1935. It my be stated thet Irenc }clenn Lad
previousl; escajed from Tera hurer 1 Koverter 10, 1931 ard was
returreé froz the lorecu Ziver Csidgeicer Jafferson City, lMissourl
on Loverber 11, 1931, '

The newspeper morgue at Jeffersom City, Missouri, was checked

- ~but-1ittle additionsl inforration was obtainels An article cowering

her lirst escape moroly stated she and her rusbend, Jack lurray,

were sentenced to the penitentlary &n 1925 to sarve twenty-five year -
sontences and thet prison officials were umatle to account for her
escsreg that there was no wall arourd Farm Fumver 1, the Loren's
Divigsion of the penitentiary, and that she was the fmrth woran 'bo
©80CAaD0e

Imesruch as the former e*:plo;{ees end gt.o.rds who were on dnty
at the ¢ire of Eira lurray's escnpe are mo longer employed at the
peritentiary snd could nct be located, a mre detailed account cf
thc escapes oould not be secured. . _ . i

It 4id not appear advisable %o interﬁel Edne hzruy in
this re;ard because of her presont physical sondition and in view
of tie fact that she has recently returned fram the trial in the
Brenor cates In this comection, 4t has been rurored at the penie-
tentiary thut fellow inretes will bave little to do with here In
the event the Buroru desires that sghe be inlervierred in this regard
the Fansas City Officc should be so advisel,



Edna Furray, aliases - Edvm Sullivan; Yartha Purrays i
xdna Prices Bina Stanleys l.elma Tippettss Doris Farrell; Valm
Cuarpeligny Edna ('race, has baen descri.bed as tonavsa

- tge ‘ 37 T

Noight S5

Veight 115 lbs,

Fuild - Fodium Slender

Hair ‘ Lizht Aubura

Eyes ~ Derk blue

Complexiom ' Yodiun faiyr ‘

Scars & ¥arks Small flesh mole left upper lip neer

: corner of mouthe
?. Very truly yours,
e Ao Suath
SPECI2L AGENT 1IN CHARGE
W :08
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. ‘ederal Burean of Juvestigation
. S. Bepartment of Instice
DW): aw 326% Post Office Building
7=15 New Orleans, Louisiana

Pebruary 11, 1936

I
J‘ Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

O
Re: Alvin Karpis, with aliases, Fugitive,
1. 0. fra18; £t al;

j Edward George Bremer, Victim;
Kidnaping.
} Dear Sir:
Reference is mde to Bureau letter of January 29, 1936 (7=576),
relative the above entitled case, and concerning information furnished by
one, Harold B.\h.cBrida, with aliases, to the effect that members of the

"¢ Barker-Ka:rpis Gang might be found in the New Orleans, Louisiana night clud

of an individual named Ven Regan in the Wsubjects are in the vicinity
of New Orleans,

Reference is also mede in this connection to letter of Special
Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley, written at Chicago, Illinois, January 28,
1936' end to letter of Special Agent in Charge J. M. Eeith, Washington,
D. C., January 20, 1936.

The writer by confidential letter of February 5, 1935, transmitted
to the Bureay-a commnication relative confidential informants advising that
W:lllim} Vap<Regan, alias George\eeckmyn, alias Albert\xirsten. had been
contacted and had promised to inform the writer in the event that any of
the Brekid fugitives, or subject Thomas Henry\Robinson, frequented the night
clud owned and mensged by Williem Van Regen and his tner, JoeWeasera, the
night clud being styled "The)lafe De La Opera™ or Jihe Nut Club,® a unique
place of amisement.

Copies of Identification Orders of major fugitives have been sur- ~

rendered to Williem Van Regan, who has promised to inform the New Orleans

(AT AAXRRRALI

Bureau Office of any developments. The Nut Clubd has _been unde
by the writer and agents of this office. 2 L (:\ ‘_li
AECORDED & INDEX¥YT

The writer again contacted William van Rega:; at;the Nut: Cludb e HLATION

o'iﬁ FEB 2" ‘3.{5\




night of Februery 9, 1936, and he reiterated his former statement that when

he operated as a prohibition act violator in St. Paul, Minnesota he -operated
alone and disclaims acquaintanceship with or knowledge of eny of the Barker-
Karpis gang. William Van Regan had previously admitted knowing 'a.ltgr\MeGee
and the Bremer family. ST

- - Van Regan is enjoying a legitimete business here, and I feel cer-
tain that he will furnish information t this office on any fugitives wanted
should they frequent his place.

There are many night clubs and gambling places in New Orleams,
Louisiana which would invite the attention of major fugitives, and observa-
tions are being made in these places for major fugltives,

With reference to the statement of Harold B. McBride, it is not
believed that be hes any definite information concerning the Barker-Karpis
fugitives, or any major fugitives, that would merit much attention, es-
pecially in view of letter of Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley written
at Chicago, Illinois Jenuary 28, 1936.

Captain Alfred Nelone, of she Bea*Hrleens Police Department, early
on the morning of July 25, 1935, telephonically advised the writer at his
residence that he hed arrested an individual whom he suspected of being sub-
ject Harry Campbell, of the instant case. Subsequent investigation discloased
that {his individual was Harold B.\)McBride, who is known under numerous aliases,
which are as follows: .

mlto} Snyder; Geor s} cerrel; Edward\Brambitt;
Williem\ Beker; Jerry Parker; Frederick\Bombard;
Barold B, McBride. .

FBI~21103, of the Identification Unit of the Bureau,
carries the criminal record of this individual.

He was returned to Philadelphia, Pennsylvania from New Orleans,
louisiana in July 1935 as a Nercotic Probation Violator, and subsequently
found his way to the District of Columbia Reformatcry at Lorton, Virginia.-

At the time that Harold B. VcBride was interviewed by the writer

and Captain Alfred Malone of the New Orleans Police Department he made no
reference to William Van Regan as being a contact of the Brekid fugitives,

L LT TIT P TR, IR SN LS RRLCRTHERT IS NI TOO L S S



——— 2 2 - DX A e e

Bureau teletype message of July 25, 1935, relative Frederick
Bombard, will identify the Bureau file on Herold B. McBride, as will New
Orleans Bureau Office letter of August 9, 19325, to the Philadelphia Bureau
Office in the case entitled Williem Baker, with alieses; Narcotic Probation
Vioclator.

-—

I do not belleve eny credence should be given to statements of
Harold B. McBride,

Kindly be informed, however, that The Nut Club, operated by
Williem Ven Regan, as well as other places of noite in New Orleans,
Iouisiana, are being considered as possible frequenting places of the
fugitives in the instant case in the event that they frequent New Orleans.

™

Very truly yours,

e N _

‘D. W. Magee,
Special Agent in Charge.

Coples:

3-Bureau
2-Cincinnati
2-Chicago

2-St . Pa-ul
1-Rashington Field
1-Cleveland

3-New Orleans
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- UNITED STATEQ BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 : ?7"‘ w2
. THIS CASC URICINATED AT CINCIDDIATI ’ G110 . N Q-nc*go FiLE NO, 7..83

AYPCPY MADE AT: " - | oA WHEN MADE: ,mmrggwmmgxu. gmmg.v:
auc“cxlk TLLINOIS | '2/10/35 . §/23/36 0 2/8/5

e GALVIR 4 KAKFIS, with gliases, ~  FUGITIVE, Is Oy
- $1218; DR. JOBEH P¢/MORAN, with slisses, I, Q4
Fiesi; HAARYCATBELL, with aliases » FUGI’I'IVI
I. O, ﬁ1235, tele .. . | S
F‘—*“ED"TT CH uumﬁ' vwrm. il

-

-t .. B R
g .

SYNOPSIS oF FACTS: - S S R Q,
‘ Pla.nt maintain in eonne"‘tion with info}

by
1/27/36, e
he obtain Turther infonmietion concerring Ldtt ITYs SUgw .- -
"gestion made that he prcceed again to - T -
-  Toledo, Ohie, not bolieved advieable at this time, Xlant o -
. ’ establichol mpariment dBuilding occupied dy Joh.n"!.‘arpavicz, PRI A
: - . 1/25/264 Flénte et 2638 North Richmond anrl 2841 North . . "

Francisco, Chicago, Illinois, discortirued, Herry Campbell - = *-
identifiel as patron of roadhouse of Gu Solner, Chicamo,

I1linois, during herel of®S5. Karpis reported to kave . '
. seen at Cicego, Illinoia, 1/3/36.b -
has obtained nc edditionel irformation eon( - L

g arpis? ry, Indiana, and ﬂcmity* t
' reported to be presently LT
B ined Coucty Jail, Fringeton, Illinojs. A¥"imen beli&ved " o

to be identical with Lehnan, reforred t¢ by Mrs, .ﬁfx o
Georgette’iarsh, as baing source through which Chiceg 7 7.0
underxorid rsceived information eoncernins aotivities or R

ABureau. : i o A o -
. \f ‘ l’l,". . . . \; ‘..i."‘..;'- - -a

REFERELCE: - Report of Special l.g,ent R. G. Suran, Chlca@, Inimis, i
ot dated Decertier 27, 1355; report of Speciel Azent R/ Qs VA
_ ‘Suran, Chicago, Illinois, dated January 27, 1936; lutter =~ o
e from San Franciseco Bureay Office deted Jamary ‘, ; . s
e 'f;; DL report of Speaial dgent Z, 7, Ven Landir.&ham, { ¢
’ ©n ‘-‘ e L . Ientucky, datod Decambar 3,3’ 1955.~ e i L Y fagg. s %~

wmwmmp&wa‘ﬁ

COMES or THl$ REFORT FURNM TO
3-Bureau .— l-Louisville ‘ "i 1 ,’: A f‘- TaaxevD
£-Cincinnati l-Irdicnapolis BUREAU G INVESTIGATION
2-<Cleveland l~Deuver I WOUTED Tor FILE —
&-St. Faul 2-cm caga L '
| iy

20 Rusx 29 ‘*5 6 & SITOAIEINY FLBTING GPPICE



U

R NN NS L N A NIRRT R LA e T 0 T Py 0 5 S, T B L T T TR LR Rt S

e e e 4 il e mmamae e ——

27673 |
- | | blc
d

DETAIISE On January £7, 1936, Mr, Hanson, a ropor‘ter for .
' the Chicago Hereld & Exeaminer newspaper, teles.

phoned Special dgent erpge D, ¥y Ladd that he, Mr, Hanson, wvas -
— making a che¢ck of a ho was a confeased drug addict

end who at one time had his license revoked, Mr, Henson stated to . -
kr, Ledd that he had leerned that recentl had become - .
very closely associated with Louiefiquett; .

ir, Ladd professed ignorence o e ac .

of and requested further information in viex of the
fact tha

On Jemuary
Off e ang

8, 1900, hr, Hanson called at the Chicago Buresu
23 vi sed lf Ladd that he had learned thset

ta 0 an on one o RSl O
had been arrested on- -
, charges of extortion and bribery, this growing out of their ettempt
.  to extort $3,000,00 from Dr, Josephine Gabler, 103 North State
Street, Chicago, Illinois; that Louis Piquett prosecuted the
cese for Dr, Gabler end at the present time is spending & large
portion of his time in Dr, Gabler's office, Mr, Hanson stated
that his interest in the acuﬂ“h“a in conneo-
tion with his investigation of the recent mirder of Dr, Silber
Peacock; that he learned there was another Dr, Feacock, since
dead, on the south side of Chicagp

a number of stiokup men hold up soms wealthy guests at
his residence end then have turned these stickup men into the .
Foli ce Department and as a result of his working with the Police
fn this instance had had his license returned to him. Mr, Hanson
had a number of clippings from the morgus of the Chicago Herald &
Examiner nexspaper anl a representative few of these were photo=-"

stated and are cont n the Chicago filea, Mr, Hanson also
had a photograph o copies of whieh were made end

" -
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are contained in the Chicego Office files. He likewiae furnished

e photograrh of Eddie Small, an ex-Chicago Police officer, who is .

presently slleged to be connected with a motorfous gembler, mn-.

J‘ohnson, in the mhling 1nterestl in Chicago, Illinoh. '
In ‘view of tho above 1nveutigation being oon~

ducted by the Chiocezo Herald & Exariner newspaper,

~ that if en exhaustive investigation was conducted

e
4574

..
should they any further information Fdith Barry

¥ . econcerning Karpis and Cerpbell they would immediately advise
{the Chiocego Bureeu Office and would likewisa teke the same e -~
action in theeront they received further scrrmunicetions from: :
Edith Barry ooncerning this matter. e s
® J
tn Yebruary 2, 1936, Special Agent in charg-
K. J. Connelley telephonically advieed Epecial Agent in Charge .
D. M. Ladd from the Cleveland Office that he had received a tele-
- « Pphonic commupnication from Speciel Agect in Cherge R. D. Brown
at Denver, Célorado, and Special Agent in Charge Brown advised

by enother Agent, arrenge to intervi end that ‘
this interview should not be conduo
in view of the check being made by she néwcpapers ) _

-

‘In complisnce with the instructions of Speciel -

Agent {n Charge Js Connellsy on Februery B, 1936 at Cleveland,
Ohio, as located for interview by - =
Speciel Agénts R. Co Surar and 8. K. lickps at hia present resi-, -
de
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T inesmuch as Edith !ry !a! noI! communicated with him end no prog-
" ress had been made im eonnection with location of Karpis md Camp-
bell through Edith Barry,‘:eﬁtated that he believes he can gein .

— - the confidence of the negrofiialter, who works for the Barry woman-
and that through tsking hin’a conplets cutfit of old clothes, ete.,v_
which hed been mentioned during the courss o*vl sis <
to Toledo during September, 1935, he might be able gein the -
confidence of this negro anmd question him openly as to Karpis and

Campbell with only a slight pogaibiuty of him repeating the oon-
versation to Edith Barryr RN el PR A

7 me aluo ted t ' ¢ thou, | S

h talk ope o’;a S

: e could carry on a love affair with
> and secure tion thmugh that relationship. From conversa=- -~ - - -
tion with it wes apparent that he did not know

that Lou had been away m Edith ts for some and he
was not edvised of this fact, “Yn*Ythis connecti v
astated he knew that from time to time Lou did ge e

with Edith and did indulge in a love affair with a man she haa

__met inthe Barry house and that during the time she waa having - C
©7 ¥ ""an affeir with the individual in qestion she would disappeer — LN

‘ _from the Barry House and would mot contact Edith ror . period e

£

'otnmonth or two at & time, .- -1 -0

S

T , mdao stated that at thd time of ;i‘ :
- .% 7. his former visi to the Berry house he had gathered from conver- - .= |
© .77  sation with Edith Barry that she was not making any money in tho .
- oparation of her house as business condit:lona were vory poor.

N
LT

o=

LT T R idea wes to oomunioate with tho Barry mman
AR eithor ‘by telephone or wire, advising her that he was going to

. Clevelend for a visit with relatives and that if she mo dealred .

"and if it was practicedle, he would stop by her place in Toledo v

-

Rl

seamed snxious to make this cone
tect with the Barry woman along about Tuesday or Wedneaday of
this week, Ee was asked if his case was not ocoming up for trial
in the near future and he advised that he believed it was set
for Friday of this week, Ho seemed to be a bit embarrassed when



_this matter was brought upe It should be noted that he did not
" make mention of how long he anticipated being gway in the’ event " \,,,

t.. . he made the Toledo trip. Attention is called to the fact that—4e ,g?c"
'++ approvel was given to such & trip on the part o* * ‘ZJ ;
. —he might very well delay his return until after his Narcotioc case ‘
had been callel and might offer an explanation to the court and
to the Assistant United States attorney handling the case that ho
“hed been working vith thia Bureau at a point away fmm chicago.

During the course of the oonversation -

remarked thet there was & possibility that Kerpis apd Camp- ’1_".‘*"5 mi S

H

1\

A’

“7"’,‘*:_
-\~ .

as advised that hia mea ebout

, meking further contact with Edith Barry would be digcussed with it
Special dgent in Charge E, J, connelley and that hm s
would be contacted as to Mr, Connelley's decision. He state
he would take no action until he had been contacted by Agents.

r, Connelley tosbedited Agents to get in touch

with and advise him that contact he suggested was not’
desirable at the preaent time 'but might be advisable ln two or ﬂ:mee _
weeks, - oo S ST TR T e m':-. .

e —p— 4 . F et
On February 3_, 1936,' 1gent Suren agai.n eomunicatéd_.
with at his hotel and advised him that it was not bew .
lieved edvisable for him to proceed to Toledo, Ohio, at the present .
time and that it would be preferable to wait two or three more weeks .
to ascertain whether Edith Barry would communicate with him i{n cone . .
nection with this matter and further that a ocontact with Bdith Barry .-
~at this time might preclude the Bure m obtaining information . .. -
through this source in the future, * then wanted to “ = -
‘'know what action the Bureau intended totake in connection with tho T
case pending againat him ip the ¥ederal Court for violation of - S
. " parcotic laws, He ingquired if the matter was being hendled directly
.* . by krs, Bailey, the Assietant United States Attorney or whether o
N Special Lgent 1n charge B. D. Brown had made other arrangemente. :.t:,,;"'{:‘ B

v ..;v A » . . ] N 0’ Wz e - ‘r :
i S I el . Special Agent R. C. an'an oommunieated telephonically P
. - with Special Agent in Charie By J. Connelley at Cleveland, Ohio, and .

o~

advised him that had made the above inquiries concern-
ing his casae,

£
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R In view of the fact that Mrs, Mary D, Balley,
&asistant United States Attomey, Chicago, Illinois, was the jg,-
dividual who had previously referred
to this Office and was fully cognizant of 4 S0
nection with Edith Barry, Speciel Agent Suran on the nstructions : .g
of Mr. Connelley intervieved Mrs, Bailey, Mrs, Bailey stated that *_,- e
ase was on the calendar to be called February YRR
1936, but that it was her intention to request that the case de: . . -f?‘f S
postponed generally. Mrs, Bailey was advised that this Bureau had - - 7 %"

' been conducting en extensive investigation in connection with the '
iiformation Fraicncd vy (NN -+ 1~
fact furnished to the Chlcago Bureau Office the name o ith

Barry, a contact of Karpis and Campbell, which had not been prev-
iously known, dut that fforts to obtain definite
information concerning the present whereabouts of Karpis and:. ;

Campbell had been negative. Mrse Beiley stated that when she ;.'a‘
first received this informmation fmqshe hed - . .
diecuss tter with the Nardotic dgents handling the caaa

agains it was believed that it was more ime" '

portant to cause the apprehension of Kerpis and Campbell than it
would be to prosecut for the te olation
of the narcotic laws and hirs, b eted to that

ir would cooperate, ‘she wo er rec~ " .
‘ormendations to the Court on behalf of She stated - -+
of course these recommendations would no made in open Courts . *7 .

o~ -¥Is, Bailey was edvised that this Bureau would make Do recormmenda- ;™

tious on the behalf of
of the assistance rendere

tut would ruJ_.ly advise her

Y g

. Througz the cooperation of Mr, -Tules tichmbaum,
154 North LaSalle Street, Chicego, Illinois, the receiver for the L
apartmept building at 2842 North Francisco Street, the apartmemt =7 'c *«
directly above the apartment occupied by Mr, &nd Mrs, John Karpaé'. DR
viez was secured fof the purpose of continuing the surveillance of v
John Karpaviczs On Jenuary 25, 1936, Special dgent V.AE.,Criu AT
with his wife moved into thie apartment which has been rented - < -

under the name of V4 C, Gardners . The purpose of Mrs, Criss moving

© " 4n with dgent Criss was to avert the creating of suspiclon in the _ »_

‘minde of Mr, and Mrs, Karpavicz, On midnight of January 28, 1956,
informant anthon¥¥iatkus moved into the apartment with Mre anmd’ A
Mrs, Criss and the telephone tap which hed been maintained at ... °"*
2839 North Richmond Street wes discontinued and the telephone tep B
reinstallel in the apaertment occupied by Agent Criss, this tap

being on the telerhone of John Karpavicz. The contact microphone
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. Was put 1nto operation by Agent Cr:lse on J’ anuary 30, 1936 and‘tn
— day to interpret any Lithuanian conversations overheard el ther

"2841 North Francisco Street, Chicago, Illinois, has been discon-

- North Richmond Street have been relieved of thia assignment. ey

’?' *-.-__

" nections. Halton stated that he believed if Solner could be ap-~ .

—
.

foment Viatkus is availsble at the avartment twenty-four hours a™

through the contact microphone or the telephone tep.

The plan which vas occupied by tvo Lgents at

cisco will afford a better opportunity to ascertain whether Xr, -
and Mrs, Karpavicz are in touch with subject Alvin Karpis then -
the arrangements which were previously had, Special Agent H,. Ry -
Duffey and Speciel Agent J, C, Wheeler who were stationed at 2839

- Reference ie made to report of Specia.l 1gent __'f:i--_: .
R, C. ..:ura.n, Chicago, Illinois, dated April 3, 1935, page 18, - -
relative to the roadhouse known as ¥Gust's Place®, 5800 West 111th . S
Street, Chicago, Illinois, It will To moter Thata cend edvertis:lng R
this place was found after Alvin Karpis had vacated a house located

at Veradero, Cuba, and also a simi ard was found in the house

formerly occupied by Fred BarkeY klawaha, Florida, This card
contained the mrther edvertising matter, "Dine and Dance a.t Violet o
Down. - : . R Fe C

. e e n ,’.,;'_ ,;:-

CaL . r LT e

~ On the even*ng or November 15, 1955, Specie.i -

hgent R. Ds Brown visited the above described place and learned . . '

that the same was very inactive during the winter months, The man
tending the bar appeared to be unususlly friendly and frank with .
Agent Brown and Agent Brown, after spending considereble time withe e
him, was of the opinion that it would be advisadle to 1nterna i

him for the possibility of obtaining information relative to . AT
Gu i1ner, Agent Brawn determined that the bartender's neme ns f- FTe
Leddalton, Halton advised Agent Brown that he took over the ™ . * - . ' -
op¥ration of the dining room and bar at Violet Domn in November, "-;_-_'; T
1934, and that Gust Solner and his wife were occupying the eparts . ;~ T
ment at the address of 5800 West 1llth Street and that they were: B
owners of the building, Haltan advised that Solner is 1ntoxicated j:v' --
a great deal of the tine and sametimes bregs of his criminal oon= '

RS

proeched at some time when he was sober and when Solner is not uth
his wife (the wife being very meddlesome) Solner might volunteer
information, Halton was shown photographs of various membera of
this gang, but he stated he was unable to identify amy of them,



, . Halton appeared to Agent Brown to be very cooperative and r'elia'
, -« - pble and steted that he would casually mention the Barkera and :

i Kerpis when conversing with Solner and he might be able to drat
. . Solner into conversation ooncerning these partiea ahould SOInor

-

e

In vieu ot the abovo 1nformation it m

considered adviaabl. to again contact Mr. Halton, which was -
 done by Special Agent R. C. Suran on February 1, 1936s Mre . -

Halton stated that he had not discussed the Barkers or Kerpis .. -

with solner and was of the opinion that it would be better $o .. .

approach Solner directlys. Mr. Helton stated thet although he - .

wes around Gust's Place in November of. 1934 he 4id not in fact" L SR

teke over the mensgement of the dining room and the bar until D

May, 1935. He edvised that he was positive thet he had not at - Tl

any time observed eny of the individuals whose photographs had

.been shown to him by Agent Brown in Solnerts place. Halton

stated that he hes exclusive charge of the bar and dirning room

end that this part of the dbuilding i own as the Lee Pat Inn,

and that Gust Solmer occupied the ®Partment above the dining = . .

room end the bare. He further advised that on November 19, 1955, .

Gust SOIner's nlre died, :.’_v e . S '

o j A h
o
- -

T T ‘ " cust SOIner was interviewed and wes shown —— s
. " the varioua photographs of the - Barkar-Khmis modb and he aelccted L g
’ the photograph of Harry Campboll es an {ndividual that had free - ‘
quented the Inn at least a dozen timese Solner at the time of
this interview wes Just recovering from a state of intoxication o
and complained seriously sbout the condition of his health. He, . - -~
. however, appeared to be cooperative and positively identified = - -
the photograrh of Harry Campbell. He stated that he end his - . .
wife operated the dining room and der prior to May, 1935, and that .
his wife usually served the person whose photograph he had iden- e
tified, but that on several occasions this individual hed drunk
at the bar with him, Solner wes esked for a description of thil
" individual end he stated that he was & man about thirty years -
of age, five feet, six or seven inches, had dark hair, md m- - K
peared to be nervous at all times, He stated he never did know -
BRI - this individual’s neme but his attention was particularly celled
- to him because of his generosity. Solner stated that if this
- men purchased a sandwich for fifty cents he would always pay a
doller for it, never requesting the change. Solner stated that
he oould not recall the dates on which this person visited the
Inn, but definitely recalled that the last time this person was
in, wes in March, 1935.




alao ehown to Rosie Solner, niece 6f Gus Solner and she could not

Mrs. Lee Halton without an 1dent1rication being erfected. f.;

S e L e s B 7 P U Oy

| ‘me photographs or the K.arpis-Barker gang were

identify eny of the nphotographs as being a likeneas of any personu
she had seen at the Inn. The photographs were likewise ahom $o .

%o

u-".-:

Solner was advised that a substa.ntial reward Iould
be paid for the apprehension of Harry Campbell and he stated that
he could be relied upon to furnish the information to the Bureau -
in the event that Harry Campbell put in another appearence. He
stated that to the best of his present recollection Campbell al- -
ways appeared at the Inn by himself with the exception of one - -
occasion when he appeared there with another man and & woman, '~
He could not identify any other photograrhes of the Karpis-Barker
mob as being the likeness or the persons who aocompanied Campbell
on the latter oocasion. o oo R T T e

AR Rk 20

' I‘uture interviews '111 be hed vith Solner end - ;“";;
an attempt will be made to interview him when he is entirely sobers

The rollowilgwigation was conducted by _
Special Agent Charlea J enkins, and seme was dictated by him

Mr, Bertos, reporter for the Unitad Press, Chicago,

- -»——Illinois, called the Chicego Bureau Office and stated that while - .'J‘_

he was at the Detective Bureau & man, who appeared to dbe intoxia ... f e
cated, informed him that he, the s had seen Alvin Kerpis at- =~ -~
Heinie’s place, located on State S reet near Van Buren; that the

man informed him that be was LloydTallen, 104 Gardner Street, '
Joliet, Illinois; that Allen advided that while he wes in Helnio'n

place Alvin Karpis and two other men ceme into this saloen, and :* = .-

" ordered beer for which Karpis peid, drank the beer and left imma-

diately, Mr, Bartos further advised that he gave the address of o
the Chiocago Office to Allen who left presuma‘bly for the purpose ’ :

- ‘u‘_,. .- 1
“ R “r &

of reporting thie matter to this Orﬁ.ce. T ,., P e _3'. :",

Agent Jenkins interviewed Lloyd nlen, 104 Gardner , j
Street, J’oliet, Illinois, who stated that about 11 P.. on J‘nn- Rt
uary 8, 1936, he was in the saloon known as Heinle's plece on -
State Street near Yan Burenj that while he wee drinking beer 1n
this place he saw a man enter who resembled a picture which he,
4llen, had seen in a newspaper, of Alvin Karpis; that this men
was accompanied by two other men} thet the man who resembled
Kerpis bought the drinks for himself and his two companions, and after
paying for same the three men left the saloon after they hed fin-
ished their drinks; that he immediately proceeded to the Detective

-9 -
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. amitn heecam . cews e fald - oo

) , . [ gy
Bureau at llth Street and Wabash Lvenue, vhere he made an 1nerteoa"
tual effort to interest the detectives on duty in bis storyj—that’ e

© they paid no attention to him, although he remeined at the Detec- i

—  tive Bureau until 1 o'clock; that the only men who "Listened 3o hia

| story was & nexspaper reporter who gave him, Allen, the address ..

of this Offioce; that as it was after 1 o*clock in the morning ho L

decided that there would be no one at the Chicago Bureau otﬁce a.nd o

therefom went home. o A e e e

D N - . . . ; ol .
LA S Ty o : B < K -

S ‘ - Lllen described Karpia as being about 'I:hirty years .
of age, 5' 10" tall, 155 pounds, with about three or four days' .../ " . .
growth of beard on his face; that he wore a dark suit, a sweater and u
cap, but no overcoat; that the men with him, Kerpis, were sbout - - = -
the same height as Karpis but heavy set; that one wore a sweater = -
and the other man wore & soft shirt without a tie; that he, ulen, oo
was unable to furnish & more complete description ot the companion: -.":“; S
or the Bo—called Karpia. S R T R T MR

- B Under date of 3anuary 9, 1936, the San Francisoo R
Bureau Ofnoe advised by letter that Special Adcent Ay My Janowski -
had prior to his entering the Bursawsbeen associated with Earl Cook,
en attorney at Weukegan, Il1ifo1875 and that Janowski and Cook had
been retained by Rigo Bertolini and Art Muetchler when these two £ ‘4 -
men were jointly indicted by a Grend Jury at Lake,County, Illinois, g

, at either the June, 1934, or October, 1934, term of the Circuit =+ °-

*"‘Gourt at Waukegen, Illinrois on a char It was the -

belief of Special Arent Janowski ‘that
tical with one referred
being the individual who had observed Alvin

Gardens near Gary, Indiana, on or sbout December 3, 1935, which 1510
informtion is set forth in the report of Special Agent Rs O - ‘278 .
Suran, Chicago, Illinois, dated January 27, 1936, Special l.eeft »
- Janowski advised that during the two montha' period in which ho
" represented f P e had occesion to become very well a&e - . - -
- quainted with him end that though appeared gquite heais- L
tant to discuss or confide his personal problems in the first (i
7. instances; he later became very friendly and confiding. & day or N
. two follow the death of Inspector Cowley and Specisl Agent . . ?,"'f"-" o
. Hollia,*dvised Mry Janowski that he was acquainted .. o] T
: with John inger during his lifetime and that he knew "Baby T I
- R - Face® Nelson, "Pretty Boy" Floyd, Alvin Kerpis, Homer Van Meter =~ -
- - and the Farmer brothers, Eimer and Jim, ?mx‘ther ad-
IR vised that he was at Elmer Farmer's joint at Bensenville, Illi-
nois, within a day or two after Victim Bremer was brought to the




4

hideout and that he had seen thé ransom money at Elmer Farmerfs

lace, With reference to the "hijacking of elot machines® ,, L
* advised Mr, Jenowski that when he and Bertolini had *:
acked the machines they would take them to Frank Conboy's

tavern located off the river road at River Grove, Illinois,
where the machines were brokem opemn, the money contents teken:
out and most of it spent at this tavern; that Conboy's tavern-
was also known to be a hangout for various types or criminele,
both young and old. : .

i .

.(

: ’; - Cew e
v . DN . f

ias 1nterv1 ewed %o detemin

whethex
previcuas.

very closely associated with Rigo Berto
presently confired in the County Jail at Wheaton, illin

olis -
ing triel on the charges of robbery with a gun and that# N
was a short time ago and possibly still is confined in unty

. J t Princeton, Illinois, pending trial on burglary charges, .. . :°.
’ ras very friendly with Elmer and Jim
armer & senv s nois, and wae undoubtedly friendly

that

with other members of the Karpis-Bee®or mob.* ’
Bertolini would not furnish information if interviewse ut that = -~
stated .

there was a possibilit,
that he had not see

ight talk.;
or sometime and had been unabdble .’

. = —10 obtain any further inforra ion con¢erning the alleged presence

of Alvin Karpis at Gary, Indianas . e s - :

L -~

e R

e

Reference 1e mede to the report ot Special Agent .

v Z. Je Van Landinghem, Louisville, Kentucky, dated December 13,
1935, wherein the information is contained that Mrs, Georgette..

Marsh, former wife of the late Gus Winkler, advised that a Govern-'

ment Agent by the name of Al Lehman, known generally as *Mounty"
and who was believed to be wi th the Prohibition Bureau was on, .

B

the payroll of the underworld end drew $300,00 per month from . -

 that source; that becsuse.of his Govermment connections he was -
_able to obtain information from the Police and the Chicaego

-.. .. ."Bureau Office and thereby tip orf the gangsters es to 'hat tQ“"'_' :
’ .;."prectlv.‘ ‘

.. '..A": """ - h“‘

,-‘-\ "w

Moleie, ‘Atde-Assistant Superintendent, Enforcement, Alcohol Tax
Unit, New Post Office Building, Chicagp, Illinois, who advised
that he was with that organization during the time that it was

Specia.l Agent R, 0. Surln interviewed llr. 9 Go :

3 -

-
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e
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' was reputed to have been the body guard for Gus Winkler. lttor- e

known as the Prohi‘bition Burem ‘and that during his eervices with

.= the Prohibition Bureau he knew of no AZent by the name”of Al Lehman,

or "Mdounty." Mr, Molsie inguired of several of the older Aga s,
who ere now connected with the Alcohol Tax Unit, but no informe~
tion was obteined conc erning any individual by the nama of A]. L

~ Lehman, lirs kMolsie alvised, however, that for several yeara prior -

to august 10, 1933, there wae & Mr, Al Aman who was in tharge otp
the Special Agents of the Prohibition Bureau in the Chicago Dil-
tricty that ¥r, dman was ecquainted with all the local hoodlums
who were ojerating in violation of the Kational Prohibition Act -
in Chicago during that time end 4% was to Mr, dman that the other
Acents would go when aeeking 1nto mation on wtell-known hoodlums.

i e
55 W )

mde known to Mr, Aolsie + ut the inpression was left that Agent
was endeavoring to locate kir. Aman for interview in comnection -~

«ith some locel hoodlums, Nr, Moleie furnished the present ade " y

dress of Lr, 4Aman as 2171 Zast Wood Avemue, Chicago, Illinois,
end furnished the further inforxratioafthat Anan was disuissed
from the service shortly after hibition Bureau was merged

with the Division of Inveatigation, U. 8. Department or J’ustice, ST

On mg\lst 10‘ 1933‘ - -44 : . - "‘,‘? .~, ,. . v ] 'l- .

"‘a

whether he was acquainted with Gus Winkler or other members of -
his gang and as 1o whether he hed in the past been in the posis
tion to obtain infomation concerning the activities of this ’
Bureau under the pretext of cooperating with the Burean. My s
~ Aman was interviewed under the pretext that information was do-;
sired concerning John Ruseell Moren, 1t being known that Moran ‘-

viewing the photograph of John Russell Moran Mr, Aman stated :
thet this was not the body guard of Winkler, but an individual &
known to him es Eddie Moran from Bast St. Louis, Illinois, and .
e partner in Winkler®s illegal activities, Mr, Aman stated that:
he was connected with the Prohibition Bureau in Chicsgo, Illinois.
from September 1922 to August 1933 and was diamissed with prajudioa
on or about August 10, 1933; that during most of this period of
time he was acting as a Deputy Administrator of the Prohibition
Bureau and while acting in this cepecity he made it his dbusiness

to become acqueinted with as many of the Chicago hoodlums as pos-
sible ; that at the request of the St, Louis office of the Prohi-

e

The purpose of thia inquiry was of course not T _w,.,r{ oo

Jman at the Chicago Bureau Ofﬁce under pretext to determine ,.g:
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):'..,.,. . - Tene. St . o »,",,.-.:».-4:,,.1‘:‘_..' Nres gTem e ” “"‘i‘r" 'U__":}*_ g
‘bition Bureau, he eonducted en investigation of Edd:la Mom."z- :
During tte course of the conversation with Mr, iman it was 0‘82-’
vious that he was well acquainted with Gus Winkler, al though
the impression that Mry Aman apparently desired to leave was
that his information concerning Gus ¥inkler was the result of.
kis official investigations while connected with the Prohibition .
Bureau, Mr, dman stated that he knew of no one connected with'
the Prohibition Bureau celled Al Lehman and that he had never f
heard of a nickneme, "Mounty.," Anman stated further during the .
course of the conversation had with him that he frequently’ vorked
with dgents of the Bureau in connection with impersonation cases. . .
Mrs Aman stated that he is presently engaged in investi@tive won: '
for the Auditor's office of cook County, Illinois. _'ff-;.v..* 5

~——

;,-,’i g

? From the 1nformation obtalned 11: appears quito v’
, 11kely that Mr, Aman is the individual referred to by Mrs, Geor-v
€. . gette Marsh, Mrs, Georgette Marsh referred to a Buckx'ﬂimpster -
©, &8s being another individual on the payroll of the Chicago under- _1.
world end who furnished the underworld with information concern-
ing the activities of tlye Bureau., This individual no doubt is
identical with one Bucl*Kempsiele-slfco was formerly connected
with the Illinois State Police end who worked with dgents of .. . . ... .
the Bureau at Chicaego, principally during the investigation of = . -
the Kansas City Massacre end is the individual who attempted ..~

et

- ; stop Vernme Miller with & machine gun at the time the lattef ’,.
| escaped from the Sherone Apartments at Chicagp, I].lino:Ls, in o
OctOber, 1933, T S . S e, T e ‘/’ - Ca _'} i

UNDEVELOPT:D LEAD} - ) N
. T e GHIGAG0 BUREAU OFFICE at Chicago, IllinoL_, e
will again interview Guast Solner, 5800 West 111th Street, for . ',

information concerning the presence of Harry Campbell at ﬁxa R

Lee Pat Inn during March, 1935. Efforts should be made to

mterview Solner when he is entirely aobar. T
- . ‘.v ,_ e ,: ; ",;: U
. ,:‘ . o ,.’: R N B . ::"‘ ' . “‘ . '< .‘-:' "f{'. - \_ . J R
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